
Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 

Quarterly Board Meeting 
 
 

June 11, 2025 
Rockford, Illinois 

 
 

 
 
  

 
Sean Smoot 
Chairman 

 
Keith Calloway 

Executive Director 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 S. 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TO:  Members of the Board 
 
FROM: Keith Calloway 
  Executive Director 
 
DATE: June 6, 2025 
 
RE:  Board Meeting 
  June 11, 2025 

Rockford, IL 
 
 
Please be informed that all arrangements for the upcoming quarterly 
meeting of the Board are now finalized.  Enclosed is a copy of the Board 
booklet containing the agendas and associated meeting materials. 
 
As a reminder, all Board Members, Academy Directors, and Mobile Team 
Unit Directors are invited to join together for a lunch at the Embassy Suites 
by Hilton Rockford Riverfront, 416 S Main St Rockford IL  61101 beginning 
at 11:30 a.m. 
 
Should you have any questions pertaining to the Board meeting, or 
confirming arrangements for lodging, please contact the Board office. 
 
We look forward to seeing you in Rockford, Illinois. 

 
 



 

 
 

Meetings at a Glance 
 

 
 

 Illinois Law Enforcement 
 Training and Standards Board 
 

QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING 
 
 June 11, 2025 
 

 

Embassy Suites by Hilton  
Rockford Riverfront 

416 S Main Street, Rockford IL 61101 

    
  
   
Wednesday, June 11, 2025  

 
 

 

10:30 a.m. 
 

 

Curriculum and School Standards Advisory 
Committee Meeting 
 

 

Ziock Ballroom A 

 

11:30 a.m. 
 

Lunch 
 

Ziock Ballroom B 

 

1:00 p.m. 
 

 

Quarterly Board Meeting                        
 

Ziock Ballroom A 

 
 

 



 
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 

AND STANDARDS BOARD 
 

QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING 
Embassy Suites by Hilton - Rockford Riverfront 

416 S Main Street, Rockford, Illinois 61101 
 

June 11, 2025 
1:00 p.m. 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
II. PUBLIC MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT ………………………………………….TAB A 

 
 
III. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM ………………..………….TAB A 
 
 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  (Chairman Smoot) 
 
 
V. MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR FALLEN OFFICERS 

  (Chairman Smoot) 
 
 
VI. INTRODUCTIONS OF GUESTS AND VISITORS 

 
 

VII. CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS 
(Chairman Smoot) 
 
 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting | June 11, 2025 

Page 2 of 4 

VIII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  (Chairman Smoot) 
 

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting …………TAB B 
March 6, 2025 
 

B. Joint Finance & Legislative Committee and Executive Committee …….…TAB C 
   March 6, 2025 
    

C. Quarterly Board Meeting …………………………………………………………………TAB D 
March 7, 2025 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
 
IX. REPORT OF STANDING AND ADVISORY COMMITTEES 
 
  Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee …………………………..TAB E 
  Ghida Neukirch, Committee Chair ~ June 11, 2025 

 
  (Motion to Approve) 
 
  
X. EXECUTIVE MATTERS 

 
A. Financial Items  ……………………………………………………………………………….TAB F 

(Courtney Bott) 
 

1. Approval of FY25 Expenditures through May 28, 2025 
2. Cash Flow Analysis for Funds 
3. FY26 Governor’s Introduced/Approved Budget 
 
(Motion to Approve) 

 
B. Personnel Matters & DEIA Report ………………………………………………….…TAB G 

       (Ellen Petty)     

 
C. Legislative and Litigation update ……………………………………………Verbal Report 
 (John Keigher) 

 
D.  Division of Professional Standards 

 
1. Professional Conduct Database Quarterly Report ………………Verbal Report 

(Anthony Cobb) 
  
(Motion to Approve) 
 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting | June 11, 2025 

Page 3 of 4 

2. Waiver Disposition Quarterly Report …………………………………………..TAB H 
(Anthony Cobb) 
 
a. Law Enforcement – Municipal  (Motion to Approve) 

 
b. Law Enforcement – Counties  (Motion to Approve) 

 
c. Law Enforcement – State and Others  (Motion to Approve) 

 
d. Corrections  (Motion to Approve) 

 
e. Court Security  (Motion to Approve) 
 

3. Decertification .……………………………………………………………………………Tab I 
(Pat Hahn) 
 

    (Motion to Approve) 
 
 

XI. PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORTS AND CONCEPTS 
 

A. Illinois Law Enforcement Executive Institute ………..……………………….....TAB J 
   (Heather Hotz) 
    

B. A Statewide System of In-Service Training (ASSIST) Program …………….TAB K 
   (Paul Petty) 
 

C. CIT, Mental Health & Therapy Dog Training Update …………………….……TAB L 
(Jennifer Wooldridge) 
 

D. Specialty Training Update ………………………………………………………………TAB M 
   (Barbara Wood) 
 

E. Information Technology Update  …………..…………………………………………TAB N 
(Kelly Ingram) 
 

   (Motion to Approve) 
 
 

XII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. SAFE-T Act Update ………………………………………………………………Verbal Report 
(John Keigher) 
 
(Possible Motion) 
 

B. Grant Updates …….…………………………………………..…………………..Verbal Report 
   (Courtney Bott) 
 



 
Quarterly Board Meeting | June 11, 2025 

Page 4 of 4 

XIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. METRA: BLE Reimbursement Request …………………………………………Handout 

(John Keigher) 
 

(Motion Needed) 
 
B. Part-time Correctional Training …………………………………………….Verbal Report 

(John Keigher) 
 

 
XIV. PUBLIC INPUT 

  (Chairman Smoot) 
 

The floor will now be open for public comment. The Board asks that these 
comments remain under three minutes each, be relevant to the meeting, and 
remain respectful to all. 

 
 

XV. ANNOUNCEMENTS ……………………………………………………………….…..…..TAB O 
 

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting 
   September 10, 2025, Location: TBA 
 
  B. Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting 
   September 10, 2025, Location: TBA 
 
  C. Quarterly Board Meeting 
   September 11, 2025, Location: TBA 
 
 

XVI. ADJOURNMENT 
 

  (Motion Needed) 
 
 

   



TAB A 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 S. 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
PUBLIC MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting 

 
 

This is a public meeting of the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards 
Board.  Chapter 50, Act 705, Sections 1 – 13 of the Illinois Compiled Statues has 
allowed for the creation of the Board, and has defined its functions, powers, 
duties, and responsibilities.  The Board is directed by the Act to meet a minimum 
of four times per year, and this meeting constitutes one of the four regularly 
scheduled quarterly meetings.  Consistent with State Statute and Administrative 
Directive, this meeting has been announced to the general public by being posted 
on the Board’s website.  The meeting Agenda has been properly published and 
distributed. 
 
For purposes of facilitating the conduct of an orderly meeting, we intend to follow 
the published Agenda, so that we may complete our business in a timely manner. 
 
The meeting Agenda allows for public input.  This Board encourages public 
comment and opinion that is both relevant to the business of this Board and is 
directed toward fostering the improvement of law enforcement training in this 
state.  Should you wish to address the Board during this meeting, please advise 
the Executive Director of your name and the nature of your input.  He will then 
forward the request to the Chairman for consideration and approval. 
 
Thank you for attending this meeting.  Your interest in the business of the Board 
is appreciated. 



 
ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT 

TRAINING & STANDARDS BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMBERS 
 

  
 

CHAIRMAN 
Sean M. Smoot, Director 
Police Benevolent & Protective 
Association 

 
Jo Ann Armenta, Member 
International Association of  
Women Police 
 
Mitchell Davis III, Chief 
Hazel Crest Police Department 
  
Nora Gomez, Village Administrator 
South Chicago Heights 
 
Ghida Neukirch, City Manager 
City of Highland Park 

 
Timothy Nugent, Mayor  
Village of Manteno 
 
J. W. Price, Mayor 
City of El Paso 
 
Carla Redd, Chief 
Rockford Police Department 

 
Timothy Tyler, Chief 
Champaign Police Department 

 
Richard Watson, Sheriff 
St. Clair County Sheriff’s Office 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

VICE CHAIRMAN 
John D. Idleburg, Sheriff 
Lake County Sheriff’s Office 

 
 
STATUTORY MEMBERS 
Thomas Dart, Sheriff 
Cook County Sheriff’s Office 
 
Latoya Hughes, Director 
Illinois Department of Corrections 
 
Brendan Kelly, Director 
Illinois State Police 
 
Mariyana Spyropoulos,  
Clerk of the Circuit Court  
Cook County 
 
Kwame Raoul, Attorney General 
State of Illinois 
 
Larry Snelling, Superintendent 
Chicago Police Department 
 
 



ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT  
TRAINING & STANDARDS 

BOARD 
 

STANDING COMMITTEES 
2025 

  
 

 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Sean Smoot, Chair 
John Idleburg, Vice Chair 

Brendan Kelly 
J.W. Price 

Richard Watson 
 
 
 

FINANCE AND LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 
 

John Idleburg, Chair 
Tim Nugent, Vice Chair 
Mariyana Spyropoulos 

Kwame Raoul 
Richard Watson 

 
 
 

CURRICULUM AND SCHOOL STANDARDS 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
Ghida Neukirch, Chair 

Mitchell R. Davis, III, Vice Chair 
Thomas Dart 

Latoya Hughes 
Larry Snelling 



TAB B 



 
 

 
 

ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
500 S. 9th Street, Springfield, Illinois 62701 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE CURRICULUM & SCHOOL 
STANDARDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

Crowne Plaza Hotel, 3000 S. Dirksen Parkway, Springfield, Illinois 62703 
 
 

March 5, 2025 
2:00 p.m. 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The March 5, 2025 Curriculum Committee meeting was called to order by Vice Chair 
Mitchell Davis at 2:00 p.m. 
 
 

II. ROLL CALL ~ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 
 
Roll was called by Michelle Mlinar, and a quorum of voting members was established. 

 
Members in Attendance: 
Mitchell R. Davis III 
 
Members Absent: 
Ghida Neukirch 

Designees in Attendance: 
Marlon Parks for Thomas Dart 
Steven Ryan for Latoya Hughes 
Migdalia Bulnes for Larry Snelling 

III. IN-SERVICE, ADVANCED AND SPECIALIZED COURSES FOR 
CERTIFICATION/RECERTIFICATION ~ Paul Petty 
 
Petty asked for approval of the certified courses for November 17, 2024 through 
February 19, 2025 located under Tab K in the Board book. 
 
Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present to approve the In-Service training courses submitted 
through the Mobile Team Units and Executive Institute from November 17, 
2024 through February 19, 2025. 

 
 
IV. LEAD HOMICIDE INVESTIGATORS 32-HOURS APPROVED CONTINUING 

EDUCATION COURSES for CERTIFICATION/RECERTIFICATION ~ Barb Wood 
 

Wood asked for approval of the Lead Homicide Investigator 32-Hour Continuing 
Education certified courses submitted for November 17, 2024 through February 19, 
2025. [This report is located under Tab M in the Board book.] 



  
 
 

 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting | March 5, 2025 

                        Page 2 of 3  
 
 

Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Lead Homicide Investigator 32-Hour 
Continuing Education courses submitted for November 17, 2024 through 
February 19, 2025. 

 
 
V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
None 

 
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Law Enforcement Therapy K-9 Certification ~ Jennifer Wooldridge & Geraldo 
Roman 
Wooldridge reported the partnership with Operation TT, Tails of Redemption 
program, and the Cook County Sheriff’s Office Canine Team are moving forward.  
She is also moving forward with the expansion of the statewide CIT canine 
program. Wooldridge then presented, for review and approval, the Canine 
Therapy Dog Outline for Certification to the Committee which can be found under 
Tab L in the Board book.  This volunteer certification program was developed  by 
the Cook County Sheriff’s office and just received AKC approval.  She then went 
on to describe the program which revolves around the canine and handler working 
closely together.  The purpose of the certification is to evaluate prospective teams 
for suitability and demonstrate that he K-9 and handler have a rapport and ability 
to work together effectively.  Wooldridge shared that SB 1491 – Intervention 
Teams Therapy Dogs is an ILETSB initiative requiring ILETSB to develop a course 
to certify therapy dog teams.  She noted this bill has passed out of the Senate State 
Government Committee and is currently on third reading.  She thanked Senator 
Mary Edly-Allen for assisting in this important initiative.   
 
Wooldridge introduced Geraldo (Jerry) Roman, Director of the Cook County Tails 
of Redemption program, to answer questions regarding the certification program.  
Roman explained that the Tails of Redemption program started in 2018, and the 
Therapy Dog Program began about two and a half years ago.  Dogs are sourced 
from shelters, brought into the jail and selected inmates participate in training the 
dogs.  Dogs found to be more suited for the therapy role receive more advanced 
training and will be donated to agencies at no cost.  All therapy dogs will be 
required to meet a standard so all state dogs will be at the same level of training.  
There is no set time for the training, each dog dictates the timeframe, as most have 
traumatized past histories. 
 
Motion was made by Parks, seconded by Bulnes, and carried by all 
members present to move forward with the Law Enforcement Therapy 
K-9 Certification process. 

 
 
 



  
 
 

 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting | March 5, 2025 

                        Page 3 of 3  
 
 

 
B. Amendment to Canine Cannabis Detection Training Requirements ~ Chad 

Larner 
Larner, the ASSIST Program Subject Matter Expert for the Utilization of Police Dogs, 
presented the Committee with a proposal in response to a request, for changes to the 
current Canine Training Minimum Requirements which would allow agencies to 
certify non-cannabis certified canines as certified cannabis canines.  Presentation 
attached.  Larner gave a brief historical background and then spoke to the necessity 
of making sure motorists are not subject to an unlawful search and seizure that might 
occur from an improperly trained, poorly trained, or a non-certified police detection 
canine.  Larner gave current canine team training requirements and stated they are 
seeking Board approval to add a new section to the minimum requirements.  This can 
be found under Tab E in the Board book. 
 
Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Ryan, and carried by all 
members present to amend the Canine Cannabis Detection Training 
Requirements. 
 

 
VII. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 

 
Davis announced the next Board meeting will be held on March 6, 2025 in Springfield, 
Illinois. 

 
 

VIII. NEXT CURRICULUM AND SCHOOL STANDARDS ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 

 
Davis announced the next Curriculum & School Standards Advisory meeting will be held 
on June 11, 2025 in Rockford, Illinois. 

 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion was made by Bulnes, seconded by Parks, and carried by all 
members present to adjourn the meeting at 2:26 p.m. 

 
 

   
 

































chad.larner@Illinois.gov

mailto:chad.larner@Illinois.gov
mailto:chad.larner@Illinois.gov


TAB C 



ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
500 S. 9th Street, Springfield, IL 62701 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE JOINT FINANCE & LEGISLATIVE 
AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Crowne Plaza Hotel, 3000 S. Dirksen Parkway, Springfield, Illinois 62703 
 

March 5, 2025 
3:00 p.m. 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
The March 5, 2025 Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee meeting was 
called to order at 3:00 p.m. by Chairman Sean Smoot.   

 
 
II. ROLL CALL - ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

 
Roll was called by Michelle Mlinar, and a quorum of voting members was established. 

 
Members in Attendance: 
Sean Smoot 
J.W. Price 
Richard Watson 

 
Designees in Attendance: 
Malissa Feld for Brendan Kelly 

 

Members Absent: 
John Idleburg 
Tim Nugent 
Kwame Raoul 
 
 
 

 
III. FINANCIAL MATTERS 

 
A. Financial Items ~ Courtney Bott for Steven Pingolt 

Bott noted Tab F contains the FY25 expenditures and cash flow analysis through 
March 4, 2025. She stated the Board has consumed about 40% of its appropriated 
budget for the year.  The Governor’s proposed budget was included under Tab F, the 
most notable changes for the upcoming fiscal year is NIBIN and Recruitment and 
Retention grant lines items have been zeroed out.  It was also noted that the Traffic 
and Criminal Conviction Surcharge fund has been reduced for FY26 due to cash flow 
issues. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Price, and carried by all 
members present to approve the fiscal report. 
 

B. Personnel Matters ~ Ellen Petty 
Petty stated her report can be found under Tab G in the Board book.  Staff headcount 
is currently up to 47 employees with an additional person starting on March 16th.  She 



 
 

 
Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting | March 5, 2025 

              Page 2 of 3  
 
 

then introduced new members of the staff.  Petty stated all transactions have been 
entered into Employee Central, staff is awaiting CMS approval.  She also mentioned 
that an employee who has been on a leave of absence since August 2024 has returned 
to work. 
 

C. Legislative and Litigation Update ~ John Keigher 
Keigher briefly discussed the Board’s bills, and the bills staff are watching. 
The Board’s Bills: 
• SB 1491 (Edly-Allen) – Therapy Canines 
• HB 2350 (G. Johnson) – Body Cameras for Auxiliary Officers 
• HB 2923 (Morgan) – Penalties for Chiefs and Sheriffs Not Reporting Officer 

Misconduct 
• HB 3174 (Gong-Gershowitz) – Statewide Brady List 
• SB 2199 (D. Turner) – Waiver Limitations 

 
Bills staff are watching:  
• HB 40 (Morgan) - Hate Crimes 
• SB 2345 (D. Turner) – Law Enforcement Officer Hiring 
• SB 1953 (D. Turner) – New Officer Background Checks 
• SB 1921 (D. Turner) & HB 3053 (Mayfield) – Adds 2 Union Members to our Board 
• HB 1583 (Tipsword) Retired Officers Can Serve as SROs (Also HB 1346 and SB 

2135) 
• SB 1195 (Edly-Allen) Requires more “Trauma-Informed” Training 
• HB 1567 (Vella) –Squad Car Revolving Loan Program 
• SB 1552 (Joyce) – IROCC Fee Limits 
• HB 1200 (Bunting) – Creates a Recruitment Division of the Board 

 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
A. SAFE-T Act Update ~ John Keigher 

Keigher noted the Administrative Rules were filed for their second notice in January, 
after JCAR requested more time after the first notice was filed. The Rules are now on 
their agenda for the April meeting.  It was noted that JCAR has received a few requests 
for small changes to the Rules, and they are asking for additional time possibly to see 
what happens in this legislative session.  Staff is confident that once the Rules have 
been approved they are ready to move forward with Administrative Hearings. 
 
Attorney General’s Draft Bill: After the third public meeting to discuss the 
Administrative Rules some concerns may result in a bill that changes the legislation.  
Staff received a copy of the proposed changes from the Attorney General’s office and 
there are over 50 significant changes.  Staff is awaiting a meeting to discuss the Boards 
concerns. 
 
Discretionary Decertification and Reactivating Hearings: There are several pending 
cases being prepared for a hearing as soon as the Rules are approved. Staff is in the 



 
 

 
Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting | March 5, 2025 

              Page 3 of 3  
 
 

process of hiring two new attorneys to work cases, and the Administrative Law Judge 
procurement posting has been drafted. 
 
Rules for Certification - Including Reciprocity and Legacy Conversions:  Once the 
hearing Rules are completed staff will move forward with the Certification Process 
Rules, particularly reciprocity. 
 
Discussion followed around the Attorney General’s Draft bill and Chairman Smoot 
asked for a working group to be created around this to work with the AG’s office. 
 

B. Grant Update ~ John Keigher 
Keigher reported the grant programs are open. 
 
• Recruitment & Retention Grant was open from December through February 1st, 

with 190 applications received.  There was $45M requested with $6.5M allocated, 
so this will be a full competitive analysis before any awards are distributed. 
 

• Camera Grant will remain open until April 1st.  There are currently 84 applications 
pending for almost $5M requested.  The appropriation is $30M.  Staff hopes to 
have everything wrapped up by June 1st so awards can be distributed prior to lapse 
period. 
 

• NIBIN Grant has three weeks left.  There are nine applications requesting about 
$250,000.  The appropriation for this grant was $2M.  Keigher noted this grant 
has been cut from next year’s budget. 

 
It was noted the Board does not receive any federal funds for these grants. 

 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

None 
 
 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Price, and carried by all 
members present to adjourn the meeting at 3:36 p.m. 

 
 

   
 



TAB D 



 ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
500 S. 9th Street, Springfield, Illinois 62701 

 
MINUTES OF THE QUARTERLY BOARD MEETING 

Crowne Plaza Hotel, 3000 S. Dirksen Parkway, Springfield, Illinois 62703 
 

March 6, 2025 
9:00 a.m. 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
The March 6, 2025 Quarterly Board meeting was called to order at 9:01 a.m. by Chairman 
Sean Smoot. 

 
 
II. PUBLIC MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT 

 
The Public Meeting Announcement was read by John Keigher. 
 
 

III. ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Roll was called by Michelle Mlinar, and a quorum of voting members was established. 

 
Members in Attendance: 
Sean Smoot 
Mitchell Davis 
J. W. Price 
Carla Redd 
Timothy Tyler 
Richard Watson 

 
Members Absent: 
John Idleburg 
Jo Ann Armenta 
Nora Gomez 
Ghida Neukirch 
Timothy Nugent 
Kwame Raoul 

 

Designees in Attendance: 
Marlon Parks for Thomas Dart 
Steven Ryan for Latoya Hughes 
Malissa Feld for Brendan Kelly 
Elias Voulgaris for Mariyana Spyropoulos 
Migdalia Bulnes for Larry Snelling 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

  
 
V. MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR FALLEN OFFICERS 
 
 

VI. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS & VISITORS 
 
 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | March 6, 2025 

                                                                    Page 2 of 9  

VII. CHAIRMAN REMARKS 
 
Smoot welcomed guests and new staff to the meeting.  He then thanked the MTU 
Directors for providing direct service to the Law Enforcement Officers of the state. 
 
 

VIII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting                
December 4, 2024 
 

B. Joint Meeting of the Finance & Legislative Committee and Executive Committee 
Meeting 
December 4, 2024 
 

C. Quarterly Board Meeting 
December 5, 2024 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the meeting minutes for the Curriculum and 
School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting from December 4, 2024, 
the Joint Finance & Legislative Committee and Executive Committee 
meeting minutes from December 4, 2024, and the Quarterly Board 
Meeting minutes from December 5, 2024. 
 

 
IX. REPORT OF STANDING AND ADVISORY COMMITTEES 
 

A. Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee ~ Mitchell Davis for Ghida 
Neukirch 
Davis reported the Committee received an update on the standards for canine 
cannabis  certification.  The Committee also received a report on the law enforcement 
Therapy K-9 certification program; working with Tails of Redemption (TOR), rescue 
dogs from local shelters trained by detainees to be comfort and therapy dogs.  These 
rescued, trained dogs may be provided to police departments free of charge.  Chairman 
Smoot interjected that the Board is working with TOR to provide comfort and support 
to officers who are exposed to trauma.  Smoot  mentioned that Trooper is stationed in 
Springfield, but the goal is to have comfort dogs stationed around the state to be 
deployed for officers with trauma exposure. 
 

B. Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee ~ John Keigher for John Idleburg 
Keigher reported the Committee received the fiscal report from the new Assistant 
Chief Fiscal Officer, Courtney Bott.   Bott presented the current status of the Board’s 
accounts and the FY26 budget.  Keigher noted Ellen Petty gave an update for HR, and 
the legislative updates were presented as well. 
 

C. Waiver Review Committee ~ Chairman Smoot reported this meeting was canceled 
because the agency requesting the waiver withdrew their request. 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | March 6, 2025 

                                                                    Page 3 of 9  

Motion was made by Price, seconded by Watson, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Curriculum and School Standards 
Advisory Committee report, and the Finance & Legislative and Executive 
Committee report. 
 

 
X. EXECUTIVE MATTERS 
 

A. Financial Items ~ Courtney Bott for Steven Pingolt 
Bott reported the FY25 expenditures, and a cash flow analysis, can be found under Tab 
F in the Board book.  The Board has consumed almost 40% of its budget for the year.  
Bott noted the NIBIN Grant, and the Recruitment and Retention Grant funds have 
been reduced to zero in the FY26 Budget. 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Parks, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Financial Report. 
 

B. Personnel Matters & DEIA Report ~ Ellen Petty 
Petty stated her report can be found under Tab G in the Board book.  Petty commented 
on the updates since her report was written. She noted headcount is now at 47, she 
then introduced new employees who were in attendance. Petty stated all transactions 
have now  been completed in the Employee Central System, and she reviewed 
upcoming job postings. 
 

C. Legislative and Litigation Update ~ John Keigher 
Keigher noted there are no updates to any of the existing litigations, though the Board 
has received one new one. Leavell v. the City of Matteson, is a multicount action 
against several defendants. Plaintiff is claiming defamation related to the sharing of a 
Professional Conduct Report. Under the SAFE-T Act, ILETSB is exempt from liability 
for his cause of action. The Attorney General’s office has filed a motion to dismiss. 
 
Keigher stated the bills of interest were mentioned at length at the meeting yesterday 
and he will post a complete list of them on our website.  
 
The Board’s bills of interest include:  
• SB 1491 (Edly-Allen) – Therapy Canines: This bill creates an optional 

certification program for crisis response officers and therapy canines.  This bill 
has moved through Committee and has a House sponsor lined up. 

• HB 2350 (G. Johnson) – Body Cameras for Auxiliary Officers: This bill passed 
out of Committee this morning and it allows chiefs and sheriffs to seek funding 
for cameras for auxiliary officers.  The 650 auxiliary officers in the state would 
become eligible for the body camera reimbursement. 

• HB 2923 (Morgan) – Penalties for Chiefs and Sheriffs for Failing to Report 
Officer Misconduct:  This bill arises out of the SAFE-T Act and would allow 
complaints to be addressed before the Certification Review Panel.  It allows the 
Panel to seek suspension and possibly decertification. 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | March 6, 2025 

                                                                    Page 4 of 9  

• HB 3174 (Gong-Gershowitz) – Statewide Brady List: There is no centralization 
of a statewide list. This bill would require State’s Attorneys to report the 
information to the Board. The Board would maintain the list and make it available 
to all State’s Attorneys. 

• SB 2199 (D. Turner) – Waiver Limitations: This addresses the issue of officers 
moving to another agency before finishing the academy.  This bill requires two 
years of service with original hiring agency before being eligible for a waiver. 

 
Other bills the Board is watching include: 
• HB 40 (Morgan) - Hate Crimes:  This bill has not passed but has been refiled.  

There is curriculum now that everyone could agree on to hopefully move the bill 
forward. 

• SB 1921 (D. Turner) & HB 3053 (Mayfield) - Add Union Members to Board: This 
bill would change the Board membership by adding two union members.  
Specifically, it would add two union members of a “statewide” lodge representing 
law enforcement. 

• HB 1583 (Tipsword) – Retired Officers to Serve as SRO’s: This bill would allow 
retired officers to serve as School Resource Officers (SROs).  Firearms become 
one of the issues with the bill, but staff is making progress with this to help active 
officers receive SRO training. 
 

Bills the Board may Oppose: 
• HB 3641 (Slaughter) & SB 2396 (Cunningham): This is the Attorney General’s 

bill addressing some of the SAFE-T Act issues. This involves statutory changes in 
a addition to what staff is working on for the Administrative Rules. 

• SB 1854 (Belt) – IDOC Homicide Investigation Training/Certification:  This bill 
would allow Department of Corrections investigators to attend the Board’s LHI 
courses. Though the Board has allowed attendance in the past, the bill as drafted, 
puts the administrative burden on the Board.  The Board needs to be careful as 
IDOC investigators do not fall under the Board's jurisdiction.  Staff is drafting an 
amendment to this bill. 

• HB 3592 (Slaughter) – FOIA Exemption Removed for Officer Professional 
Conduct Database Records:  This bill would remove the FOIA exemptions for the 
Professional Conduct Database material.  This would cause a major decrease in 
reporting. 

• SB 1566 (S. Turner) – MTU Funding: This bill stated that MTU’s would not be 
eligible for funding unless they have a part-time training program.  Only a few 
MTU’s offer a part-time program, and this requirement would be a tremendous 
financial burden on the MTU’s. 
 

D. Division of Professional Standards 
1. Professional Conduct Database Quarterly Report ~ Anthony Cobb 

Cobb reported the [Officer Professional Conduct Database] Annual Report, as 
required by Section 9.2(f) of the Police Training Act, was submitted to the 

https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/billstatus.asp?DocNum=1854&GAID=18&GA=104&DocTypeID=SB&LegID=161017&SessionID=114
https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/billstatus.asp?DocNum=3592&GAID=18&GA=104&DocTypeID=HB&LegID=162292&SessionID=114


 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | March 6, 2025 

                                                                    Page 5 of 9  

Governor’s office and the General Assembly on February 28th.  In total, the Board 
received 231 notices of alleged violations for calendar year 2024,  the full report is 
on the website. For 2025, as of February 15th, the Board has received 25 notices of 
violation.  
 
Motion was made by Redd, seconded by Davis, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Professional Conduct Database 
Quarterly Report. 
 

2. Waiver Disposition Quarterly Report ~ Anthony Cobb 
Cobb stated two quarters of waiver reports August 1, 2024 through February 19, 
2025, could be found under Tab H.  The three reports are now separated into five 
separate reports. During this time 1314 waivers were processed, the breakdown is 
listed below. 
 
Keigher explained that staff has been in contact with the Governor’s legal team and 
the Lt. Governor’s office to see if the Board needs to make changes to the rules 
around voting for waivers.  While staff is awaiting a final answer, it was 
recommended the Board follows the chart that has been provided when voting for 
law enforcement waivers.  These will all need to be roll call votes with members 
recusing when necessary. 
 
a. Law Enforcement – Municipal 

789 waivers approved, 34 denied 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, with Price and 
Bulnes recusing, and carried by all other members present to 
approve the Municipal Law Enforcement Waiver Disposition 
Report. 
 

b. Law Enforcement – Counties 
214 waivers approved, 8 denied 
 
Motion was made by Davis, seconded by Redd, with Parks, 
Voulgaris and Watson recusing, and carried by all other members 
present to approve the Law Enforcement Waiver Disposition 
Report for Counties. 
 

c. Law Enforcement – State and Others 
194 waivers approved, 5 denied 
 
Motion was made by Redd, seconded by Watson, with Ryan, Feld, 
and Price recusing, and carried by all other members present to 
approve the Waiver Disposition Report for Law Enforcement State 
and Others. 
 
 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | March 6, 2025 

                                                                    Page 6 of 9  

d. Corrections 
40 waivers approved, 5 denied 
 
Motion was made by Davis, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Waiver Disposition Report for 
Corrections. 
 

e. Court Security 
25 waivers approved, 0 denied 
 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
other members present to approve the Waiver Disposition Report 
for Court Security. 
 

3. Decertification ~ Pat Hahn 
Hahn presented his report on decertification and noted officers are subject to 50 
ILCS 705/6.1 of the Police Training Act.  Hahn presented the five officers listed in 
his report who have either received convictions (Campos/65138515, 
Giles/65131794, Garcia/ 65128168, and Williams/65120016) or voluntarily 
surrendered their certification (Bauer/65112650). These officers are subject to 
nondiscretionary decertification.  Notice was given to all, a chance to respond was 
given to all, and none responded.  [The report can be found under Tab I in the Board 
book.]  
 
Hahn then thanked the Appellate Prosecutor's office, the Attorney General's office, 
and the States Attorneys’ offices across the state for their cooperation with pending 
cases involving police officers.  Chairman Smoot asked for the rank of the CPD 
officer and noted for the record that the organization that he is employed by 
represents Sergeants, Lieutenants, and Captains in the Chicago Police Department.  
Smoot noted he will recuse himself in future votes if there is a conflict. 
 
Motion was made by Redd, seconded by Price, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Decertification Report. 

 
 

XI. PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORTS AND CONCEPTS 
 

A. Illinois Law Enforcement Executive Institute ~ Heather Hotz 
Hotz highlighted the two upcoming conferences, the Women in Criminal Justice 
Conference in April, and the 2025 Illinois Crisis Intervention Team Conference in 
June both to be held in East Peoria.  This is the third year in a row that the Women in 
Criminal Justice Conference has reached full capacity. 
 
Hotz then spoke to the Executive Institute’s most recent and upcoming workshops; in 
the past two weeks they held Intentional Leadership in Schaumburg, and a Grant 
Writing Workshop for Law Enforcement is scheduled for March 19th & 20th in Mt. 
Vernon. 
 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | March 6, 2025 

                                                                    Page 7 of 9  

B. A Statewide System of In-Service Training (ASSIST) Program ~ Paul Petty 
Petty stated his report can be found under Tab K in the Board book.  The report 
includes two additional graphs showing the number of full time and part time officers 
in Illinois. In addition, there have been approximately 41,000 certified hours of 
training completed in Illinois. Approximately 31,500 of those hours have mandate 
assignments, and approximately a third of those exist in the sub-category of Use of 
Force, including roughly 6,000 hours in scenario-based training.  Training hours are 
expected to increase over the next few months as the first three-year compliance 
period comes to an end. 
 
Petty then spoke to the Annual ASSIST Governor’s Report, which was filed by 
February 1st.  Due to its length a website was provided in the report. [This report is also 
available on the Board’s website] 
 

C. CIT and Mental Health Training Update ~ John Keigher for Jennifer Wooldridge 
Keigher stated the complete report can be found under Tab L in the Board book; it 
details everything going on with CIT.  He noted staff is exploring more options to 
introduce canines to the senate bill that was discussed earlier.  Staff is working with 
new partnerships for the paid actors for the CIT programs, Second City in Chicago 
reached out to the Board to possibly join our team.  Keigher mentioned that staff is not 
only preparing for the statewide CIT conference, but also CIT International. 
 

D. Specialized Programs Update ~ Barbara Wood 
Wood stated both of her reports can be found under Tab M in the Board book.  She 
noted there are four individuals for the Board to certify for Crash Reconstruction 
Specialist.  
 

E. Information Technology Update ~ Kelly Ingram 
Ingram stated his report is under Tab N.  Additionally, Ingram noted the legal hearing 
system will be released at the end of this month. It is expected the online training will 
be fully operational by the end of April, instead of at the end of 2025 as was 
anticipated.  Also, there will be a full refresh of staff systems next year in conjunction 
with DoIT, all staff should have a new computer system by the end of next fiscal year.  
The next anticipated project is the expansion of storage.  This is predominantly due to 
the vast number of evidentiary items, the new legal hearing system, and data 
archiving.  Finally, Ingram introduced Travis Mansholt, the Board’s newest IT Staff 
member, who is working on updating LETM.  Chairman Smoot commended the IT 
team on their work.  Smoot discussed the next role of the Board should be to identify 
open positions and to be a resource for those looking for jobs in law enforcement.  
Davis discussed the necessity to allow recently released federal law enforcement 
officers who qualify to apply for waivers to move to, and work in, Illinois. 
 
Motion was made by Davis, seconded by Redd, and carried by all 
members present to approve the Program Progress Reports. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | March 6, 2025 

                                                                    Page 8 of 9  

XII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. SAFE-T Act Update ~ John Keigher 
Keigher stated the Administrative Rules were passed for the initial review.  Significant 
changes were made in response to comments received from the public meetings that 
were held.  The Rules have been posted for second notice, and staff is waiting on final 
approval from JCAR.  The Board is on their agenda for the next meeting on April 8, 
2025.  Legal is working with the IT department to move forward with creating an 
officer/lawyer portal, which will allow officers to log in to see case updates and submit 
legal documents. Legal staff is also preparing for the Administrative Law Judge 
positions. 
 
The Attorney General is working on another SAFE-T Act related bill to address issues 
the Board has been dealing with.  This would position the Board to better implement 
the last remaining components of the Act. 
 
Regarding discretionary decertification and reactivation of denials, staff is making 
progress and will address some concerns brought by the Waiver Review Committee. 
 
Legal staff is also working on rules for certification, which will include reciprocity and 
legacy conversions to certification.  Under the SAFE-T Act every officer needs to be 
certified, so this would include waivers for reciprocity.  Staff hopes to have these ready 
to present at the June meeting.  

 
B. Grant Updates ~ John Keigher 

Camera Grant: Keigher noted the Camera Grant opened in December 2024 and will 
close April 1, 2025.  To date staff has received 85-90 requests totaling approximately 
$5M, with the appropriation being $30M.  Staff is hoping to make the awards before 
fiscal year end. Davis asked about the possibility of an open application due to the 
appropriated amount.  This is not possible due to the state’s fiscal year end as all 
documents for a distribution need to be signed and processed prior to June 30th.  
Keigher stated he hopes to keep the camera grant more as a rolling process going 
forward. 
 
NIBIN Grant: There are three weeks in this application process, staff has received nine 
applications for $250,000 in awards. $2M has been appropriated, and staff 
anticipates these will not need to be scored competitively. This grant has been zeroed 
out for next year. There was some discussion about getting the word out to agencies. 

Recruitment & Retention Grant: The Recruitment and Retention grant has been 
appropriated for $10M this year, however there is only about $6.5M in the fund.  The 
Board received a total of 190 applications, twice as many as last year, for a total of 
$45M requested.  This is now a competitive award and there will be a full analysis of 
each application, staff hopes to make awards in April.   Keigher noted staff has been 
approached by award recipients from last year stating they will not be using the entire 
amount and asking how to return it. Keigher asked the Board for a motion to approve 
the full $10M that was appropriated so in the event that monies come in they can still 
be re-spent this fiscal year. 



 
 

 
Quarterly Board Meeting | March 6, 2025 

                                                                    Page 9 of 9  

Motion was made by Davis, seconded by Price, and carried by all 
members present to approve staff spending for the Recruitment & 
Retention Grant up to the full $10 MM appropriation. 
 
 

XIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
 

XIV. PUBLIC INPUT 
 
Jawan Jackson, Retired Parole Commander from Department of Corrections:  Jackson 
stated for the past 16 years retired corrections and county officers have been denied 
IROCC cards.  She stated it was approved through LEOSA but is still being denied.  
Jackson noted HB4667 and PA 102-0779 states that retired corrections and county 
officers would be deemed as law enforcement, however they are still being denied.  She 
asked the Board when they would allow them to carry IROCC cards and mentioned the 
card incident involving Chairman Smoot. 
 
Calvin Williams, Retired Department of Corrections Parole Officer: Williams thanked 
the Board for the opportunity to speak and stated he is a recently retired parole agent after 
23 years.  Williams stated that prior to 2012 parole agents were able to get an IROCC card, 
he said their legal department told them they did not qualify for the card stating they did 
not have full arrest powers.  He sighted a US Court of Appeals ruling in June 2016, Docket 
15-7062, that clarified the decision that corrections officers have the right to carry based 
on their arrest powers. 

 
 

XV. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Smoot announced the next Committee meetings will be held on June 11, 2025, and the 
next Quarterly Board meeting will be held June 12, 2025 in Rockford, Illinois. 
 

 
XVI. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Motion was made by Watson, seconded by Price, and carried by all 
members present to adjourn the meeting at 10:08 a.m. 

 
 

   



 
 

March 2025 
 

Quarterly Meeting Attachments 



500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 

JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217-782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director  Fax: 217-524-5350 

TDD: 866-740-3933 
 

Report for the March 2025  

Quarterly Board Meeting 

Fiscal Report as of March 04, 2025 

Steven Pingolt  

Chief Fiscal Officer 

 
 
 
 

Attached is financial data for Fiscal Year 2025 as of March 04, 2025. Any updated 
information that becomes available will be provided at the Board Meeting. 

 
1. FY25 Expenditures through March 04, 2025 

 
2. Cash Flow Analysis for Funds: 

a. Fund 356 – Law Enforcement Camera Grant Fund 
b. Fund 517 – Police Training Intern Fund 
c. Fund 645 – Law Enforcement Recruitment & Retention Fund 
d. Fund 743 – Law Enforcement Training Fund (Insurance) 
e. Fund 879 – Traffic and Criminal Conviction Surcharge Fund 
f. Fund 923 – Law Enforcement Officers Training Board Federal Projects Fund 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Fiscal Year 2025 
Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

FY25 Expenditures as of March 04, 2025 
 

Fund Approp. 
 
Name       Net Appropriated          FY25 Expended/Consumed

   
% Used 

      
0001 ‐ GENERAL REVENUE 44700100 NIBIN $2,000,000.00 $208,212.75 10.41% 
      
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11200000 PERSONAL SERVICES $5,806,400.00 $2,974,271.00 51.22% 
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11610000 SERS $3,000,000.00 $1,527,315.25 50.91% 
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11700000 SOCIAL SECURITY $500,000.00 $217,860.45 43.57% 
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 18000000 GROUP INSURANCE $2,200,000.00 $695,016.45 31.59% 
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 12000000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $3,000,000.00 $692.231.49 23.07% 
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 12900000 TRAVEL $100,000.00 $24,909.13                             24.91% 
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 13000000 COMMODITES $100,000.00 $11,832.35 11.83% 
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 13020000 PRINTING $150,000.00 $1,096.87 0.73% 
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 15000000 EQUIPMENT $540,000.00 $85,841.01 15.90% 
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 16000000 ELEC DATA PROCSSNG $1,147,700.00 $259,588.09 22.62% 
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 17000000 TELCOM SERVICES $300,000.00 $56,788.48 18.93% 
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 18000000 OPER OF AUTO EQUIPMENT $167,500.00 $30,260.36 18.07% 
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 49000000 BASIC TRAINING & SERVICES $8,000,000.00 $3,007,286.87 37.59% 
0743 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 49000100 IN‐SERVICE TRAINING SERVICES $15,000,000.00 $5,145,767.09 34.31% 

0356 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT CAMERA GRANT 44700000 GRANTS/TO UNITS OF LOCAL GOV $60,000,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 

0517 ‐ POLICE TRAINING BOARD SERVICES 19000000 LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING $105,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 

0645 ‐ LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 49000000 RECRUITMENT & RETENTION $10,000,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 

0879 ‐ TRAFFIC & CRIM CONVICTION SUR 49000000 TRAINING & TRAINING SERVICES $10,290,000.00 $9,796,815.36 95.21% 
0879 ‐ TRAFFIC & CRIM CONVICTION SUR 49000100 IN SERVICE TRAINING $17,220,000.00 $5,804,272.98 33.71% 

 
0923 ‐ LAW ENF OFF TRNG BD FED PROJ 49000000 VARIOUS FEDERAL PROJECTS EXP  $8,000,000.00 $0.00                0.00%  

 
$147,626,600.00 $61,078,731.96      41.37%



 
Cash Flow Analysis as of 03/04/25 

 
 

 
 

CASH BY FISCAL YEAR ($000s) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



ag org fund appr Funding Source  FY24 Act Approp 
 FY24 Act 
Expend  FY25 Act Approp 

 FY25 Est 
Expend 

 FY26 Agency 
Req 

 FY26 Introduced 
Bill Description

569 01 0001 19100000 General Revenue Fund 1,000,000$          -$                    -$                      -$                    -$                      -$                         Operational Expenses
569 01 0001 19930100 General Revenue Fund 30,000,000$        30,000,000$     -$                      -$                    -$                      -$                         Deposit into the Law Enforcement Camera Grant Fund

569 01 0001 44700100 General Revenue Fund 4,000,000$          1,049,995$        -$                      -$                    -$                      -$                         Grants to Local Law Enforcement Agencies for Costs Associated with National 
Integrated Ballistics Information Network (NIBIN)

569 01 0001 44700124 General Revenue Fund -$                      -$                    2,000,000$          2,000,000$        -$                      -$                         Grants to Local Law Enforcement Agencies for Costs Associated with National 
Integrated Ballistics Information Network (NIBIN)

569 01 0001 49000000 General Revenue Fund 10,000,000$        10,000,000$     -$                      -$                    -$                      -$                         Deposit into the Law Enforcement Recruitment and Retention Fund

569 01 0356 44700000 Law Enforcement Camera Grant Fund 33,570,000$        9,930,089$        60,000,000$        9,867,800$        4,000,000$          4,000,000$             Law Enforcement Camera Grant Act

569 01 0356 44700025 Law Enforcement Camera Grant Fund -$                      -$                    -$                      -$                    50,132,200$        60,000,000$           Law Enforcement Camera Grant Act - Reappropriation

569 01 0517 19000000 Police Training Board Services Fund 105,000$              -$                    105,000$              -$                    105,000$              105,000$                Intern Training Act, Including Refunds

569 01 0645 49000000 Law Enforcement Recruitment and 
Retention Fund

10,000,000$        9,821,730$        10,000,000$        6,700,000$        -$                      -$                         For Grants and Administrative Expenses Related to Law Enforcement Officer 
Hiring and Retention

569 01 0743 11200000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 4,582,376$          3,940,256$        5,806,400$          4,863,636$        5,806,400$          6,038,700$             Personal Services

569 01 0743 11610000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 2,949,000$          2,064,317$        3,000,000$          2,500,000$        3,000,000$          2,807,200$             Retirement

569 01 0743 11700000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 432,800$              290,345$           500,000$              425,000$           500,000$              462,000$                Social Security

569 01 0743 11800000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 1,709,400$          864,529$           2,200,000$          1,750,000$        2,200,000$          2,191,200$             Group Insurance

569 01 0743 12000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 1,652,224$          1,646,539$        3,000,000$          3,000,000$        3,000,000$          3,000,000$             Contractual Services

569 01 0743 12900000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 85,000$                60,647$             100,000$              80,000$             100,000$              100,000$                Travel

569 01 0743 13000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 107,000$              17,975$             100,000$              20,000$             100,000$              100,000$                Commodities

569 01 0743 13020000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 10,000$                9,816$                150,000$              25,000$             150,000$              150,000$                Printing

569 01 0743 15000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 540,000$              486,518$           540,000$              500,000$           540,000$              540,000$                Equipment

569 01 0743 16000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 930,000$              522,031$           1,147,700$          1,100,000$        1,147,700$          1,147,700$             Electronic Data Processing

569 01 0743 17000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 275,000$              234,166$           300,000$              300,000$           300,000$              300,000$                Telecommunications

569 01 0743 18000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 167,500$              101,144$           167,500$              75,000$             167,500$              167,500$                Operation Of Auto Equipment

569 01 0743 49000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 11,800,000$        8,200,783$        8,000,000$          8,000,000$        8,000,000$          15,000,000$           Grants and Reimbursements to Local Law Enforcement Agencies for Training 
Expenses

569 01 0743 49000100 Law Enforcement Training Fund 18,200,000$        1,538,950$        15,000,000$        7,000,000$        15,000,000$        15,000,000$           Grants and Reimbursements to Local Law Enforcement Agencies for In-Service 
Training Expenses

569 01 0879 49000000 Traffic and Criminal Conviction 
Surcharge Fund

10,290,000$        8,920,938$        10,290,000$        8,200,000$        10,290,000$        5,000,000$             Grants and Reimbursements to Local Law Enforcement Agencies for Training 
Expenses

569 01 0879 49000100 Traffic and Criminal Conviction 
Surcharge Fund

17,220,000$        4,146,884$        17,220,000$        3,500,000$        17,220,000$        5,000,000$             Grants and Reimbursements to Local Law Enforcement Agencies for In-Service 
Training Expenses

569 01 0923 49000000 Law Enforcement Officers Training 
Board Federal Projects Fund

8,000,000$          -$                    8,000,000$          -$                    8,000,000$          8,000,000$             Federal Projects

TOTAL 167,625,300$      93,847,651$     147,626,600$      59,906,436$     129,758,800$      129,109,300$        



104TH GENERAL ASSEMBLY

State of Illinois

2025 and 2026
HB3899

Introduced 2/25/2025, by Rep. Robyn Gabel

SYNOPSIS AS INTRODUCED:

Makes appropriations for the ordinary and contingent expenses of the
Illinois Law Enforcement Training Standards Board for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2025, as follows:

Other State Funds $121,109,300
Federal Funds $8,000,000
Total $129,109,300

OMB104 00099 JCS 10099 b

A BILL FOR

*OMB10400099JCS10099b*HB3899



AN ACT concerning appropriations.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Illinois,

represented in the General Assembly:

ARTICLE 1

Section 5. The following named amounts, or so much thereof

as may be necessary, respectively, for the objects and

purposes hereinafter named, are appropriated to meet the

ordinary and contingent expenses of the Illinois Law

Enforcement Training Standards Board:

OPERATIONS

Payable from the Police Training Board Services Fund:

 For payment of and/or services

  related to law enforcement training

  in accordance with statutory provisions

  of the Law Enforcement Intern

  Training Act.......................................105,000

Payable from the Law Enforcement Training Fund:

 For payment of and/or reimbursement of basic training and

  basic training services in accordance with statutory

  provisions......................................15,000,000

 For payment of and/or reimbursement of in-service training

  services in accordance with statutory

  provisions......................................15,000,000

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

HB3899 OMB104 00099 JCS 10099 b



 For Personal Services.............................6,038,700

 For State Contributions to State Employees' Retirement

  System...........................................2,807,200

 For State Contributions to Social Security..........462,000

 For Group Insurance...............................2,191,200

 For Contractual Services..........................3,000,000

 For Travel..........................................100,000

 For Commodities.....................................100,000

 For Printing........................................150,000

 For Equipment.......................................540,000

 For Electronic Data Processing....................1,147,700

 For Telecommunications Services.....................300,000

 For Operation of Auto Equipment.....................167,500

Total $47,109,300

Section 10. The sum of $4,000,000, or so much thereof as

may be necessary, is appropriated from the Law Enforcement

Camera Grant Fund to the Illinois Law Enforcement Training

Standards Board for grants to units of local government in

Illinois related to installing video cameras in law

enforcement vehicles, training law enforcement officers in the

operation of the cameras, and expenses related to data storage

and related licensing costs, in accordance with statutory

provisions of the Law Enforcement Camera Grant Act.

Section 15. The sum of $60,000,000, or so much thereof as

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

- 2 -HB3899 OMB104 00099 JCS 10099 b



may be necessary and remains unexpended at the close of

business on June 30, 2025, from the appropriation heretofore

made for such purposes in Article 101, Section 5 of Public Act

103-0589, as amended, is reappropriated from the Law

Enforcement Camera Grant Fund to the Illinois Law Enforcement

Training Standards Board for grants to units of local

government in Illinois related to installing video cameras in

law enforcement vehicles, training law enforcement officers in

the operation of the cameras, and expenses related to data

storage and related licensing costs, in accordance with

statutory provisions of the Law Enforcement Camera Grant Act.

Section 20. The following named amount, or so much thereof

as may be necessary, respectively, for the objects and

purposes hereinafter named, is appropriated to the Illinois

Law Enforcement Training Standards Board as follows:

GRANTS-IN-AID

Payable from the Traffic and Criminal

 Conviction Surcharge Fund:

 For payment of and/or reimbursement

  of basic training and basic training services

  in accordance with statutory provisions ..........5,000,000

 For payment of and/or reimbursement

  of in-service training and in-service training services

  in accordance with statutory provisions ..........5,000,000

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

- 3 -HB3899 OMB104 00099 JCS 10099 b



Section 25. The sum of $8,000,000, or so much thereof as

may be necessary, is appropriated from the Law Enforcement

Officers Training Board Federal Projects Fund to the Illinois

Law Enforcement Training Standards Board for expenses relating

to various federal projects.

Section 99. Effective date. This Act takes effect July 1,

2025.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

- 4 -HB3899 OMB104 00099 JCS 10099 b



104TH GENERAL ASSEMBLY

State of Illinois

2025 and 2026
SB2573

Introduced 2/25/2025, by Sen. Elgie R. Sims, Jr.

SYNOPSIS AS INTRODUCED:

Makes appropriations for the ordinary and contingent expenses of the
Illinois Law Enforcement Training Standards Board for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2025, as follows:

Other State Funds $121,109,300
Federal Funds $8,000,000
Total $129,109,300

OMB104 00100 JCS 10100 b

A BILL FOR

*OMB10400100JCS10100b*SB2573



AN ACT concerning appropriations.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Illinois,

represented in the General Assembly:

ARTICLE 1

Section 5. The following named amounts, or so much thereof

as may be necessary, respectively, for the objects and

purposes hereinafter named, are appropriated to meet the

ordinary and contingent expenses of the Illinois Law

Enforcement Training Standards Board:

OPERATIONS

Payable from the Police Training Board Services Fund:

 For payment of and/or services

  related to law enforcement training

  in accordance with statutory provisions

  of the Law Enforcement Intern

  Training Act.......................................105,000

Payable from the Law Enforcement Training Fund:

 For payment of and/or reimbursement of basic training and

  basic training services in accordance with statutory

  provisions......................................15,000,000

 For payment of and/or reimbursement of in-service training

  services in accordance with statutory

  provisions......................................15,000,000

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

SB2573 OMB104 00100 JCS 10100 b



 For Personal Services.............................6,038,700

 For State Contributions to State Employees' Retirement

  System...........................................2,807,200

 For State Contributions to Social Security..........462,000

 For Group Insurance...............................2,191,200

 For Contractual Services..........................3,000,000

 For Travel..........................................100,000

 For Commodities.....................................100,000

 For Printing........................................150,000

 For Equipment.......................................540,000

 For Electronic Data Processing....................1,147,700

 For Telecommunications Services.....................300,000

 For Operation of Auto Equipment.....................167,500

Total $47,109,300

Section 10. The sum of $4,000,000, or so much thereof as

may be necessary, is appropriated from the Law Enforcement

Camera Grant Fund to the Illinois Law Enforcement Training

Standards Board for grants to units of local government in

Illinois related to installing video cameras in law

enforcement vehicles, training law enforcement officers in the

operation of the cameras, and expenses related to data storage

and related licensing costs, in accordance with statutory

provisions of the Law Enforcement Camera Grant Act.

Section 15. The sum of $60,000,000, or so much thereof as

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

- 2 -SB2573 OMB104 00100 JCS 10100 b



may be necessary and remains unexpended at the close of

business on June 30, 2025, from the appropriation heretofore

made for such purposes in Article 101, Section 5 of Public Act

103-0589, as amended, is reappropriated from the Law

Enforcement Camera Grant Fund to the Illinois Law Enforcement

Training Standards Board for grants to units of local

government in Illinois related to installing video cameras in

law enforcement vehicles, training law enforcement officers in

the operation of the cameras, and expenses related to data

storage and related licensing costs, in accordance with

statutory provisions of the Law Enforcement Camera Grant Act.

Section 20. The following named amount, or so much thereof

as may be necessary, respectively, for the objects and

purposes hereinafter named, is appropriated to the Illinois

Law Enforcement Training Standards Board as follows:

GRANTS-IN-AID

Payable from the Traffic and Criminal

 Conviction Surcharge Fund:

 For payment of and/or reimbursement

  of basic training and basic training services

  in accordance with statutory provisions ..........5,000,000

 For payment of and/or reimbursement

  of in-service training and in-service training services

  in accordance with statutory provisions ..........5,000,000

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

- 3 -SB2573 OMB104 00100 JCS 10100 b



Section 25. The sum of $8,000,000, or so much thereof as

may be necessary, is appropriated from the Law Enforcement

Officers Training Board Federal Projects Fund to the Illinois

Law Enforcement Training Standards Board for expenses relating

to various federal projects.

Section 99. Effective date. This Act takes effect July 1,

2025.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

- 4 -SB2573 OMB104 00100 JCS 10100 b



TAB E 



 
 

ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AND STANDARDS BOARD 
 

QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE CURRICULUM & SCHOOL 
STANDARDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Embassy Suites by Hilton - Rockford Riverfront 
416 S Main Street, Rockford, Illinois 61101 

 
June 11, 2025 

10:30 a.m.  
(Lunch to follow at 11:30 a.m.) 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
II. ROLL CALL ~ ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 
 
III. APPLICATION FOR SCHOOL/COURSE CERTIFICATION 

 
None at this time. 

 
IV. IN-SERVICE, ADVANCED AND SPECIALIZED COURSES for 

CERTIFICATION/RECERTIFICATION …………………………………………..TAB K 
(Paul Petty) 
  
Certification of In-Service training courses submitted through the Mobile Team 
Units & Executive Institute from January 1, 2025 – May 25, 2025. 
 
(Motion Required) 
 
 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | June 11, 2025 

Page 2 of 3 

V. LEAD HOMICIDE INVESTIGATORS 32-HOURS APPROVED 
CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES for CERTIFICATION/ 
RECERTIFICATION ………………………………………………………………………...TAB M 
(Barb Wood) 
 
Approval of Lead Homicide Investigators 32-Hour Continuing Education Courses 
submitted from January 1, 2022 – May 25, 2025. 
 
(Motion Required) 

 
 
VI. CIT/OFFICER WELLNESS COURSE UPDATES ……………………………..TAB L 

(Jennifer Wooldridge & John Keigher) 
 

A. 40-Hour CIT Training Program - Pilot Update to Medical Conditions and 
Psychotropic Medications Section 
 

B. Redirecting the Abyss (formerly known as Moral Injury) 
 
(Motion Required) 
 

C. Advanced Petition Writing & Peer Support Strategies 
 
(Motion Required) 
 

D. Law Enforcement K-9 Therapy Dog Certification Policy 
 
(Motion Required) 

 
 

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

 
METRA: BLE Reimbursement Request ……………………………………………….Handout 
(John Keigher) 
 

 
IX. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 
  

June 11, 2025 
Rockford, Illinois 

 
 
X. NEXT CURRICULUM AND SCHOOL STANDARDS ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE AND LOCATION 
 

September 10, 2025, Location: TBA 
 



 
Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee | June 11, 2025 

Page 3 of 3 

 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 
   
 (Motion Required)  

 
   



TAB F 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
 

FISCAL REPORT 
 

June 2025 Quarterly Board Report 
 

Courtney L. Bott, Chief Accountability Officer 
& Assistant Chief Fiscal Officer 

 
 
Attached is financial data for Fiscal Year 2025 as of May 27, 2025. Any updated information that 
becomes available will be provided at the Board Meeting. 
 

1. Approval of FY25 Expenditures through May 27, 2025 
 

2. Cash Flow Analysis for Funds 
 

3. FY26 Governor’s Introduced/Approved Budget 
 



 
 
 

Fiscal Year 2025 
Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

FY25 Expenditures as of May 27, 2025 
 

Fund Approp. 
 
Name Net Appropriated     FY25 Expended/Consumed

   
% Used 

      
      
      
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11200000 PERSONAL SERVICES $5,806,400.00 $4,237,803.95 72.99% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11610000 RETIREMENT $3,000,000.00 $2,176,745.23 72.56% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 11700000 SOCIAL SECURITY $500,000.00 $311,402.12 62.28% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 18000000 GROUP INSURANCE $2,200,000.00 $1,003,120.79 45.60% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 12000000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $3,000,000.00 $1,724,542.65 57.48% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 12900000 TRAVEL $100,000.00 $42,661.89                             42.66% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 13000000 COMMODITIES $100,000.00 $22,305.62 22.31% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 13020000 PRINTING $150,000.00 $1,304.97 0.87% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 15000000 EQUIPMENT $540,000.00 $93,238.26 17,27% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 16000000 ELEC DATA PROCESSING $1,147,700.00 $1,008,004.42 87.83% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 17000000 TELCOM SERVICES $300,000.00 $192,466.21 64.16% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 18000000 OPER OF AUTO EQUIPMENT $167,500.00 $42,074.97 25.12% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 49000000 BASIC TRAINING & SERVICES $8,000,000.00 $7,998,803.95 99.99% 
0743 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 49000100 IN-SERVICE TRAINING SERVICES $15,000,000.00 $10,182,082.56 67.88% 
0001 - GENERAL REVENUE 44700100 NIBIN $2,000,000.00 $1,994,803.25 99.74% 

0356 - LAW ENFORCEMENT CAMERA GRANT 44700000 GRANTS/TO UNITS OF LOCAL GOV $60,000,000.00 $3,112,647.62 5.19% 

0517 - POLICE TRAINING BOARD SERVICES 19000000 LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING $105,000.00 $0.00 0.00% 

0645 - LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING 49000000 RECRUITMENT & RETENTION $10,000,000.00 $6,619,471.85 66.19% 

0879 - TRAFFIC & CRIM CONVICTION SUR 49000000 TRAINING & TRAINING SERVICES $10,290,000.00 $9,015,681.93 87.62% 
 
0879 - TRAFFIC & CRIM CONVICTION SUR 

 
 49000100 

 
IN SERVICE TRAINING 

 
$17,220,000.00 

 
$816,728.57 

 
4.74% 

 
0923 - LAW ENF OFF TRNG BD FED PROJ 49000000 VARIOUS FEDERAL PROJECTS EXP  $8,000,000.00 $0.00                0.00%  

 
$147,626,600.00 $50,595,590.81      17.94%



 
 
 
 

Cash Flow Analysis as of 05/27/25 
 
 

 
 

CASH BY FISCAL YEAR ($000s) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fund 
Number 

Fund Name FY25 Appropriation Available Cash FY25 Expended/Consumed % Expended/Consumed 

0743 Law Enforcement Training Fund  $             40,011,600.00   $             97,584,685.65   $                29,036,557.59  72.57% 

0001 General Revenue Fund  $               2,000,000.00   $       1,057,411,100.37   $                   1,994,803.25  99.74% 

0356 Law Enforcement Camera Grant Fund  $             60,000,000.00   $             57,433,588.06   $                   3,112,347.62  5.19% 

0517 Police Training Board Services Fund  $                   105,000.00   $                     21,758.42   $                                       -    0.00% 

0645 Law Enforcement Recruitment and Retention Fund  $             10,000,000.00   $               6,696,494.68   $                   6,619,471.85  66.19% 

0879 Traffic and Criminal Conviction Surcharge Fund  $             27,510,000.00   $               2,191,671.68   $                   9,832,410.50  35.74% 

0923 Law Enforcement Officers Training Board Federal Projects Fund  $               8,000,000.00   $                               0.81   $                                       -    0.00% 

 
CASH IN WHOLE DOLLARS $ 

 



ag org fund appr Funding Source
 FY24 Actual 

Approp 
 FY24 Actual 

Expend 
 FY25 Actual 

Approp 

 FY25 Estimated 
Expend              

(as submitted 
to GOMB in Feb 

2025) 

 FY26 Agency 
Request                

(as submitted to 
GOMB in Feb 

2025) 

 FY26 Governor's 
Introduced Bill 

 FY26 Revised 
Agency Req 

Description

569 01 0743 11200000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 4,582,376$          3,940,256$       5,806,400$          4,863,636$       5,806,400$          6,038,700$            7,499,000$            Personal Services
569 01 0743 11610000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 2,949,000$          2,064,317$       3,000,000$          2,500,000$       3,000,000$          2,807,200$            3,485,800$            Retirement
569 01 0743 11700000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 432,800$             290,345$           500,000$             425,000$           500,000$             462,000$                572,000$                Social Security
569 01 0743 11800000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 1,709,400$          864,529$           2,200,000$          1,750,000$       2,200,000$          2,191,200$            2,191,200$            Group Insurance
569 01 0743 12000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 1,652,224$          1,646,539$       3,000,000$          3,000,000$       3,000,000$          3,000,000$            3,000,000$            Contractual Services
569 01 0743 12900000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 85,000$               60,647$             100,000$             80,000$             100,000$             100,000$                100,000$                Travel
569 01 0743 13000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 107,000$             17,975$             100,000$             20,000$             100,000$             100,000$                100,000$                Commodities
569 01 0743 13020000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 10,000$               9,816$               150,000$             25,000$             150,000$             150,000$                150,000$                Printing
569 01 0743 15000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 540,000$             486,518$           540,000$             500,000$           540,000$             540,000$                540,000$                Equipment
569 01 0743 16000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 930,000$             522,031$           1,147,700$          1,100,000$       1,147,700$          1,147,700$            1,147,700$            Electronic Data Processing
569 01 0743 17000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 275,000$             234,166$           300,000$             300,000$           300,000$             300,000$                300,000$                Telecommunications
569 01 0743 18000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 167,500$             101,144$           167,500$             75,000$             167,500$             167,500$                167,500$                Operation Of Auto Equipment

569 01 0743 49000000 Law Enforcement Training Fund 11,800,000$        8,200,783$       8,000,000$          8,000,000$       8,000,000$          15,000,000$          15,000,000$          Grants and Reimbursements to Local Law Enforcement Agencies for Training 
Expenses

569 01 0743 49000100 Law Enforcement Training Fund 18,200,000$        1,538,950$       15,000,000$        7,000,000$       15,000,000$        15,000,000$          15,000,000$          Grants and Reimbursements to Local Law Enforcement Agencies for In-Service 
Training Expenses

569 01 0001 19100000 General Revenue Fund 1,000,000$          -$                   -$                      -$                   -$                      -$                         -$                         Operational Expenses
569 01 0001 19930100 General Revenue Fund 30,000,000$        30,000,000$     -$                      -$                   -$                      -$                         -$                         Deposit into the Law Enforcement Camera Grant Fund

569 01 0001 44700100 General Revenue Fund 4,000,000$          1,049,995$       -$                      -$                   -$                      -$                         -$                         Grants to Local Law Enforcement Agencies for Costs Associated with National 
Integrated Ballistics Information Network (NIBIN)

569 01 0001 44700124 General Revenue Fund -$                      -$                   2,000,000$          2,000,000$       -$                      -$                         -$                         Grants to Local Law Enforcement Agencies for Costs Associated with National 
Integrated Ballistics Information Network (NIBIN)

569 01 0001 49000000 General Revenue Fund 10,000,000$        10,000,000$     -$                      -$                   -$                      -$                         -$                         Deposit into the Law Enforcement Recruitment and Retention Fund

569 01 0356 44700000 Law Enforcement Camera Grant Fund 33,570,000$        9,930,089$       60,000,000$        9,867,800$       4,000,000$          4,000,000$            4,000,000$            Law Enforcement Camera Grant Act

569 01 0356 44700025 Law Enforcement Camera Grant Fund -$                      -$                   -$                      -$                   50,132,200$        60,000,000$          60,000,000$          Law Enforcement Camera Grant Act - Reappropriation

569 01 0517 19000000 Police Training Board Services Fund 105,000$             -$                   105,000$             -$                   105,000$             105,000$                105,000$                Intern Training Act, Including Refunds

569 01 0645 49000000 Law Enforcement Recruitment and 
Retention Fund

10,000,000$        9,821,730$       10,000,000$        6,700,000$       -$                      -$                         -$                         For Grants and Administrative Expenses Related to Law Enforcement Officer 
Hiring and Retention

569 01 0879 49000000 Traffic and Criminal Conviction 
Surcharge Fund

10,290,000$        8,920,938$       10,290,000$        8,200,000$       10,290,000$        5,000,000$            5,000,000$            Grants and Reimbursements to Local Law Enforcement Agencies for Training 
Expenses

569 01 0879 49000100 Traffic and Criminal Conviction 
Surcharge Fund

17,220,000$        4,146,884$       17,220,000$        3,500,000$       17,220,000$        5,000,000$            5,000,000$            Grants and Reimbursements to Local Law Enforcement Agencies for In-Service 
Training Expenses

569 01 0923 49000000 Law Enforcement Officers Training 
Board Federal Projects Fund

8,000,000$          -$                   8,000,000$          -$                   8,000,000$          8,000,000$            8,000,000$            Federal Projects

TOTAL 167,625,300$     93,847,651$     147,626,600$     59,906,436$     129,758,800$     129,109,300$        131,358,200$        



TAB G 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: (217) 782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: (217) 524-5350 
 TDD: (866) 740-3933 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
REPORT ON PERSONNEL MATTERS 

 
June 2025 Quarterly Board Meeting 

 

Ellen L. Petty 
Human Resources & Labor Relations Manager 

 
 

HIGH LEVEL OVERVIEW OF HIRING PROGRESS  
SINCE THE PASSAGE OF THE SAFE-T ACT  

 
• 60 positions have been filled as of 5/15/25: 

o 11 internal promotions.  
o 4 internal transfers. 
o 18 new hires to State of Illinois employment. 
o 19 promotions from other agencies. 
o 1 reinstatement from another agency. 
o 7 transfers from other agencies. 

• 6 employees have transferred out to other agencies. 
• 8 employees have retired. 
• 2 employees have been discharged (One was grieved and went to arbitration.) 
• 1 employee was returned to work due to an arbitration award & then retired. 
• 1 employee returned to work after a 4-year leave of absence. 
• 2 retired employees returned on a 75-day temporary appointment – both are now 

ended. 
• 9 positions are currently in various stages of the hiring process. 
• 14 new job descriptions still remain to be developed, approved, posted, and filled 

through FY27. 
• The agency headcount included in the approved FY25 and FY26 budgets allow for 66 

employees. 
 
 

PERSONNEL UPDATES SINCE SEPTEMBER QUARTERLY REPORT 
 

• Headcount as of May 15th is 50, an increase of 5 employees from the March report.   
 

 
DETAILED STATUS OF HIRING SEQUENCES CURRENTLY IN PROGRESS 

 
1. Accounts Payable Coordinator – Interviews will be scheduled for late May/early June for 

this position. 

2. Benefits & Retirement Representative – Human Resources Representative – Interviews 
are being scheduled for late May for this position. 



Page 2 of 4 
 

3. Assistant Certification Counsel – Sangamon County – The background check required 
before a job can be offered is currently underway for the top candidate for this position. 
Expect to make a job offer before the end of May. 

4. Classifications, Transactions, Leave, & Recruiting Specialist – The background check 
required before a job can be offered is currently underway for the top candidate for this 
position. Expect to make a job offer before the end of May. 

5. Special Projects & Policy Advisor – The background check required before a job can be 
offered is currently underway for the top candidate for this position. Expect to make a job 
offer before the end of May. 
 

STATUS OF REMAINING FY25/FY26 HIRING SEQUENCES PLANNED 
 

6. Field Tech Support Specialist (2) – Information Services Specialist “ISS” I – This position 
falls under the IT Section of the Administration Division and would provide tech support 
to both internal and external users of the agency applications. This job has been created 
and will be posted as soon as the job description is approved by CMS – before the end of 
June. The plan is to hire 2 incumbents for this combined internal/external position, rather 
than one single incumbent for an external tech support specialist and one for an internal 
tech support specialist. This will ensure cross-training and adequate coverage if workloads 
vary between internal and external demands. This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered 
position. We can hire additional incumbents into this position down the road, if 
operational needs dictate. 

7. Investigations Manager - Public Service Administrator “PSA” Option 7 – This supervisory 
position falls under the Investigations Section of the Professional Standards Division and 
will report to the Deputy Director of Professional Standards.  This job has been created 
and will be posted as soon as the job description is approved by CMS – before the end of 
June. 

8. Certification Manager - Public Service Administrator “PSA” Option 7 – This supervisory 
position falls under the Certification Section of the Professional Standards Division and 
will report to the Deputy Director of Professional Standards. This job has been created and 
will be posted as soon as the job description is approved by CMS – before the end of June.  

9. Manager of Basic and Part-Time Training – Public Service Administrator “PSA” Option 7 
– This split-class supervisory position falls under the Basic Training Section of the 
Training Division and will report to the Deputy Director of Training. This job has been 
created and will be posted as soon as the job description is approved by CMS – before the 
end of June. 

Once we fill the positions above and have backfilled all positions which have been vacated due 
to internal promotions, transfers, and separations, we will have reached our FY25 headcount 
of 66 employees.  The FY26 headcount has been held to the same level of 66 employees.  
However, we will continue to work on the creation of the remaining job descriptions and the 
preliminary work for posting those additional positions so that we can begin posting in April 
2026, in order to be able to onboard new hires on or as soon as possible after July 1, 2026, 
which is the first day of FY27.   
 

  



Page 3 of 4 
 

Those remaining positions to be posted during the last quarter of FY 26 and 
onboarded during the first quarter of FY27 are as follows: 

 
10. Curriculum Legal Specialist – Public Service Administrator “PSA” Opt 8L 4d5 – This high 

priority split-class position will fall under the Legal Section of the Administration Division 
but will work closely with the Training Section.   

11. Internal Auditor – This position will report to the Chief Fiscal Officer.  It is yet to be 
determined what the classification and job details of this position will be, however there 
have been discussions about the essential functions of the position and it being developed 
as a Senior Public Service Administrator (SPSA) classification. More details to come as 
plans develop. 

12. Basic Law Enforcement (BLE) Curriculum Specialist – Executive I or II – This position 
will report to the Basic & PT Training Manager and will develop, maintain, and oversee the 
BLE curriculum.   This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

13. Basic Correctional Officer & Court Security Officer (BCO/CSO) Curriculum Specialist – 
Executive I or II – This position will report to the Basic & PT Training Manager and will 
develop, maintain, and oversee the BCO & CSO curriculums.   This is an AFSCME 
bargaining unit covered position. 

14. Academy Auditor – Executive I or II – This position will report to the Basic & PT Training 
Manager and will perform auditing functions of the ILETSB certified academies 
throughout the state. This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

15. Academy Accreditation Monitor – Executive I – This position will report to the Basic & PT 
Training Manager to coordinate and perform functions in support of an Academy 
Accreditation program.  This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

16. Professional Standards Secretary – Executive Secretary I – This existing position will 
report to the Deputy Director of Professional Standards and will be revised from its current 
state to provide secretarial and administrative support for this division.  This job can be 
posted with only minimal formatting changes to accommodate the new system. This is an 
AFSCME bargaining unit covered position.   

17. Training Division Secretary – Executive Secretary I – This position will report to the 
Deputy Director of Training and will provide secretarial and administrative support for 
this division.  This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position.   

18. Mandated Training Assistant – Administrative Assistant I – This position will report to 
the Mandated Training and ASSIST Manager and will provide secretarial and 
administrative support for this section, due to anticipated increased workload as the 
agency expands.  This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position.   

19. Intake Specialist – Office Specialist – This position will report to the Certifications 
Manager.  Depending upon operational need, we may opt to hire multiple incumbents. 
This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

20. Certification Assistant – Office Specialist - This position will report to the Certifications 
Manager.  Depending upon operational need, we may opt to hire multiple incumbents. 
This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 



Page 4 of 4 
 

21. Investigations Assistant – Office Specialist - This position will report to the Investigations 
Manager.  Depending upon operational need, we may opt to hire multiple incumbents. 
This is an AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

22. FOIA & Records Assistant – Administrative Assistant I – This position will report to the 
FOIA Officer due to anticipated increased workload as agency expands.  This is an 
AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

23. Basic Training Associate – Office Associate – This position will report to the Basic & PT 
Training Manager to provide clerical and data entry support for this section.  This is an 
AFSCME bargaining unit covered position. 

 
DIVERSITY, EQUITY, INCLUSION & ACCESSIBILITY (DEIA) 

The mandatory Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Accessibility Training and 
LGBTQIA+ Equity and Inclusion Training for 2025 is available on OneNet.  This 
training is due to be completed by all staff and Board members prior to December 31st of each 
year.     
 
ILETSB’s newly promoted DEIA/EEO/AA & Recruiting Specialist has now taken over these 
duties from the HR & Labor Relations Manager and has been immersed in training and 
researching to become more knowledgeable in this area. She is currently attending meetings 
in order to prepare the agency’s 2025 Strategic Planning Report, which is due on June 20, 
2025.   
 
Additionally, she has prepared and submitted the 3rd Quarter Equal Employment Opportunity 
reports to the IL Dept of Human Rights, meeting the deadline requirement. 
 
 

HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (HCM) PROJECT STATUS 
 
ILETSB is now all caught up on pending personnel transactions in this new system and is 
entering transactions in real time.  However, there is still at least one of the larger agencies in 
the State that is still getting caught up, so the automatic transactions are not yet running in 
the system.  We hope that by July 1, 2025, these automatic transactions will be functioning so 
that we can rely upon accurate system reporting. 
 
The Payroll, Time & Attendance, Learning Management, and Performance & Goal 
Management modules of the HCM will be rolled out until a later date.  No anticipated 
timeframe for this has been shared at this time. 
 
We been working in conjunction with CMS Labor and CMS Classifications on a reclassification 
project regarding Police Training Specialists (Field Investigators). This Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) between CMS and AFSCME has now been finalized.  Our Police 
Training Specialists will now be classified as Police Training Specialist – Advanced.  The pay 
for these positions jumped 5 grades, from 17 to 22.  We are currently awaiting back-end work 
to be done by CMS within the Employee Central system to allow us to update the creditable 
service dates, salaries, and pay steps of these incumbents and to calculate and issue backpay.   
 

 



TAB H 



LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
WAIVER & REACTIVATION DISPOSITION REPORT 

MUNICIPAL WAIVERS 
Illinois Police Training Act 
 February 1, 2025 to April 30, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Tommy LEE Leftwich Albany Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/17/2025 3/17/2025 Met Conditions With 
Reciprocity

Jasmine M Jaime Aledo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/26/2025 3/26/2025 Met Conditions
Thomas W Smith Aledo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/11/2025 4/11/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Samuel James Pruett Alexis Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/16/2025 4/16/2025 Met Conditions
Antonio Richardson Algonquin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Seath Laramie Hubbs Assumption Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Kenneth Eugene McMillion Astoria Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Met Conditions
Timothy J Becker Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/14/2025 4/14/2025 Met Conditions
Derrick Guy Fritz Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Sean P Kelly Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph Vincent Ray Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/3/2025 3/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Carter Patrick Weiters Athens Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/22/2025 4/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Drake B Manser Auburn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Nicholas P Boleman Aurora Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/20/2025 2/20/2025 Met Conditions
Anthony James Falconio Aviston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Brian M Salvi Aviston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/13/2025 3/13/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Christopher R O'Neill Bannockburn Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/25/2025 3/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert William Dase Batavia Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/24/2025 3/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Adam J Dotson Beardstown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/27/2025 2/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Kyson Bradley Eilers Beardstown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Ashley Walker Belleville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Steven Carl Larson Berkeley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Derek R.J. Flaugher Bloomington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Jerrell L White Bradley Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Martin  Field Bridgeview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions
Margaret E Gutierrez Bridgeview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/14/2025 4/14/2025 Met Conditions
Zaniya  Davis Calumet City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Kyle Timothy Jones Calumet City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/9/2025 4/9/2025 Had Basic Training

294 17Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 11

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

David King-Booker Calumet City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Vincent P Nunez Calumet City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Met Conditions
Jesse K Morris Calumet Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Phyllip Robert Kennedy Carlinville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Begzat  Useini Carlyle Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Met Conditions
Mallori Leigh Calabrese Carpentersville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Annie Lynn Rohrdantz Carpentersville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph Michael Stegeman Carpentersville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Brian Nathaniel Burton Carrier Mills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/25/2025 4/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Kendall  Hollister Carterville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Clint Shannon Rudd Central City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/21/2025 3/21/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Wesley Cole McKinney Chapin Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 2/11/2025 2/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Garrett Paul Finn Charleston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/22/2025 4/22/2025 Had Basic Training
Mark W Sigmund Cherry Valley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/26/2025 3/26/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
David Michael Allen Freeman Chicago Ridge Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/11/2025 3/11/2025 Met Conditions
Joseph Donald LaCost Clifton Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Eleodoro Roman Clinton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/22/2025 4/22/2025 Met Conditions
Tyler James Tippet Clinton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/13/2025 3/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexander Augustus Kessinger Coffeen Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
David J Turner Colfax Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/31/2025 3/31/2025 Met Conditions
Braden Parker Frazelle Colona Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/20/2025 3/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Joshua Michael McKay Colona Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Joshua A Ryder Cortland Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Malcolm J White Country Club Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/31/2025 3/31/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeffrey D Bell Crestwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Anthony Dehoyos Crestwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Caitlynn Jackson Creve Coeur Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/20/2025 2/20/2025 Met Conditions
Mark W French DeSoto Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/21/2025 3/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Allan Mitchell Cook Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Unknown

294 17Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 2 of 11

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Nick Frank Sansone Dixmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Raymond Mikel Groves Dongola  Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/17/2025 3/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Justin S Montgomery Dongola  Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/17/2025 3/17/2025 Had Basic Training
O'Malley Lomax Durand Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Caleb Ronald Stines East Dubuque Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Jeffrey A Gabor El Paso Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
David Michael Blazier Eldorado Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/5/2025 3/5/2025 Met Conditions
Daniel R Leszczynski Elmwood Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/16/2025 4/16/2025 Met Conditions
Terry James Spencer Erie Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/21/2025 3/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Aliya S Domer Evanston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/19/2025 3/19/2025 Met Conditions
Steven C Karall Evanston Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/21/2025 3/21/2025 Met Conditions
Matthew Edward Gedraitis Evergreen Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/25/2025 2/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Jonathan W Smelser Fairmont City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexander T Hamilton Farmer City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/25/2025 2/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Austin Travis Dewester Farmington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Jonathan Andrew Priest Fisher Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/21/2025 4/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Adam D Marcotte Fithian Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Anoribe G. Nwannewuihe Flossmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/28/2025 3/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Duane Tucker Flossmoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/26/2025 3/26/2025 Met Conditions
Michael Wayne Case Forest City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Had Basic Training
William Vito Caponigro Fox River Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
James M Elwart Fox River Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/5/2025 3/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Terry James Spencer Fulton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Jerod W Campbell Galatia Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/26/2025 3/26/2025 Met Conditions
Shannon T Deuel Galatia Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/13/2025 3/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Brayden Arik Johnson Galatia Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/11/2025 4/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Kenneth Ray Shires Galatia Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/26/2025 3/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Luke Willis Queen Galva Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Jared Michael Missey Germantown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 Met Conditions
Aaron Tyler Storie Germantown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/20/2025 2/20/2025 Had Basic Training

294 17Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 3 of 11

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Jennifer Marie Gonzalez Gilberts Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Gino D Serra Girard Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/11/2025 3/11/2025 Met Conditions
Jamie L Layman Glasford Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/25/2025 3/25/2025 Met Conditions
Blake D Barth Glen Carbon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Benjamin Allen Tholotowsky Glencoe Dept Public Safety Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Timothy John Magruder Glenview Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/20/2025 2/20/2025 Met Conditions
Ramen J Dankha Golf Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Janeen Marie Henderson Goodfield  Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan K Long Grafton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan K Long Grafton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/28/2025 3/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Anthony Edward Matthews Grafton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/4/2025 3/4/2025 Met Conditions
Dustin T Isenhart Granite City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/17/2025 3/17/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Jerrett L Smith Greenfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Met Conditions
Dreyton Zachary Ruholl Greenup Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Had Basic Training
Lloyd Robert Russell Hampshire Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/9/2025 4/9/2025 Met Conditions
Derek M Hargrave Harrisburg Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Derek M Hargrave Harrisburg Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 3/19/2025 3/19/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Jerri Latrise Newman Harvey Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Met Conditions
Gage Lee Hughes Henning Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/20/2025 3/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Derrick L Boyd Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/14/2025 2/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexander T Hamilton Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan Samsel Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Jordan C Walters Henry Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/24/2025 2/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Lisa M Gawlicki Highwood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/28/2025 2/28/2025 Had Basic Training
David Arthur Brian Hinckley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/14/2025 3/14/2025 Met Conditions
Carl Joseph Aulet Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions
Samuel Kevin Baez Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/25/2025 3/25/2025 Met Conditions
Jamarie D Coleman Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions
Armando S Delgado Hometown Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/3/2025 4/3/2025 Met Conditions
Alex John Farkas Homewood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions

294 17Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 4 of 11

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Adam L Grant Homewood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/21/2025 4/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Austin Lane Bohlmann Hopedale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/26/2025 3/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Micah C Hurd Hudson Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Met Conditions
Michael A Silvestri Huntley Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/14/2025 3/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Paul E Amos Indian Head Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions
Paul E Amos Indian Head Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/24/2025 3/24/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Maxwell A Engstrom Indian Head Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/25/2025 4/25/2025 Met Conditions
Taso Malamis Indian Head Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/5/2025 3/5/2025 Met Conditions
Hunter S Parks Jacksonville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/29/2025 4/29/2025 Had Basic Training
Mark J Houston Jerome Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Met Conditions
Joseph R Kink Jerome Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/16/2025 4/16/2025 Met Conditions
Robert Michael Salazar Johnsburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/20/2025 2/20/2025 Met Conditions
Douglas Paul Wilson Johnston City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/25/2025 4/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Justin S Montgomery Jonesboro Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/4/2025 4/4/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Shawn Tyler Stone Jonesboro Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/21/2025 2/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Ahmad R Boyd Justice Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Anthony J Sottosanto Justice Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
William David Pickering Kansas Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/9/2025 4/9/2025 Met Conditions
Daniel Allan Kidd Kenilworth Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin Kenneth Kulinski Kenilworth Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/16/2025 4/16/2025 Met Conditions
Ryan Samsel Lacon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Met Conditions
Joseph A Fernandez Lake Zurich Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/27/2025 2/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Bradley Allen Hoops Lakemoor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/21/2025 4/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew Scott Sheets Lansing Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Jessica Francoise Sokolovic Lansing Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Johnathan Cortez Carter Lincoln Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Andrew Goers Lindenhurst Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 Met Conditions
Melinda M. Linas Lindenhurst Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/28/2025 3/28/2025 Met Conditions
Amanda Lee Sunley Litchfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/27/2025 3/27/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered

294 17Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 5 of 11

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Sabryna J Murray Mackinaw Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/24/2025 3/24/2025 Met Conditions
Thomas  J Hart Macomb Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/13/2025 3/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Jenna Allie Martino Macomb Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/11/2025 4/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Benjamin Isaac Caldwell Mahomet Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/19/2025 3/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Kanoah Hughes Manhattan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Michael Wayne Case Manito Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/25/2025 3/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Nicolas J Robbins Manito Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Dalton Michael Keller Maple Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/6/2025 2/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Travis J Leroy Marissa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/27/2025 3/27/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Laura Beth Ottens Marissa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/4/2025 3/4/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Phillip  Ross Anello Maroa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Harold Dean Hazen Maroa Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/19/2025 3/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Joshua Martin Friestad Marseilles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/25/2025 3/25/2025 Met Conditions
Justin Lee Hunt Marseilles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Met Conditions
Tim David Wilson Martinsville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Had Basic Training
Marcus D Harris Matteson Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 Had Basic Training
D'Shaun A Bolden Maywood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/11/2025 2/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Osvaldo Arturo Carmona Maywood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Leonardo D Gonzalez Maywood Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Jason T Martin Mendota Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Louis N. Drakulich Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Luis A. Garcia Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Met Conditions
Shannon Marie Leuzzi Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/24/2025 3/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Gerald Perry Merrionette Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/1/2025 4/1/2025 Met Conditions
Charles D Wood Minooka Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/25/2025 2/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Nanci Ramirez Momence Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/20/2025 3/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Roby B Irby Mount Olive Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/20/2025 2/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Brady M Thomas Mount Pulaski Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/24/2025 2/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Keith Bogdanovich Naperville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/3/2025 4/3/2025 Met Conditions
Cole Donovan Klicker Naplate Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/27/2025 2/27/2025 Had Basic Training

294 17Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 6 of 11

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Jared Michael Missey New Baden Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 Met Conditions
Michael James Hall Newton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Vincent Roman Niles Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/16/2025 4/16/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Lauren J Roof North Pekin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions
Michael Allen Sphar North Pekin Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/18/2025 4/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Cody Robert Greenway North Utica Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 Met Conditions
Ypolito Salinas North Utica Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/21/2025 2/21/2025 Had Basic Training
James Patrick Mackin Northfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/28/2025 3/28/2025 Met Conditions
Albert John Wagner Northfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/16/2025 4/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Nicholas M Hatler Oak Brook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/25/2025 2/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Libu J Mathew Oak Brook Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions
Marcel R Burke Oak Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Aaron Tyler Storie Okawville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew J Zylius Orland Hills Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/21/2025 2/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Ryan P Kammer Orland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Owen Reidy Orland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Met Conditions
James F Stagen Orland Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/27/2025 3/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Patryk Bednarz Oswego Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Dylan S Voitik Oswego Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Met Conditions
Trvon T.N. Tines Palatine Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Met Conditions
Pablo A Manrique Palos Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/4/2025 4/4/2025 Had Basic Training
William A Sanchez Palos Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/7/2025 4/7/2025 Met Conditions
Jaime Arvel Williams Palos Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/14/2025 4/14/2025 Met Conditions
Christopher Szafranski Park City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Jalan Walker Park City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/14/2025 3/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Garrett Carson Petty Pecatonica Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/11/2025 4/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Lamanuel Winfert Peru Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Zachary J Boyle Petersburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 Met Conditions
Stuart Lumont Walden Phoenix Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/6/2025 2/6/2025 Met Conditions
Stuart Lumont Walden Phoenix Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Met Conditions

294 17Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 7 of 11

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Michael Carey Pingree Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/4/2025 3/4/2025 Met Conditions
April Elaine Epperson Pittsfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/10/2025 4/10/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Mackenzie Rae Moore Pittsfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Zachary Matthew Tuley Pittsfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/10/2025 4/10/2025 Met Conditions
Jonny Fabian Prairie Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/7/2025 4/7/2025 Met Conditions
Ryan Michael Harth Prospect Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/4/2025 4/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Noah William Brooks Richmond Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/5/2025 3/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Noah William Brooks Richmond Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/31/2025 3/31/2025 Had Basic Training
Jonathan Brugger Ridgway Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
David King-Booker Riverdale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/3/2025 4/3/2025 Met Conditions
Timothy A Gramins Riverwoods Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/25/2025 2/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Gregory Welch Robbins Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/9/2025 4/9/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Alcala Rockdale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Ewa Maria Biskup Rockdale Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/24/2025 3/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew John Willis Rolling Meadows Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Donovan Bradley Greene Roodhouse Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Marco Mojica Round Lake Beach Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/25/2025 4/25/2025 Met Conditions
Forrest A Bruchert Round Lake Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/9/2025 4/9/2025 Met Conditions
Cody Lee Thomas Roxana Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/26/2025 3/26/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Christopher C Carpenter Saint Elmo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/7/2025 3/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Rebecca Lynn Addison Saint Jacob Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/20/2025 2/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Todd Michael Boles Salem Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/16/2025 4/16/2025 Met Conditions
Garland Lee Simmons Salem Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/16/2025 4/16/2025 Had Basic Training
Chase Elliott Harrison Sandoval Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Kenneth J Clayton Sauget Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/4/2025 3/4/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Bob Wayne Rhyne Sauget Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions
Corie Gene Flack Savanna Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Robert Daniel Brumer Sheridan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
John Joseph Turasky Sherman Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/20/2025 3/20/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered

294 17Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 8 of 11

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

ALEXANDER W DEBOURGE Shiloh Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Kenneth W Tate Skokie Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/11/2025 4/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Eric Corona Sleepy Hollow Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Had Basic Training
James John Recchia Sleepy Hollow Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/4/2025 3/4/2025 Met Conditions
James John Recchia Sleepy Hollow Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/13/2025 3/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Oliver Sorisho Sleepy Hollow Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/11/2025 4/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Susan Wilson Sleepy Hollow Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/11/2025 3/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Brendan James Miller Smithton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/28/2025 3/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Bernard James Gromala South Chicago Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/3/2025 2/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Bernard James Gromala South Chicago Heights Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Met Conditions
Adrian Hernandez South Holland Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Met Conditions
Wesley Cole McKinney South Jacksonville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/27/2025 3/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexander Fermin Deleon Springfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Nestor Vera Stickney Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/11/2025 2/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Rogelio R Valdez Stone Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/26/2025 3/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Ethan Nicholas Majerus Sugar Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Had Basic Training
James Thomas McGrath Sugar Grove Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Andrew Carl Rotman Sumner Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/4/2025 3/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Jordan Andrew Shick Sumner Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/14/2025 2/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Erik Scot Mahan Sycamore Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/21/2025 3/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Tyler Ryan Mahan Taylorville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/11/2025 2/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Miranda Shaye Hartell Thornton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Lane E Weston Tilton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/3/2025 3/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Lane E Weston Tilton Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/28/2025 3/28/2025 Had Basic Training
Nicholas M Dwyer Tinley Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 Met Conditions
Christian V Slinkard Tinley Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Alexander John Ruggieri Tolono Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Met Conditions
Andrew William Carlson Toulon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/19/2025 3/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Scott Jerome Waldrup Toulon Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Kamil Kalinowski Tower Lakes Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/16/2025 4/16/2025 Met Conditions

294 17Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 9 of 11

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Justin B Merritt Urbana Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/14/2025 3/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Johnathan W Ashlock Valier Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/1/2025 4/1/2025 Had Basic Training
David Isaac Barks Valmeyer Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/9/2025 4/9/2025 Met Conditions
Francisco Miguel Silva Villa Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Had Basic Training
bryce c hiler Virden Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Bradley Allen Rueter Wamac Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/3/2025 3/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Cody Lee Talley Warrensburg Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Michael W Law Warrenville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Trevor Aaron Wise Washington Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/20/2025 2/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Eric M Starkey Watseka Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Had Basic Training
James Keeble Wauconda Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/26/2025 3/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Kenthdrick Hogan Waukegan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Met Conditions
Ruslan Khamdulaev Waukegan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Matteo C Lopez Waukegan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Anthony George Podolak Waukegan Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Christopher Lee Roeder West City Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/3/2025 2/3/2025 Met Conditions
Victor Filipek Willow Springs Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Cody Gribben Willow Springs Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 3/31/2025 3/31/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph Michael Gunning Willow Springs Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 3/26/2025 3/26/2025 Met Conditions
Jeffrey T Storcz Willow Springs Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 3/26/2025 3/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Kevin C Allen Wilsonville Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Martin Patrick McGrath Winfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 Met Conditions
John W. Levin Winthrop Harbor Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/20/2025 2/20/2025 Met Conditions
Michael Christopher Lafin Wonder Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/24/2025 3/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew W Maculan Wonder Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Jeffrey Walter Melinyshyn Wonder Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Marco Mojica Wonder Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Had Basic Training
Marco F Tosi Wonder Lake Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/10/2025 3/10/2025 Had Basic Training
Scott Allen Deming Zeigler Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Ramelle Lavon Wallace Brooklyn Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 3/4/2025 3/4/2025 Waiver Not Granted

294 17Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 10 of 11

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

John Baptist Caruso Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Separated Before Completion
Omar David Coctecon Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Separated Before Completion
Auriel Payan Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Separated Before Completion
Lio Arturo Quiroz Chicago Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Separated Before Completion
Ronald Burge Dolton Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Separated Before Completion
Clint Michael Freitag Edwardsville Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/9/2025 4/9/2025 Not Eligible for Reciprocity
Bryan J Green Farmington Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 3/24/2025 3/24/2025 Waiver Not Granted
Shawn A Trent Goodfield  Police Department Law Enforcement Denied 4/9/2025 4/9/2025 Separated Before Completion
Seth A Davis Grandview Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/7/2025 4/7/2025 Separated Before Completion
Juan Manuel Morales Maywood Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Separated Before Completion
Aaron J Windings Mounds Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/29/2025 4/29/2025 Separated Before Completion
Zachary Matthew Tuley Pittsfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/9/2025 4/9/2025 Separated Before Completion
Xavier Saldana River Forest Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/21/2025 4/21/2025 Needs Basic Training
Oscar Serrato Saint Elmo Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/22/2025 4/22/2025 Separated Before Completion
Hannah Lois Smith Springfield Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/21/2025 4/21/2025 Needs Basic Training
Stuart Lumont Walden University Park Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/10/2025 4/10/2025 Separated Before Completion

294 17Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 11 of 11

Date: 5/9/2025



LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
WAIVER & REACTIVATION DISPOSITION REPORT 

COUNTY WAIVERS 
Illinois Police Training Act 
February 1, 2025 to April 30, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Brennan L Buckner Alexander County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/20/2025 2/20/2025 Met Conditions
WYATT EDWARD DAVIS Bureau County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/3/2025 2/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Dalton A Dalbey Champaign County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 Met Conditions
Ananiyah Loreal'E Okunuga Champaign County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/21/2025 3/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Rathen K Todd Champaign County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 Met Conditions
Mitchell F Carpenter Clark County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/11/2025 3/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Loyal Millage Clark County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Michael G Cooke Cook County Sheriff's Police Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Met Conditions
Samuel Lee Dickerson Cook County Sheriff's Police Law Enforcement Approved 4/25/2025 4/25/2025 Met Conditions
Brian R. Berger DuPage County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Laila Assantie Harrison DuPage County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/3/2025 3/3/2025 Met Conditions
Michael A Severino DuPage County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/25/2025 3/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Jacob Henry Jenkins Edgar County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Amanda M Rosine Edgar County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
John F Bennett Effingham County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Daniel Joseph Bosomworth Effingham County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/31/2025 3/31/2025 Had Basic Training
Daniel J Huffman Fayette County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Gage Curtis Marston Fayette County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Jason Paul Russell Franklin County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/20/2025 3/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Jonathan Brugger Gallatin County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Leyton P Moffitt Greene County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/13/2025 3/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Joshua Michael McKay Henry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/25/2025 2/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Sean M Pratt Henry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Thomas A Hall Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/24/2025 3/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Brett Harris Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Scotty Jay Smith Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/15/2025 4/15/2025 Met Conditions
Michael Thomas Schonlau Jersey County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Reginald E Ramiro Kane County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions
Joseph A Camardo Kendall County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph R Carmody Lake County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions

75 2Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 3

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Peter Andy Lesny Lake County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael E Migliorisi Lake County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Scott Kenneth Thime Lake County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 3/20/2025 3/20/2025 Met Conditions
Jesus Armando Puente LaSalle County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Jordan A Risley LaSalle County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Had Basic Training
Tracy M Peters Lawrence County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Joshua Adam Marshall Lee County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Melissa Delgado Martinez Livingston County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Gregory Mark Just Macon County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/4/2025 4/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Tyris M Matthews Macon County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/16/2025 4/16/2025 Met Conditions
Xavier Alexander Zaragoza Madison County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Adeline Carraway Marshall County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/24/2025 3/24/2025 Met Conditions
Patrick Hawley Marshall County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/10/2025 4/10/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Derric Mikeal Porch Marshall County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/25/2025 2/25/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Jake Ray Phillip Bardi McHenry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Christopher Flake Monroe County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Scott R Mohrmann Monroe County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/4/2025 4/4/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Cameron A Reid Monroe County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/21/2025 2/21/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Briana Renee Rumple Peoria County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Met Conditions
Mitchell L Baker Perry County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Roger Lee McCollum Perry County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/1/2025 4/1/2025 Met Conditions
Tory Joseph Owens Piatt County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Zachary Matthew Tuley Pike County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/10/2025 4/10/2025 Met Conditions
Kembre R Bracken Pulaski County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Met Conditions
Troy D McNeely Pulaski County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Met Conditions
Amanda Rae Munoz Rock Island County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions
Daniel John Gillum Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 Met Conditions
David M Landmann Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/14/2025 2/14/2025 Had Basic Training

75 2Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 2 of 3

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Jared Michael Missey Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 Met Conditions
Robert L Murphy Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Met Conditions
James M Pennington Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Cameron A Reid Saint Clair County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/21/2025 3/21/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Donovan Bradley Greene Scott County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/18/2025 4/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Brandon R Dassow Stephenson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions
zachary m arthur Warren County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Zachary William Lyerla Whiteside County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 2/10/2025 2/10/2025 Met Conditions
Sean Michael Francis Lynch Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Grant  Parsons Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 Had Basic Training
Gregory Louis Schubrych Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 2/14/2025 2/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Isaiah S. Blades Williamson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/27/2025 3/27/2025 Had Basic Training
Jackson R Yates Williamson County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
John M Cabello Winnebago County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/7/2025 3/7/2025 Had Basic Training
David M Poore Winnebago County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/11/2025 4/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Kenneth Francis Popovits Winnebago County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Aaron C Smith Woodford County Sheriff's Office Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Dominick Monroe Catton Bureau County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Not Eligible for Reciprocity
Brandon C Smith Christian County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Separated Before Completion

75 2Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 3 of 3

Date: 5/9/2025



LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
WAIVER & REACTIVATION DISPOSITION REPORT 

STATE & OTHER WAIVERS 
Illinois Police Training Act 
February 1, 2025 to April 30, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Domingo Enriquez Amtrak Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Met Conditions
Garrian A Manning Amtrak Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/24/2025 3/24/2025 Met Conditions
Patricia Maria Vega Aurora University Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/16/2025 4/16/2025 Met Conditions
Travis L Jacobs Black Hawk College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Rosamaria Rushing Black Hawk College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/14/2025 2/14/2025 Had Basic Training
Rosamaria Rushing Bradley Univ Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Patrick Sweeten Brookfield Zoo Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/19/2025 3/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew A Hahne Burlington Northern/Santa Fe Railrd Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Had Basic Training
David E Yurkovich Burlington Northern/Santa Fe Railrd Law Enforcement Approved 4/11/2025 4/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Brian J Burr College of Lake County Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Met Conditions
Timothy W Fitch College of Lake County Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/24/2025 2/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Jose Miguel Tirado Cook Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 3/31/2025 3/31/2025 Met Conditions
Michael A Baker Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Charlie H Hall Cook County Forest Pres Dist Police Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Adrian  Daniel Handzel DuPage Co Forest Pres Police Law Enforcement Approved 3/21/2025 3/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Monic Reveles DuPage Co Forest Pres Police Law Enforcement Approved 4/7/2025 4/7/2025 Met Conditions
Gregory C Bernard DuPage Co State's Attorney Law Enforcement Approved 3/5/2025 3/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Bradley E Phelps Fon du Lac Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/25/2025 3/25/2025 Met Conditions
Sarah N Kuse Fox Valley Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Franklin Bohart Merrill Illinois Central College Police Dep Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Quinten Glenn Harmon Illinois Dept of Natural Resources Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Tylor Dalton Knisley Illinois Dept of Natural Resources Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
James Wyatt Logsdon Illinois Dept of Natural Resources Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Scott Gregory McDermand Illinois Dept of Natural Resources Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Noah M Riedle Illinois Dept of Natural Resources Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Mark S Roszel Illinois Dept of Natural Resources Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Andrew Ryan Smith Illinois Dept of Natural Resources Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Brian Joseph Barry Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 3/21/2025 3/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael P Belluomini Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Met Conditions
Sylvester Earl Bush Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 3/21/2025 3/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Brent M Davis Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 2/21/2025 2/21/2025 Met Conditions

66 3Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 3

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Paul H Edwards Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 3/24/2025 3/24/2025 Met Conditions
Christina Elizabeth Loyd Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 4/18/2025 4/18/2025 Had Basic Training
Matthew M Tax Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 3/4/2025 3/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Travis Ray Vice Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Approved 4/16/2025 4/16/2025 Met Conditions
David C Betz Illinois Liquor Control Commission Law Enforcement Approved 3/21/2025 3/21/2025 Met Conditions
Brian E Roney Illinois Liquor Control Commission Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions
Scott A Workman Illinois Liquor Control Commission Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions
Mark W French John A Logan College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Met Conditions
Luke Paul Humke John Wood Comm. College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Had Basic Training
Steven L Smith John Wood Comm. College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Met Conditions
Deanne Marie Bovio Kane Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/14/2025 2/14/2025 Met Conditions
Garland Lee Simmons Kaskaskia College Police Dept. Law Enforcement Approved 4/17/2025 4/17/2025 Had Basic Training
Gary J Kaminsky Lake Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 Met Conditions
Jason Robert Palo Lake Co Forest Pres Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/18/2025 4/18/2025 Had Basic Training
William David Pickering Lake Land College Law Enforcement Approved 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Loren D Pettit Lincoln Land Community College Law Enforcement Approved 4/9/2025 4/9/2025 Met Conditions
Margaret Jennifer Micetich Loyola University Police Department Law Enforcement Approved 4/22/2025 4/22/2025 Met Conditions
Alexander Montes Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/20/2025 2/20/2025 Had Basic Training
Chad VanMastrigt Metra Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/20/2025 2/20/2025 Met Conditions - Previously 

Waivered
Michael Q Martinsen Millikin University Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/10/2025 4/10/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Joel Luciano Morton College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/4/2025 3/4/2025 Met Conditions
Christopher A Venable Morton College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/6/2025 3/6/2025 Had Basic Training
Maxwell A Engstrom Prairie State College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/25/2025 4/25/2025 Met Conditions
Michael J Selke Prairie State College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 4/3/2025 4/3/2025 Met Conditions
Roger Brent Erthall Rend Lake College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/25/2025 2/25/2025 Had Basic Training
Phillip  Ross Anello Richland CC Police Dept. Law Enforcement Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Andrew C Reitz Rock Valley College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/11/2025 2/11/2025 Met Conditions
James Joseph Sanders Rockford Metro Centre Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Jose E Olivencia Rockford Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Met Conditions
Nancy Amaris Jones Saint Xavier University Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions

66 3Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 2 of 3

Date: 5/9/2025



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Ben Bryant South Suburban College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 Met Conditions
Noah Ryan Mayes Springfield Park Dist Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Met Conditions
Brian Walter Dziewinski Triton College Police Dept Law Enforcement Approved 2/18/2025 2/18/2025 Met Conditions
William Charles England U of I Springfield Campus Police Law Enforcement Approved 2/3/2025 2/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Jay Vaughn Winkleman U of I Springfield Campus Police Law Enforcement Approved 2/20/2025 2/20/2025 Had Basic Training
William P Spencer Cook County Hospital System Police Law Enforcement Denied 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Separated Before Completion
Michael A Cruz Garbo Illinois Gaming Board Police Law Enforcement Denied 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Separated Before Completion
Thomas Hoffman Morton College Police Dept Law Enforcement Denied 4/4/2025 4/4/2025 Separated Before Completion

66 3Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 3 of 3

Date: 5/9/2025



CORRECTIONAL OFFICER 
WAIVER DISPOSITION REPORT 

Illinois Police Training Act 
February 1, 2025 to April 30, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

WYATT EDWARD DAVIS Bureau County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/3/2025 2/3/2025 Had Basic Training
Dalton A Dalbey Champaign County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 Met Conditions
Ananiyah Loreal'E Okunuga Champaign County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/21/2025 3/21/2025 Had Basic Training
Mitchell F Carpenter Clark County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/11/2025 3/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Michael Loyal Millage Clark County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Brian R. Berger DuPage County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/19/2025 2/19/2025 Had Basic Training
Amanda M Rosine Edgar County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/12/2025 3/12/2025 Met Conditions
Thomas A Hall Jefferson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/24/2025 3/24/2025 Had Basic Training
Reginald E Ramiro Kane County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions
Joseph A Camardo Kendall County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 Had Basic Training
Joseph R Carmody Lake County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Tracy M Peters Lawrence County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/18/2025 3/18/2025 Met Conditions
Tyris M Matthews Macon County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/16/2025 4/16/2025 Met Conditions
Adeline Carraway Marshall County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 3/24/2025 3/24/2025 Met Conditions
Patrick Hawley Marshall County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/10/2025 4/10/2025 Met Conditions With 

Reciprocity
Roger Lee McCollum Perry County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/1/2025 4/1/2025 Met Conditions
Kembre R Bracken Pulaski County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Met Conditions
Troy D McNeely Pulaski County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/2/2025 4/2/2025 Met Conditions
Amanda Rae Munoz Rock Island County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions
Brandon R Dassow Stephenson County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 Met Conditions
Grant  Parsons Will County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/8/2025 4/8/2025 Had Basic Training
David M Poore Winnebago County Sheriff's Office Correctional Approved 4/11/2025 4/11/2025 Had Basic Training
Dominick Monroe Catton Bureau County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 Not Eligible for Reciprocity
Brandon C Smith Christian County Sheriff's Office Correctional Denied 4/24/2025 4/24/2025 Separated Before Completion

22 2Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 1

Date: 5/9/2025



COURT SECURITY OFFICER 
 WAIVER DISPOSITION REPORT 

Illinois Police Training Act 
February 1, 2025 to April 30, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Quarterly Report summarizes actions taken by 
the Executive Director, on behalf of the Board, on 
training waiver requests submitted by Illinois Law 
Enforcement Agencies, pursuant to authority given 
in the Illinois Police Training Act. 

 

 

 



Officer Agency Branch Status
Date of 
Receipt

Completion 
Date Reason

Scott Kenneth Thime Lake County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 3/20/2025 3/20/2025 Met Conditions
Sean Michael Francis Lynch Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 2/13/2025 2/13/2025 Had Basic Training
Gregory Louis Schubrych Will County Sheriff's Office Court Security Approved 2/14/2025 2/14/2025 Had Basic Training

3 0Total  Approved: Total  Rejected: 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board
Training Waivers Quarterly Report Page 1 of 1

Date: 5/9/2025



TAB I 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

NONDISCRETIONARY AND VOLUNTARY 
DECERTIFICATION CASES 

 
June 2025 Quarterly Board Report  

 
 
This is to report on officers who are subject to decertification as a matter of law (50 ILCS 705/6.1) 
based upon a conviction or similar disposition, or a voluntary surrender of certification. 
Presented below are those matters of which the Board should be advised. 
 
 
Automatic Decertifications 
 
1. Sgt. Keith Randolph (65o79024) is on inactive status with the East St. Louis Police. On 

March 24, 2025, a judgement of AGGRAVATED ASSAULT was entered against Randolph in 
St. Clair County. On March 27, 2025, Randolph was sent written notice and an opportunity 
to respond to a request for his status be changed from active to decertified to his last known 
mailing address; he did not respond.  

 
2. Trooper Ravonn Hankins (65155402) is inactive, last employed by Illinois State Police. 

On March 13, 2025, a judgement of THEFT BY DECEPTION (FELONY) was entered against 
Hankins in Cook County. On March 27, 2025, Hankins was sent written notice and an 
opportunity to respond to a request for his status be changed from active to decertified to his 
last known mailing address; he did not respond. 

 
3. Deputy Anson Paul Fenton (65029006) is on active status with the Wayne County 

Sheriff’s office. On March 31, 2025, Fenton plead guilty in the United States District Court, 
Southern District of Illinois to MISAPPLICATION OF PROPERTY FROM FEDERAL 
FUNDED PROGRAMS, and INTERSTATE TRANSPORTATION OF STOLEN PROPERTY. 
On April 3, 2025, Fenton was sent written notice and an opportunity to respond to a request 
for his status be changed from active to decertified to his last known mailing address; he did 
not respond. 

 
4. Officer William Craig Griswold (65036975) is inactive, last employed with the 

Monticello Police Department. On March 18, 2025, Griswold plead guilty in Piatt County 
Court, in cause 2024-CF-47 to TWO COUNTS OF REPRODUCING CHILD PORNOGRAPHY 
DEPICTING A VICTIM UNDER THE AGE OF 13. On April 8, 2025, Griswold was sent 
written notice and an opportunity to respond to a request for his status be changed from 
active to decertified to his last known mailing address; he did not respond. 

 
5. Officer Carter James Meister (65153478) is inactive, last employed with the Fairbury 

Police Department. On April 26, 2024, Meister plead guilty in Livingston County Court, in 



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

cause 2023-CF-367 to CRIMINAL SEXUAL ASSAULT/VICTIM 13-17. On April 8, 2025, 
Meister was sent written notice and an opportunity to respond to a request for his status be 
changed from active to decertified to his last known mailing address; he did not respond. 

 
6. Officer Taylor N. Staff (65136500) is inactive, last employed with the Springfield Police 

Department. On April 9, 2025, Staff plead guilty in Sangamon County Court, in cause 2021-
CF-132 to CRIMINAL SEXUAL ASSAULT & OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT. On April 10, 2025, 
Staff was sent written notice and an opportunity to respond to a request for his status be 
changed from active to decertified to his last known mailing address; he did not respond. 

 
7. Officer Timothy Schuch (65129973) is inactive, last employed with the Waukegan Police 

Department. On April 15, 2025, Schuch plead guilty in Lake County Court, in cause 2025-CF-
409 to THEFT. On April 24, 2025, Schuch was sent written notice and an opportunity to 
respond to a request for his status be changed from active to decertified to his last known 
mailing address; he did not respond. 

 
8. Officer Clayton Joel Hadley (65152254) is inactive, last employed with the Springfield 

Police Department. On April 8, 2025, Hadley plead guilty in Sangamon County Court, in 
cause 2025-CF-1235 to POSSESSION OF CANNABIS, (Class 3 Felony). On April 28, 2025, 
Hadley was sent written notice and an opportunity to respond to a request for his status be 
changed from active to decertified to his last known mailing address; he did not respond. 

 
 
Voluntary Relinquishments 
 
1. Trooper Julian James Feix (65148095), last employed by Illinois State Police, 

submitted a written surrender of his law enforcement certification on March 18, 2025.  
 

2. Officer Adam Legette (65120062), last employed by Pontoon Beach Police Department, 
submitted a written surrender of his law enforcement certification on April 22, 2025.  

 
3. Officer Kenneth L. Lutz (65059016), last employed by Wood River Police Department, 

submitted a written surrender of his law enforcement certification on April 25, 2025.  
 

 
 
 



TAB J 



 1 

 

 

 

 

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE JUNE 11, 2025 

BOARD MEETING 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

Executive Institute 

Heather Hotz, Director 

 

This fourth quarter report for fiscal year 2025 provides an update on activities of the Illinois Law 

Enforcement Training and Standards Board Executive Institute at Western Illinois University. 

CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES 

1. Executive Summit – Supervisor Liability 

Matt Dolan 

April 2, 2025 

Rock Island PD 

33 attendees 

A promotion to a supervisory position is an invitation to enter the world of risk management. Far 

too many supervisors are learning about these challenges through the process of trial and error—

at great expense to themselves, their agencies, the people they lead, and the public that they serve. 

It is vital to agency operations that supervisors are continuously considering the ramifications of 

their leadership decisions in the context of liability and risk management. In this course, case law 

and recent real-world case studies will be utilized to illustrate the most common and costly liability 

issues confronting supervisors in law enforcement and effective strategies for minimizing that 

liability. This training is designed to prepare law enforcement supervisors to take preventative 

steps to limit supervisor liability, maintain organizational standards, and protect public trust. 

 

Course Topics include: 

• Your people—your greatest asset and your greatest liability 

• Making legally and ethically defensible hiring decisions 

• The FTO and probationary process 

• Combating the diffusion of responsibility and the bystander effect 

• Fair and consistent discipline designed to save careers 

• Officer termination and the liabilities incurred by the failure to act 

 

Matt Dolan is a licensed attorney who specializes in training and advising public safety agencies 

in matters of legal liability, risk management and ethical leadership. His training focuses on 

helping agency leaders create ethically and legally sound policies and procedures as a proactive 

means of minimizing liability and maximizing agency effectiveness. 

 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 

JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866/740-3933 



2 

 

Matt received his Bachelor’s Degree in Political Science from DePaul University and his J.D. from 

Loyola University Chicago School of Law. A member of a law enforcement family dating back 

three generations, he serves as both Director and Public Safety Instructor with Dolan Consulting 

Group. He has trained and advised thousands of public safety professionals throughout the United 

States in matters of legal liability. He has provided in-service training for hundreds of law 

enforcement agencies. 

 

Matt has published dozens of articles for the Dolan Consulting Group in the areas of recruiting 

and hiring, internal affairs and police ethics. His training courses include Confronting the Toxic 

Officer, Recruiting and Hiring for Law Enforcement, Background Investigations in Law 

Enforcement, Making Discipline Stick®, Supervisor Liability, Police Ethics, Internal affairs 

Investigations: Legal Liability and Best Practices and Performance Evaluations for Public Safety. 

 

Mandates: Civil Rights (1 hr); Constitutional Use of LE Authority (1 hr); Legal Updates (1 hr); 

Procedural Justice (5 hrs) 

 

2. LEAD Series – Police Executive Role in the 21st Century 

March 3 – April 10, 2025 

Carbondale PD 

11 attendees 

PER21C, our 3-week, 100-hour, flagship course, is an advanced level professional development 

program that provides senior police executives with intensive training in law enforcement’s latest 

management concepts and practices. PER21C challenges its participants to think strategically, 

enhance their individual, team and organizational leadership competencies, take their organization 

to the next level, and into the upcoming 5 years. PER21C is an executive development program 

designed to expand and enhance senior law enforcement leaders’ strategic leadership knowledge, 

skills, and abilities. Participants completing this program will build their individual, team, and 

organizational leadership competencies to address the challenges of emerging organizational and 

community needs. 

This course is designed for chief executives, senior managers, and command staff who ultimately 

will lead police agencies 

Course Content Areas: 

• Cases in Executive Decision Making 

• Fiscal Management: Budgeting and Planning 

• Measuring Value in Policing: Return on Investment 

• Chronobiology 

• Political Realities Impacting Chief Executives 

• Strategic Planning: Building a Sustainable Future 

• Succession Planning: Investing in Future Leaders 

• Managing Diversity and Inclusion 

• Why and How to Measure Police Performance 

• Recruitment and Retention: The Core Challenge 



3 

 

• Organizational Accountability: Force Management 

• Dealing with Mentally Ill and Behaviorally Challenged People 

• Writing Assignment: The Future of Your Agency 

In addition to classroom discussions, PER21C provides participants with the opportunity to 

network with law enforcement executives from other agencies. 

Course topics and content may change or be modified from time to time, ensuring that topics are 

recent and relevant, to address emerging issues impacting policing and provide the most up-to-

date information meeting the current needs of law enforcement leaders. 

Course Format – The 100-hour course consists of three weeks of classroom modules, selected 

article reviews, textbook readings, and writing assignments that will require homework and will 

be graded.  

Prerequisites – Applicants must be sworn law enforcement officers or law enforcement support 

personnel employed by a local, state, or federal agency who are senior law enforcement leaders 

(Chiefs, Deputy Chiefs, Captains) responsible for overseeing the development of policy and 

procedures in law enforcement agencies; and Lieutenants/Commanders who have completed the 

Police Mid-Management Role in the 21st Century course, or equivalent training, and have a 

minimum of 5 years in current rank. 

Mandates: Civil Rights, Crisis Intervention, Cultural Competency, Officer Wellness/Mental 

Health, Procedural Justice, Use of Force (100 hrs.)  

 

3. LEAD Series – Police Supervisory Role in the 21st Century 

May 5 – June 6, 2025 

Galesburg PD 

20 attendees 

This updated 80-hour course delivers the fundamental skills that new and experienced first-line 

supervisors who have not completed formal supervisory training need to be successful. PSR21C 

focuses on the role and functions of the first-line supervisor and builds a rock-solid introduction 

to management-level decision-making. The course is designed against the backdrop of current 

challenges in policing to provide a leadership foundation for the upwardly mobile supervisor. 

 Course Content Areas: 

• Navigating the Transition to Supervisor 

• Evolution of Modern Police Management 

• The DISC Model of Human Behavior 

• Risk Management: Dealing with Organizational Stress 

• Adaptive Leadership 

• Principled Policing: Cultural Competence & Police -Community Relationships 

• Principled Policing: Integrity, Accountability, and Transparency 



4 

 

• Persons with Mental Illness/Behavioral Health Challenges 

• Investigating the Use of Force for Field Supervisors 

• Supervisor’s Role in Critical Incident Management 

Course topics and content may change or be modified from time to time, ensuring that topics are 

recent and relevant, to address emerging issues impacting policing and provide the most up-to-

date information meeting the current needs of law enforcement leaders.  

Course Format – PSR21C consists of two one-week (40 hours per week), in-person, classroom 

sessions led by Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board Executive Institute 

instructors, supplemented by reading and writing assignments. In addition to classroom 

discussions, this course provides participants with the opportunity to network with supervisory 

staff members from other agencies.  

Prerequisites – Applicants must be sworn law enforcement officers or law enforcement support 

personnel employed by a local, state, or federal agency who have first-line supervisory 

responsibilities (implementing agency procedures and supervising/evaluating personnel) or who 

are preparing for advancement to a supervisory position within six months.  

Mandates: Cultural Competency, Legal Updates, Officer Wellness/Mental Health, Procedural 

Justice, Use of Force (80 hrs.) 

 

4. Executive Summit – Empowering Leaders: Motivating and Growing Your Team 

Brenda Dietzman 

May 13, 2025 

Huntley 

74 registrants  

Dive into the dynamic world of generational strengths and differences in the workplace with this 

compelling workshop! As Gen Zers embark on their careers, Millennials step into leadership roles, 

and Baby Boomers and Gen Xers continue to offer invaluable experience and stability, it's crucial 

to understand and leverage the unique strengths each generation brings to our organizations.  

In this refreshing and insightful workshop, we'll explore the positive characteristics of all 

generations and how to effectively utilize their unique skill sets. We'll delve into how different 

generational upbringing has shaped them into the employees they are today. We will also discuss 

the importance of career mapping and building personal resources to develop a resilient workforce. 

By examining research-based studies, we'll uncover strategies to motivate and develop these 

individuals into the leaders we need now and in the future.  

This workshop promises engaging discussions, practical insights, and actionable strategies to help 

you harness the power of the different generations and drive success in your organization. 

Mandates: Officer Wellness/Mental Health (2 hrs) and Procedural Justice (2 hrs). 

 

  



5 

 

5. Live Webinar – Lights! Action! Camera! First Amendment Auditors – Are you Prepared?; 

Jaclyn Keane; May 15, 2025; 193 registrants at the time of writing (May 6, 2025) 

What are First Amendment auditors and what is the proper police role in these occurrences? This 

course offers essential insights into the rights and tactics of auditors who test public and 

government spaces for constitutional violations which can oftentimes be controversial, 

confrontational and disruptive. Through instruction on legal foundations, common auditing 

techniques, policy and training considerations, as well as real-world case studies, students will 

learn how to effectively navigate these encounters while respecting First Amendment rights and 

reducing risk and liability for officers and agencies alike. Gain the tools to handle public 

interactions with professionalism, avoid legal pitfalls, and maintain public trust. Whether aiming 

to enhance an understanding of constitutional rights, establish sound policy, or improve training 

and response strategies in the field, this course provides the knowledge needed to protect you and 

your agency with confidence and professionalism. 

Jaclyn M. Keane is a 15-year veteran of the New York City Police Department in the rank of 

Deputy Inspector and currently assigned as the Executive Officer of the Legal Bureau. Jaclyn’s 

role as Executive Officer is to oversee 350 uniform and civilian attorneys, paralegals, and various 

other positions. Under her direct command is the Public Safety Division, which encompasses the 

Criminal Section, Civil Enforcement Unit, and Asset Forfeiture. Additionally, Jaclyn oversees the 

Body Worn Camera Division, Subpoena Litigation Unit, Giglio Unit, CCRB Liaison Unit, Civil 

Section, and Legislative Affairs. Most recently, she has been closely involved, both in the office 

and out in the field, with the legal coordination and handling of the area’s college 

protests/encampments related to the Israeli/Palestinian war. Prior to her assignment in the 

Operations Division, Jaclyn was an attorney in the Legal Bureau’s Criminal Unit. In this role, she 

was responsible to advise members of the department on criminal law matters by providing legal 

opinions regarding criteria to establish probable cause, interpretation of statutes and constitutional 

law, as well issues related to arrest and prosecution of offenses. Additionally, Jaclyn reviewed 

departmental orders and procedural revisions on policy and operational matters prior to their 

publication in an effort to ensure mitigation of liability for the department. In addition to Jaclyn’s 

busy full-time career with the NYPD, she also serves as on-staff counsel to NY Blue Line 

Consulting Group, a company which provides law enforcement training and consulting services 

nationwide. 

Mandates: Civil Rights (0.5 hr), Const. Use of LE Authority (0.5 hr), Legal Updates (1 hr) 

 

 

  



6 

 

CONFERENCES  

2024 Women in Criminal Justice Conference 

The 14th annual 2024 Women in Criminal Justice Conference was held April 15 & 16, 2025 at 

the Embassy Suites Conference Center in East Peoria, Illinois. We had a total of 359 participants 

this year, our largest year to date. This year’s conference hosted a variety of topical areas and 

speakers, and here are some highlights: 

• This year we offered a pre-conference training event on female leadership, titled: You v. 

You – Your Biggest Comeback Yet! This four-hour event took place on April 15, and 

was facilitated by Blue Line Training and Development. Sixty-four individual 

participated in the training. 

• Women in Criminal Justice Awards Banquet, which took place the evening of the 15th to 

honor those award winners, their department heads and families. Deputy Director 

Cheryllynn Williams provided an inspirational and moving banquet 

keynote. This year’s winners included: 

Deputy Chief Jill Stevens - Chicago Police Department:   
2025 Women in Law Enforcement Leadership Award Recipient 

Sponsored by Susan Nichols 

  

 
 
 

Rebecca Lawson-Rippey - Normal Police Department 
2025 Women in Criminal Justice   

Civilian of the Year Award 

  

 

  

 
Samantha Lulay - Springfield Police Department 

2025 Women in Criminal Justice Female Officer of the Year Award 

  

 
  

 

 

 

Amber Hopkins - Fairview Heights Police Department 
  2025 Women in Criminal Justice   

Blue Line Dedication Award 

  

 



7 

 

 

 

• Opening Conference Speaker: President Kristi Mindrup – Western Illinois University – 

the first female president in the history of the university. 

• Conference Opening Keynote: Alma Burke, Ret. Assistant Chief of Operations and the 

Director of the Bureau of Investigations at the USC Department of Public Safety. Burke 

has nearly 30 years of law enforcement experience and began her career with the Los 

Angeles Police Department (LAPD) in 1996. During her tenure at the LAPD, she worked 

in patrol operations, undercover gang/narcotics, vice and human trafficking 

investigations, sexual assault, homicide investigations, use of force and critical incident 

investigations, public housing/community safety, and in-service training at the police 

academy. At the police academy, Burke and her team trained over 9,000 local and 

national law enforcement officers in tactics, command and control, de-escalation, mental 

health response, tactical communications and non-lethal weapons training. She continues 

to teach executive leadership and employee wellness throughout the country. 

• Conference Closing Keynote: Cathy Lanier. Over her celebrated 26 years in law 

enforcement and counter-terrorism, Cathy Lanier has come to be known for her game-

changing leadership strategies as she rose through the ranks of the Metropolitan Police 

Department, ultimately being appointed to chief in 2007. She is the first female chief of 

the nation’s capital and the longest serving chief on the DC force. 

Success, however, did not come without hard work and overcoming odds. Cathy began her 

career as a junior high dropout and single mom and went on to earn her GED and two 

master’s degrees—all while working her way up within the DC police force. Now, as the 

senior vice president of security for the NFL, Cathy ensures the security of all 32 NFL 

teams and their venues, working with federal, state and local law enforcement and handling 

security for the Super Bowl. 

• The conference also boasted over twenty breakout sessions, and four highlighted speaker 

sessions. 

• 2,969.5 training hours were granted (an increase of 36.9% from last year), meeting such 

mandates as Officer Wellness/Mental Health, Procedural Justice, Lead Homicide 

Investigator, Human Rights, Psychology of Domestic Violence, Active Threat Response 

(SRO), etc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8 

 

Pictured below are some snapshots from the 2025 Women in Criminal Justice Conference. 

  

 

  



9 

 

WEB-BASED LEARNING AND SOCIAL MEDIA 

Part-Time Basic Law Enforcement Academy 

The Executive Institute continues to provide technological support for the web-based Part-Time 

Basic Law Enforcement Academy. Staff is currently conducting a quality management audit. 

Online Learning Network 

The ILETSB Executive Institute continues to develop and promote the Online Learning Network 

(OLN), a cost-free learning management system available to law enforcement and correctional 

officers. The information below provides a snapshot of the fiscal year 2025 third quarter activity 

and fourth quarter activity:  

Second Quarter Activity 

(01/01-02/11/2025) 

Third Quarter Activity 

(04/01-05/14/2024) 

New Users: 616 

(36,469 active users) 

New Users:  -247 

(36,222 active users) 

Note that we are in the 

process of archiving 

inactive accounts. 

Courses Completed: 14,853 Courses Completed: 16,515 

Training Hours: 32480.25 Training Hours: 35,123.5 

 

 

 

 

 

  

31037
35207 35420

46356

88317.7 86781.3

95802.8
102013.25

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

J A N - M A Y  2 0 2 2 J A N - M A Y  2 0 2 3 J A N - M A Y  2 0 2 4 J A N - M A Y  2 0 2 5

FOUR YEAR COMPARISON: JANUARY - MAY

Students Hours



10 

 

Course Development 

The ILETSB Executive Institute continues to develop and update courses for the Online Learning 

Network. Staff is currently working on developing new courses to meet the new mandates in this 

calendar year. Quality management updates are done on a continual basis. New courses are 

currently being developed for the Illinois Chiefs Association, based on an agreement from June 

2000. 

Social Media 

The ILETSB Executive Institute continues to maintain a social media presence using LinkedIn, 

Twitter, Facebook, and a website that promotes the mission, vision, and activities of the 

organization. The various social media platforms offer an overview of upcoming events and training 

courses, access to publications, the Online Learning Network, the Center for Homeland Security 

Leadership, the Professional Research Pool for Criminal Justice Sciences, and the Leadership 

Fellow Program. 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE AND RESEARCH 

Technical Assistance 

The Executive Institute provides a range of technical assistance activities to endorse its mission 

and core values that promote the professionalism of policing.  

 Secured speakers for the Illinois Sheriff’s Association  

 Worked with the Illinois Chiefs Association to publish trainings on behalf of the 

association 

 Aided several agencies in Illinois to upload large quantity of users to the Online Learning 

Network and/or assistance with mandate information  

 Approved workshops and processed final claims for MTU Homeland Security workshops  

 Provided technical assistance to PTBLE users/academy directors, as well as assistance to 

ILETSB staff 

 Processed several FORM-C and submitted to ILETSB 

 Certified trainings for the Officer of the Illinois Attorney General’s Office (as well as 

processed/uploaded attendance data into LETM) 

 Assisted several departments with mandate questions, issues, and enrollment in specific 

courses. 



1 

 

 

 

 

 

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE JUNE 11, 2025 

BOARD MEETING 

Federal Homeland Security Grant 

Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

Executive Institute 

Heather Hotz, Director 

 

This report provides an update of the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

Federal Homeland Security Grant funded through the Illinois Homeland Security Advisory 

Council (HSAC).  

TRAINING AND FUNDING 

ILETSB has been a voting member of the Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council and 

recipient of homeland security funds since 2002. ILETSB has four active awards, Federal Fiscal 

Years 2021, 2022, 2023, and 2024; years 2021, 2022, and 2023 the award is $391,000. For FFY 

2024 the award is in the amount of $136,000. The decrease is the result of a 10 percent reduction 

to the State of Illinois Homeland Security Grant Program. This 10 percent reduction impacted all 

stakeholders receiving homeland security funds in Illinois. ILETSB is currently in Federal Fiscal 

Year 2021 with the performance period ending June 30, 2024.  

ILLINOIS HOMELAND SECURITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

The Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council May 7th meeting was cancelled due to 

uncertainty with the FFY 2025 budget and the freezing of the Homeland Security Grant Program 

by the Trump Administration.  

Next full quarterly meeting of the HSAC will be on May 28, 2025 at 10:00 am at IEMA.  

LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID COMMITTEE 

The LEMAC sub-committee meeting met briefly on March 18th at 2:00pm at ILEAS in Urbana.  

Our discussion was on the frozen HSGP funds and lack of a 2025 federal budget.  Because of a 

lack of quorum, no committee business could be voted on. 

  

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 

J.B Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866/740-3933 



2 

 

CENTER FOR HOMELAND SECURITY LEADERSHIP 

Program Director – Derek Carle 

Derek Carle continues to serve on the Illinois Homeland Security Advisory Council (IHSAC) and 

serves on three sub-committees of the IHSAC: Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Committee, Cyber 

Security Committee and, Prevention Committee.  

Derek serves on three national committees pertaining to law enforcement and incident 

management. Derek is a member of a law enforcement committee to address incident 

command/NIMS to law enforcement executives, command staff and officers. Derek is also on the 

Incident Commander and Intelligence/Investigations committees. 

Derek is also a credentialed Type 2 Incident Commander for the State of Illinois. 

Planning Workshops 

During this quarter the Mobile Training Units held 14 workshops for 257 officers totaling 2,996 

hours of training. UASI held 0 workshops. The workshops were paid out of the FFY2021 HSGP.  

Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Course 

We have completed three weeks of the Active Threat Master Instructor Course. Week one was 

held at Elmhurst Police Department and in Lake Villa. Students were instructed on Illinois Use of 

Force, developing scenario-based training and how to safely conduct scenario-based training. 

Students received instruction on room clearing and high-risk traffic stops. Week 2 was held at 

SWIC Law Enforcement Academy. This week consisted of Rapid Deployment, Rescue Task 

Force, and Solo Officer Response. Students conducted “teach backs” to their fellow students as 

well as developing their own scenario-based training for Rapid Deployment, Rescue Task Force, 

and Solo Officer Response for the class. Week three was conducted at the Marseilles National 

Guard Base and Elgin. Week three consisted of MACTAC/Urban Response. Students also 

conducted “teach backs” and developed scenario-based training for MACTAC/Urban Response 

and High-Risk Traffic Stops. In Elgin students conducted room clearing drills as well as “teach 

backs” and scenario-based training for room clearing.  

Week four is to be held May 19-23 at T1G in West Memphis, Arkansas. 

The Illinois Active Threat Master Instructor Certification Program builds upon the ITOA’s 

(Illinois Tactical Officers Association) TPO (Tactical Patrol Officer) program by offering an 

advanced certification for current instructors throughout the state. 

The 4-week program will certify instructors to teach: Use of Force, High Risk Patrol Tactics, 

Active Threat/Rapid Deployment, Solo Officer Response, Rescue Task Force, and Urban 

Tactic/MACTAC (Multiple Assault Counter Terrorist Action Capabilities). 

Homeland Security Workshop Catalog 

With guidance from Mobile Team Unit Coordinators, staff continues to review and revise the 

workshop catalog. Coordinators are encouraged to submit new workshops for consideration.  

Based on the desire of the Illinois Homeland Security Director and the IHSAC, the homeland 

security grant guidance and catalog will be going through a small revision. The core courses for 



3 

 

the catalog will consist of the Active Threat Master course (every other year), Active Threat End-

User courses, Community Behavioral Threat Assessment (different from school based Behavioral 

Threat Assessment), Digital Threat Assessment, Cyber Security, Domestic Violent Extremism, 

Soft Targets/Crowded Spaces and a few of the popular courses that address the Vision 2028 

Homeland Security Strategy.  

 

Illinois School and Campus Safety Program 

Presentations and Work Groups 

Eric Arnold, Program Director for the Illinois School and Campus Safety Program, co-chairs the 

Prevention subcommittee, and continues to serve on the Law Enforcement Mutual Aid 

Subcommittee, the Emergency Management Subcommittee, and the Cybersecurity Subcommittee 

of the HSAC.  

National Domestic Preparedness Consortium (NDPC) 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program works in collaboration with NDPC members, 

including the Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center at New Mexico Tech, to bring a 

variety of courses to Illinois, including classes on Understanding and Planning for School 

Bombing Incidents and Surviving Bombing Incidents for Educators. 

Readiness and Emergency Management for Schools Technical Assistance Center (REMS) 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program works in collaboration with the REMS TA Center 

to bring courses to Illinois. The REMS TA Center provides training on developing emergency 

operations plans, earthquake preparedness, reunification, and more.  

Behavioral Threat Assessment  

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is working to deliver training regarding the threat 

assessment & management process.  

The program continues to work with David Okada, President of the Association of Threat 

Assessment Professionals, on sessions of the K-12 class Threat Assessment Team Training.  

The program continues to work with Dr. Gene Deisinger and Jeffrey Cugno on Higher Ed 

Behavioral Threat Assessment classes.  

Furthermore, the program continues to work with Safer Schools Together on sessions of Digital 

Threat Assessment®, Advanced Digital Threat Assessment®, and Behavioral and Digital Threat 

Assessment™, as well as with Rich Wistocki on sessions of Preventing Targeted Violence 

Through Leakage and Cyber Investigations (PTVTLCI).  

Site Safety Security Assessment 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is working to deliver sessions of the Site Safety 

Security Assessment training.  



4 

 

Crisis Communications 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program is working with Deputy Chief Chris Covelli on 

sessions of Effective Communication Principles Before, During, and After Critical Incidents.  

Website 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program continues to promote and update the Illinois 

School and Campus Safety Resource Center website. The website features a comprehensive 

resource compendium of school safety topics, has a multimedia platform that features public 

service video work, features many of our collaborative state and federal partners, and provides 

information about the school and campus safety program. We are continuing to seek input from 

both K-12 and higher education institutions and associations to drive the content of the website.  

Staff is currently working on adding additional resources and topic areas to the website, as well as 

testing and updating links. 

Weekly Update Emails 

The Illinois School and Campus Safety Program continues to promote school safety topics and 

spread awareness through our Weekly Update emails, which go out weekly to over 24,000 

individuals in the School and Campus Safety directories. The Weekly Update emails feature 

important school safety topics, share breaking news/resources, promote upcoming classes, and 

provide links to the Illinois School and Campus Safety Resource Center website. Past Weekly 

Update emails are added to the Resource Center website to make their content accessible to 

individuals who do not receive them via email. 

K-12 School Directory and Institution of Higher Education Directory 

Staff continue to update the K-12 public and private school directory and the statewide institution 

of higher education directory. Presently the directory has over 24,000 contacts. For April through 

June, staff worked on updating the K-12 directories for Chicago, ROE 4, and ROE 8.  

Curricular Activities  

Coordination for training and resources, as well as information sharing, was conducted with 

numerous educational organizations and public safety agencies. Coordination and/or information 

sharing occurred with the following organizations and agencies: 

 

 Association of Threat Assessment Professionals – Great Lakes Chapter/National 

 Be Sure Consulting (Rich Wistocki) 

 Bushnell-Prairie City SD 170 

 Chris Covelli 

 Dr. Gene Deisinger LLC 

 East Moline SD 37 

 Evanston Township HSD 202 



5 

 

 Fenton SD 100 

 Glenbrook SD 225 

 Homeland Security Advisory Council (subcommittees and workgroups) 

 Illinois Emergency Management Agency - OHS 

 Illinois Fire Service Institute 

 Illinois School Resource Officers Association 

 Illinois Tactical Officers Association 

 Indian Prairie SD 204 

 Jeffrey Cugno 

 Jon Quast and Phillip Trompeter (Site Assessment) 

 Kaskaskia College 

 Kishwaukee College 

 Lake Villa SD 41 

 NIPSTA 

 Quincy University 

 ROE 1 

 ROE 9 

 ROE 13 

 ROE 19 

 ROE 21 

 ROE 26 

 ROE 30 

 ROE 33 

 ROE 48 

 Safer Schools Together 

 Safety and Threat Solutions – David Okada 

 STIC 

 University of Illinois Chicago 

 University of Illinois Urbana Champaign 

 Western Illinois University 

 

 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

EXECUTIVE INSTITUTE – A.S.S.I.S.T PROGRAM 
 

FY25 4TH QUARTER BOARD REPORT 
 

 
The Executive Institute A.S.S.I.S.T. Program (A Statewide System of In-Service Training) was 
started at the end of July 2023.  This program consists of three major sections: State Law 
Enforcement Agencies (Course Certification, Instructor Approval, and class recognition), 
ILETSB K9 Certification and the ILETSB IROCC (Illinois Retired Officer’s Concealed Carry) 
Program, along with several entities that do not fall within these sections directly. The EI-
A.S.S.I.S.T. Program also works directly with the rest of the Executive Institute and ILETSB staff 
with assistance in conferences and training, along with the administration of the IDOT Grant.   
 
Since the inception of the EI-A.S.S.I.S.T. Program, several State Law Enforcement agencies have 
used our program to get their courses ILETSB certified, along with getting their instructors 
approved to provide the   instruction.  This is helping agencies to fulfill mandate requirements 
per the Illinois Safe-T Act. 
 
A meeting was held at the ILETSB Building in Springfield on 03/25/25 involving several State 
Law Enforcement Agencies throughout the state.  This meeting was,  to help agencies understand 
our Program and goals, along with put a name to a face of the other State Law Enforcement 
Agencies throughout the state.  One of our top goals is for the different agencies throughout the 
state to work with each other to gain the best training opportunities for each agency.  We had 
several agency representatives that showed up such as:  ILETSB, Illinois Attorney General’s 
Office, Illinois Secretary of State Police, Illinois State Police, Illinois Department of Revenue, 
Illinois Department of Natural Resources, Illinois Gaming Board, CMS Illinois State Police 
Protective Services Unit, Illinois Supreme Court Marshals Office, along with Heather Hotz for 
Executive Institute. Heather went into great detail regarding what the Executive Institute Offers 
from online learning to conferences that they can attend, answering any questions they had.  The 
meeting itself was informal, with open discussions, suggestions, and questions.  There was an 
overwhelming reception on what was discussed, with several wanting to have this meeting two 
to four times a year.  This meeting, putting several State Law Enforcement Agencies in the same 
room that involved training, was highly beneficial and probably does not happen 
normally.  Their information was shared, so they have a direct contact on each agency, along 
with agencies sharing trainings that they conduct, which they will open up for other State Law 
Enforcement Agencies to attend when available.  The Agencies understand the importance of the 
trainings, the Safety Act, along with the required mandates and they strive to train beyond the 
minimum.   
 
At the request of agencies in the meeting wanting to help with and for assistance themselves in 
training, a library listing of all courses (submitted by EI-A.S.S.I.S.T. Program) already certified 
by ILETSB, including each of the State Law Enforcement Agencies developed courses.  It is 
broken down by course mandate specialization and the designated hours, which can be viewed 
by each of Agency’s designated Training Coordinator that we work with.  This gives them the 



Page 2 of 2 

 

opportunity to see the different trainings each Agency has developed and may use to help with 
them developing their own course from.  This list is regularly updated and distributed to the 
Agency’s designated Training Coordinator.   
 
Recently there were two dates of the Modified High-Risk Traffic Stops Course held at the West 
Chicago Fire Protection District in DuPage County, which was organized with the help of DC 
Lyons of the Illinois Secretary of State Police.  They were full classes with very positive feedback 
from the participants and instructors.  As a reminder, this course is specific to certain State Law 
Enforcement Agencies, that did not fit in the criteria of other law enforcement agencies was 
created by Executive Institute/ EI-A.S.S.I.S.T. with ITOA and was conducted for two classes in 
central Illinois.  There are also two of these scheduled at the ILETSB Building on July 15th and 
16th.  Arrangements for two other dates for the course in the fall are being worked on that will be 
in Belleville with the assistance of MTU 15. 
 
The K9 Certification/Re-certification team, which includes ILETSB Legal Counsel, has been 
working on ways of updating the program. This is to help ensure accurate information on forms 
and keep the certification process up to date.  This program has scheduling in several locations 
around the state with dates scheduled throughout the year to assist the Department’s K9 
handlers and the K9 assessors.  For updates on the calendar year 2025 K9 Program statistics up 
to 05/08/25, see the included report. 
      
The IROCC, which consists of nearly 10,000 applicants yearly, has been working alongside Levi, 
Ray and Shoup, Inc. in the updating of the website and application process to help with the 
vetting of applicants and making operations more efficient.  For details of updates on the IROCC 
Program year 2025 numbers, see the included report. 
 
As you can see, the Executive Institute A.S.S.I.S.T. Program has achieved a great deal in a short 
amount of time and continues to strive as a program. 

 
 
 
 



500 South 9th Street 
Springfield, IL 62701 

Phone: (217)726-9537 
Email: info@irocc.org 

Website: www.irocc.org 

ILLINOIS RETIRED OFFICER CONCEALED CARRY 
January - April Report for 2025 

(Jennette S. Jones-Nall – Program Coordinator) 

Total Applications processed: 3,762             Cards Issued: 2,553 

   New applications: 270 

   Renewal applications: 3,492 

     Qualification shoots held: 70 

.13% Increase in applications processed, as 
compared to this time last year. 

ILLINOIS PAROLE AGENT CONCEALED CARRY Jan. – Apr. 2025 (IPACC) 
The IPACC program started in 2010 with the passage of Illinois Public Act 96-0230. It allows 

active-duty Illinois Parole Agents the ability to carry their personal firearm concealed off-duty. 
IPACC participants use the same ranges and qualification shoots as the IROCC participants. 

Applications Processed: 7 

 New Applications: 0 

 Renewal Applications: 7 

   Cards Issued: 2 

-0.36% Decrease in Applications Processed

IROCC DEPARTMENT & AGENCY PARTICIPATION CATEGORIES 

Federal Agencies 817 8% 
Military 140 1% 
Out of State 108 1% 
IL Depts & Agencies 9055 90% 
TOTAL 10120 100% 

mailto:info@irocc.org
http://www.irocc.org/


TAB K 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

ASSIST PROGRAM 
 

June 2025 Quarterly Board Report 
 

 
This report provides an update on the administration of the ASSIST Program including: the 3rd 
Quarter Report (Jan-March) for FY25 & the FY26 MTU Request for Funding including all 
Specialized Training requests for funding. Presented below are some of the ASSIST 
administrative matters to include Training and Fiscal reports. 
 
Attachment I consist of the ASSIST program training activity report results through the third 
quarter of Fiscal Year 2025 to include all 13 MTU’s and In-service training.  This chart provides 
information from each Mobile Team Unit including training numbers, fiscal numbers, and cost 
analysis for all MTU’s.  In-service conducted 3,299 classes consisting of over 18,827 hours. In 
all, 96,785 officers were trained in over 350,706 hours of training. For the third straight 
quarter, we kept the three-cost analysis below our ceiling costs.  Including: $8.54 per hour of 
training, $30.95 per officer trained, and $159.13 for each instructional hour.  These three 
primary costs that are analyzed have stayed 20% below the expected cost throughout FY25 
(these figures do not include monies to EI).   
 
Attachment II provides a financial overview of the total budgets operationally for the MTU’s 
including expected Specialized Training requests along with the MTU’s Ten Percent match. To 
date, the Board has approved release of four payments to the Mobile Team Units including 
payments to CPD for their In-Service Training needs. 
 
Attachment III represents the current listing of MTU directors and locations of MTU offices 
and training sites.  (Addition to the map includes the State ASSIST Division located within 
ILETSB office in Springfield that represents all state agencies for In-House Training 
Applications, Instructors, and Certification through the Executive Institute) 
 
Attachment IV represents the current listing of MTU geographical locations and represented 
agencies and officers being trained and listed within each MTU area. 
 
Attachment V represents the current Part-time Police Training Academy dates and 
graduations as set by each entity.  
 
Attachment VI represents ALL In-Service Courses presented for Approval during the 3rd 
Quarter and up to May 20th of FY25.  MTU’s currently have a total of 5,431 Certified Courses 
which include conferences, summits, and expo trainings as well as all online based training 
offered through COPS and Executive Institute.  
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
Attachment VII represents each MTU’s request for funding for FY26. The Board has had a 
number of meetings with representatives from each individual Mobile Training Units and 
discussed in detail each of the requests for funding with emphasis on the high demand of Use 
of Force training hours including both: In-Service through MTU’s and In-Service through In-
House training.  During these meetings, MTU Coordinators share their needs and their 
concerns regarding demands by their membership agencies and their proactive concerns with 
regards to ensuring they are able to financially meet the demands of the increased trainings 
needs as spawned by the SAFE-T Act.  It is our hope that we are able to fully fund the FY26 
requests as we move into the first year of verification and compliance as generated by the 
SAFE-T Act.  MTU’s have requested a total of $13,556,477.13 in ASSIST Funding from the 
State of Illinois.  Additionally, MTU’s have requested additional funding for Specialized 
Training to include: School Resource Officer Trainings, CIT Trainings, & Lead Homicide 
Trainings totaling $7,143,321.99.  These monies combined bring FY26 Training request for 
the A.S.S.I.S.T. Program to $19,750,545.12 
 
Closure 
 
The Board has been extremely pleased with the MTU’s over the course of the last three years 
regarding the implementation of the SAFE-T Act. As the Gatekeepers, our MTU leadership and 
staff have managed far more in the past three years than expected. MTU’s have enabled law 
enforcement agencies and officers throughout the state to manage their training, meet their 
requirements as set in the SAFE-T Act, and placed our ability to manage compliance and 
verification in the optimal position as we move towards the completion of the first three-year 
period of the SAFE-T Act.   
 
They continue to develop and meet the demands of their memberships and our law 
enforcement community.  These 3rd quarter numbers will clearly display the hard work and 
dedication each MTU has for their memberships which has established new highs in officer 
turnout and hours trained.  Unique in the field of In-Service Police Training is the pyramid 
learning style with so many mandates required within our profession.  Each MTU is both 
individually defined and managed based up the need of their membership and the make-up of 
their Advisory Board.  We have seen great strides in partnerships within the MTU arena as well 
as a growing involvement from local law enforcement with regards to the roll of each MTU’s 
Advisory Board must play in the MTU’s development.  
 
The ILETSB Training Division continues to build upon the ASSIST Program and has set it’s 
short-term goals on the establishment of training policy & procedure aimed at standardizing 
curriculum and adopting best practices and standards utilized and proven to be effective within 
our profession.  Additionally, the ASSIST Program is proactively approaching the development 
of our instructors in a three-tier process to identify each instructor throughout the state and 
proactively providing a developmental program that allows each instructor to reach a master 
level status within the training sphere.   It is the training departments belief that better training 
will be spawned by even better instructors.   
 
Paul F. Petty  
Manager of In-Service Training 
paul.f.petty@illinois.gov 

 
 

mailto:paul.f.petty@illinois.gov


Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2025 Quarterly Training Report

All MTU's
 MTU 

Classes/All 
Classes 

Hours  Local Officers 
 State or 
Federal 
Officers 

Other  Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spent) 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 2,552.00          17,186.78      61,259.00         25.00             10,408.00       71,714.00         279,841.26               212,597.26        7,907,301.28       2,412,071.06$     138,163.16$        158,161.98$        98,966.26$          -$                   2,807,362.46$           $10.03 $39.15 $163.34
Quarter 2 3,468.00          21,020.70      85,925.00         10.00             18,529.00       104,484.00       361,004.05               277,706.80        10,560,966.65     2,412,071.06$     133,973.33$        193,797.73$        206,309.48$        -$                   2,946,151.60$           $8.16 $28.20 $140.15
Quarter 3 3,299.00          18,827.10      77,290.00         11.00             19,466.00       96,785.00         350,706.60               265,441.10        10,040,736.65     2,412,071.06$     152,157.59$        179,106.76$        252,611.86$        -$                   2,995,947.27$           $8.54 $30.95 $159.13
Quarter 4 -                   -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    -                       -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 9,319.00          57,034.58      224,474.00       46.00             48,403.00       272,983.00       991,551.91               755,745.16        $28,509,004.58 7,236,213.18       424,294.08          531,066.47          557,887.60          -                     7,236,213.18$           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 1 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding (SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding (LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding (CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 62.00               467.00           1,894.00           -                 7.00                1,901.00           5,061.00                   5,034.00            $127,986.12 88,906.46$              -$                        14,400.00$              4,834.94$                -$                   108,141.40$              $21.37 $56.89 $231.57
Quarter 2 69.00               424.00           2,242.00           -                 11.00              2,253.00           4,595.00                   4,578.00            $119,531.00 88,906.46$              -$                        6,000.00$                4,096.99$                -$                   99,003.45$                $21.55 $43.94 $233.50
Quarter 3 63.00               537.00           1,881.00           -                 14.00              1,895.00           5,725.00                   5,589.00            $146,030.95 88,906.46$              -$                        10,890.00$              6,176.91$                -$                   105,973.37$              $18.51 $55.92 $197.34
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 194.00             1,428.00        6,017.00            32.00              6,049.00           15,381.00                 15,201.00          $393,548.07 266,719.38$            -$                        31,290.00$              15,108.84$              -$                      313,118.22$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 2 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 68.00               552.00           2,462.00           -                 5.00                2,467.00           7,547.00                   7,526.50            $301,313.61 153,659.13$            18,666.99$              6,900.00$                -$                        -$                   179,226.12$              $23.75 $72.65 $324.69
Quarter 2 72.00               534.50           2,538.00           -                 6.00                2,544.00           7,847.00                   7,711.00            $305,221.26 153,659.13$            5,924.77$                17,900.00$              4,495.42$                -$                   181,979.32$              $23.19 $71.53 $340.47
Quarter 3 72.00               541.00           2,811.00           -                 17.00              2,828.00           8,910.50                   8,678.00            $343,811.46 153,659.13$            -$                        -$                        24,221.30$              -$                   177,880.43$              $19.96 $62.90 $328.80
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 212.00             1,627.50        7,811.00            28.00              7,839.00           24,304.50                 23,915.50          $950,346.33 460,977.39$            24,591.76$              24,800.00$              28,716.72$              -$                      539,085.87$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 3 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 517.00             5,289.50        10,929.00         -                 8,492.00         19,421.00         108,136.50               51,175.50          $1,999,154.95 855,232.93$            64,678.64$              85,665.40$              20,211.44$              -$                   1,025,788.41$           $9.49 $52.82 $193.93
Quarter 2 599.00             6,048.75        22,558.00         -                 16,756.00       39,314.00         144,901.75               69,719.25          $2,771,719.17 855,232.93$            12,777.31$              55,173.45$              62,104.63$              -$                   985,288.32$              $6.80 $25.06 $162.89
Quarter 3 542.00             5,456.50        20,132.00         -                 15,667.00       35,799.00         137,028.50               65,011.50          $2,504,333.49 855,232.93$            67,261.58$              80,644.82$              65,102.56$              -$                   1,068,241.89$           $7.80 $29.84 $195.77
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        508,486.70$      (508,486.70)$             #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 1,658.00          16,794.75      53,619.00          40,915.00       94,534.00         390,066.75               185,906.25        $7,275,207.61 2,565,698.79$         144,717.53$            221,483.67$            147,418.63$            508,486.70$         2,570,831.92$           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 4 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 71.00               472.50           985.00              -                 32.00              1,017.00           6,576.50                   5,960.50            $189,088.18 113,728.31$            1,398.32$                -$                        20,424.30$              -$                   135,550.93$              $20.61 $133.29 $286.88
Quarter 2 88.00               498.50           1,429.00           -                 52.00              1,482.00           7,462.00                   6,954.00            $221,676.19 113,728.31$            23,064.72$              -$                        4,800.49$                -$                   141,593.52$              $18.98 $95.54 $284.04
Quarter 3 99.00               559.50           1,990.00           -                 74.00              2,064.00           11,385.00                 9,514.50            $305,166.31 113,728.31$            1,452.34$                16,225.00$              45,227.29$              -$                   176,632.94$              $15.51 $85.58 $315.70
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        10,416.00$        (10,416.00)$               #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 258.00             1,530.50        4,404.00            158.00            4,563.00           25,423.50                 22,429.00          $715,930.68 341,184.93$            25,915.38$              16,225.00$              70,452.08$              10,416.00$           443,361.39$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 7 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 166.00             815.25           5,862.00           1.00               217.00            6,080.00           14,044.25                 13,020.75          $449,798.44 164,669.80$            -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   164,669.80$              $11.73 $27.08 $201.99
Quarter 2 256.00             1,307.50        6,123.00           2.00               110.00            6,238.00           21,030.50                 20,295.50          $679,800.56 164,669.80$            11,700.87$              21,881.80$              25,327.82$              -$                   223,580.29$              $10.63 $35.84 $171.00
Quarter 3 170.00             1,084.00        4,953.00           1.00               68.00              5,022.00           23,717.00                 23,318.00          $781,623.72 164,669.80$            18,754.90$              -$                        24,808.14$              -$                   208,232.84$              $8.78 $41.46 $192.10
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 592.00             3,206.75        16,938.00          395.00            17,340.00         58,791.75                 56,634.25          $1,911,222.72 494,009.40$            30,455.77$              21,881.80$              50,135.96$              -$                      596,482.93$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

1 of 3



Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2025 Quarterly Training Report

MTU 8 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 69.00               586.50           1,032.00           -                 15.00              1,058.00           6,447.00                   6,215.00            $265,518.05 97,450.83$              -$                        -$                        5,201.99$                -$                   102,652.82$              $15.92 $97.03 $175.03
Quarter 2 73.00               1,307.50        6,123.00           2.00               110.00            6,238.00           21,030.50                 20,295.50          $679,800.56 97,450.83$              5,499.36$                9,784.84$                23,829.72$              -$                   136,564.75$              $6.49 $21.89 $104.45
Quarter 3 96.00               611.50           1,067.00           -                 10.00              1,085.00           7,669.50                   7,421.50            $310,258.44 97,450.83$              -$                        4,275.00$                27,623.97$              -$                   129,349.80$              $16.87 $119.22 $211.53
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 238.00             2,505.50        8,222.00            135.00            8,381.00           35,147.00                 33,932.00          $1,255,577.05 292,352.49$            5,499.36$                14,059.84$              56,655.68$              -$                      368,567.37$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 9 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 35.00               297.50           900.00              -                 6.00                906.00              3,400.50                   3,360.00            $81,762.05 74,602.70$              3,458.20$                3,000.00$                -$                        -$                   81,060.90$                $23.84 $89.47 $272.47
Quarter 2 42.00               301.50           950.00              -                 17.00              967.00              2,848.00                   2,758.00            $72,846.73 74,602.70$              -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   74,602.70$                $26.19 $77.15 $247.44
Quarter 3 53.00               310.50           1,192.00           -                 18.00              1,210.00           3,239.00                   3,014.50            $89,824.28 74,602.70$              11,387.28$              15,000.00$              -$                        -$                   100,989.98$              $31.18 $83.46 $325.25
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 130.00             909.50           3,042.00            41.00              3,083.00           9,487.50                   9,132.50            $244,433.06 223,808.10$            14,845.48$              18,000.00$              -$                        -$                      256,653.58$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 10 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 86.00               598.00           2,362.00           16.00             310.00            2,688.00           10,613.50                 9,827.50            $352,674.55 143,470.25$            7,801.47$                -$                        11,183.49$              -$                   162,455.21$              $15.31 $60.44 $271.66
Quarter 2 70.00               457.00           2,228.00           3.00               120.00            2,351.00           9,976.50                   9,631.50            $395,243.10 143,470.25$            -$                        10,890.00$              23,665.05$              -$                   178,025.30$              $17.84 $75.72 $389.55
Quarter 3 57.00               519.00           2,457.00           2.00               133.00            2,594.00           10,191.50                 9,646.00            $382,283.31 143,470.25$            10,044.06$              13,171.50$              14,180.80$              -$                   180,866.61$              $17.75 $69.72 $348.49
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 213.00             1,574.00        7,047.00            563.00            7,633.00           30,781.50                 29,105.00          $1,130,200.96 430,410.75$            17,845.53$              24,061.50$              49,029.34$              -$                      521,347.12$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 12 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 40.00               326.50           1,012.00           2.00               18.00              1,038.00           6,653.00                   6,314.00            $250,245.54 108,274.79$            676.92$                   -$                        6,163.31$                -$                   115,115.02$              $17.30 $110.90 $352.57
Quarter 2 58.00               702.50           1,156.00           2.00               50.00              1,215.00           14,119.50                 12,980.50          $520,296.14 108,274.79$            24,800.00$              18,782.17$              29,826.86$              -$                   181,683.82$              $12.87 $149.53 $258.62
Quarter 3 48.00               808.00           1,071.00           -                 51.00              1,124.00           16,215.00                 15,317.00          $630,563.78 108,274.79$            -$                        -$                        6,210.15$                -$                   114,484.94$              $7.06 $101.85 $141.69
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 146.00             1,837.00        3,239.00            119.00            3,377.00           36,987.50                 34,611.50          $1,401,105.46 324,824.37$            25,476.92$              18,782.17$              42,200.32$              -$                      411,283.78$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 13 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 47.00               672.50           465.00              -                 8.00                473.00              4,918.00                   4,830.00            $141,403.91 80,163.43$              2,586.04$                -$                        1,000.00$                -$                   83,749.47$                $17.03 $177.06 $124.53
Quarter 2 57.00               493.50           645.00              -                 7.00                652.00              5,762.50                   5,662.00            $164,758.39 80,163.43$              2,843.04$                4,536.59$                3,500.00$                -$                   91,043.06$                $15.80 $139.64 $184.48
Quarter 3 63.00               453.00           796.00              1.00               15.00              812.00              6,165.00                   6,067.50            $185,179.80 80,163.43$              19,033.23$              -$                        -$                        -$                   99,196.66$                $16.09 $122.16 $218.98
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 167.00             1,619.00        1,906.00            30.00              1,937.00           16,845.50                 16,559.50          $491,342.10 240,490.29$            24,462.31$              4,536.59$                4,500.00$                -$                      273,989.19$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 14 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 121.00             1,004.03        3,535.00           -                 66.00              3,606.00           17,858.56                 16,811.06          $567,128.90 208,770.26$            1,914.54$                30,850.98$              28,519.43$              -$                   270,055.21$              $15.12 $74.89 $268.97
Quarter 2 103.00             928.50           2,964.00           -                 68.00              3,037.00           14,275.50                 13,656.00          $467,920.62 208,770.26$            -$                        -$                        6,690.78$                -$                   215,461.04$              $15.09 $70.95 $232.05
Quarter 3 90.00               703.50           2,948.00           2.00               162.00            3,118.00           14,295.50                 13,328.50          $461,137.20 208,770.26$            -$                        -$                        9,240.61$                -$                   218,010.87$              $15.25 $69.92 $309.89
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 314.00             2,636.03        9,447.00            296.00            9,761.00           46,429.56                 43,795.56          $1,496,186.72 626,310.78$            1,914.54$                30,850.98$              44,450.82$              -$                      703,527.12$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

2 of 3



Attachment I
Fiscal Year 2025 Quarterly Training Report

MTU 15 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 96.00               669.50           1,254.00           -                 54.00              1,308.00           9,532.50                   8,891.50            $224,538.57 186,343.13$            18,432.47$              10,000.00$              1,427.36$                -$                   216,202.96$              $22.68 $165.29 $322.93
Quarter 2 136.00             843.50           1,720.00           -                 110.00            1,831.00           9,802.50                   9,001.50            $218,431.92 186,343.13$            24,963.62$              16,390.00$              -$                        -$                   227,696.75$              $23.23 $124.36 $269.94
Quarter 3 85.00               509.00           1,355.00           -                 78.00              1,433.00           7,338.00                   6,567.00            $170,014.82 186,343.13$            15,600.00$              -$                        5,690.42$                -$                   207,633.55$              $28.30 $144.89 $407.92
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 317.00             2,022.00        4,329.00            242.00            4,572.00           26,673.00                 24,460.00          $612,985.31 559,029.39$            58,996.09$              26,390.00$              7,117.78$                -$                      651,533.26$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

MTU 16 Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly MTU 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 220.00             1,412.00        4,614.00           -                 171.00            4,785.00           17,975.50                 15,207.50          $725,401.63 136,799.04$            18,549.57$              7,345.60$                -$                        -$                   162,694.21$              $9.05 $34.00 $115.22
Quarter 2 237.00             1,150.00        5,761.00           -                 126.00            5,887.00           22,280.00                 21,791.00          $1,025,535.61 136,799.04$            22,399.64$              32,458.88$              17,971.72$              -$                   209,629.28$              $9.41 $35.61 $182.29
Quarter 3 184.00             1,042.00        5,075.00           3.00               132.00            5,210.00           21,526.50                 21,075.00          $998,985.47 136,799.04$            8,624.20$                38,900.44$              24,129.71$              -$                   208,453.39$              $9.68 $40.01 $200.05
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 641.00             3,604.00        15,450.00          429.00            15,882.00         61,782.00                 58,073.50          $2,749,922.71 410,397.12$            49,573.41$              78,704.92$              42,101.43$              -$                      580,776.88$              #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Executive Institute Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Quarterly EI 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 815.00             3,367.50        23,406.00         6.00               923.00            24,335.00         56,761.45                 54,367.95          $2,219,689.06 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 2 1,450.00          5,296.95        28,814.00         1.00               887.00            29,702.00         69,764.80                 67,722.30          $2,861,656.97 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 1,486.00          5,169.60        29,015.00         2.00               2,770.00         31,787.00         73,644.85                 67,821.60          $2,703,102.31 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 3,751.00          13,834.05      81,235.00          4,580.00         85,824.00         200,171.10               189,911.85        $7,784,448.34 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

State ASSIST Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost  Included in EI 
Payments 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 64.00               496.00           449.00              -                 32.00              481.00              3,973.50                   3,839.00            $9,543.40 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 2 77.00               546.00           576.00              -                 34.00              610.00              4,903.50                   4,709.50            $49,731.60 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 54.00               332.50           492.00              -                 9.00                501.00              3,021.50                   2,974.50            $27,328.77 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 195.00             1,374.50        1,517.00            75.00              1,592.00           11,898.50                 11,523.00          $86,603.77 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

DOJ - COPS Classes  # of Class 
Hours Trained 

 Local # of 
Officers 

 # of State or 
Federal 
Officers 

 # of all Others 
Trained 

 Total Officers 
Trained Total Man-Hours  Total Local Man-

Hours Total Cost
 Zero Cost for 

Training offered 
through DOJ 

 Specialized 
Funding        
(SRO) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(LHI) 

 Specialized 
Funding          
(CIT) 

 Grant Recovery 
FY23 (monies not 

spen 

 Payment after 
Recorvery 
Subtracted 

 Cost Per Hour 
of Training by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Officer 

Trained by 
State Dollars 

 Cost Per 
Instructional 

Hour by 
State Dollars 

Quarter 1 75.00               160.50           98.00                -                 52.00              150.00              342.50                      216.50               $2,054.32 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 2 81.00               180.50           98.00                -                 65.00              163.00              404.50                      241.25               $6,796.83 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 3 137.00             190.50           55.00                -                 248.00            303.00              634.25                      97.00                 $1,092.54 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Quarter 4 -                -                    -                 -                  -                   -                            -                    $0.00 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                   -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Final 293.00             531.50           251.00               365.00            616.00              1,381.25                   554.75               $9,943.69 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                      -$                           #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

3 of 3



MTU Name  Total Operational 
Budget 

 Operational 
w/Audit 

 Add 40% for Non 
operational 

Total Budget Total State Share 
at 50%

In-Service 
Chicago PD

Quarterly 
Payments

SRO CIT - CPD LHI Total Specialized 
Training 

Grant 
Recovery

 State Share + 
Specialized 

 Total local 
Share at 10% 

1st 2nd 3rd 4th

1 Northwest Illinois Criminal 426,751.00$        426,751.00$        284,500.67$       711,251.67$         355,625.83$         88,906.46$        27,300.00$       72,700.00$         67,500.00$         167,500.00$       1 523,125.83$        71,125.17$        x x x x

2 Northern Illinois Training 737,563.81$        737,563.81$        491,709.21$       1,229,273.02$      614,636.51$         153,659.13$      71,500.00$       145,000.00$       67,500.00$         284,000.00$       2 898,636.51$        122,927.30$     x x x x

3 North East Multi-Regional 4,105,118.06$     4,105,118.06$     2,736,745.37$    6,841,863.43$      3,420,931.72$      855,232.93$      237,042.00$     379,210.00$       254,558.00$       870,810.00$       3 508,486.87$   3,783,254.85$     684,186.34$     x x x x

4 East Moline 545,895.90$        545,895.90$        363,930.60$       909,826.50$         454,913.25$         113,728.31$      64,610.00$       150,300.00$       39,000.00$         253,910.00$       4 10,416.00$     698,407.25$        90,982.65$        x x x x
 

7 Illinois Central College 790,415.06$        790,415.06$        526,943.37$       1,317,358.43$      658,679.22$         164,669.80$      91,275.00$       129,788.00$       76,700.00$         297,763.00$       7 956,442.22$        131,735.84$     x x x x
 

8 Law and Justice Commission 467,764.00$        467,764.00$        311,842.67$       779,606.67$         389,803.33$         97,450.83$        6,305.00$         95,150.00$         67,500.00$         168,955.00$       8 558,758.33$        77,960.67$        x x x x

9 West Central Illinois Criminal * 358,092.96$        358,092.96$        238,728.64$       596,821.60$         298,410.80$         74,602.70$        10,320.00$       42,062.00$         60,000.00$         112,382.00$       9 410,792.80$        59,682.16$        x x x x

10 Law Enforcement Training 688,657.18$        688,657.18$        459,104.79$       1,147,761.97$      573,880.98$         143,470.25$      79,950.00$       138,500.00$       67,500.00$         285,950.00$       10 859,830.98$        114,776.20$     x x x x

12 Champaign County 519,719.00$        519,719.00$        346,479.33$       866,198.33$         433,099.17$         108,274.79$      42,120.00$       167,600.00$       105,000.00$       314,720.00$       12 747,819.17$        86,619.83$        x x x x

13 East Central IL Mobile Law 384,784.46$        384,784.46$        256,522.97$       641,307.43$         320,653.72$         80,163.43$        64,324.00$       50,520.00$         36,010.00$         150,854.00$       13 471,507.72$        64,130.74$        x x x x

14 Southwestern Illinois Law 1,002,097.23$     1,002,097.23$     668,064.82$       1,670,162.05$      835,081.03$         208,770.26$      23,400.00$       182,000.00$       70,000.00$         275,400.00$       14 1,110,481.03$     167,016.21$     x x x x

15 Southern Illinois Criminal 894,447.00$        894,447.00$        596,298.00$       1,490,745.00$      745,372.50$         186,343.13$      116,124.00$     131,690.00$       68,900.00$         316,714.00$       15 1,062,086.50$     149,074.50$     x x x x

16 Tri-River Training Reg Inc. 656,635.40$        656,635.40$        437,756.93$       1,094,392.33$      547,196.17$         400,000.00$    236,799.04$      95,940.00$       257,776.00$       118,430.00$       472,146.00$       16 1,019,342.17$     109,439.23$     x x x x
 

Total: 11,577,941.06$   11,577,941.06$   7,718,627.37$    19,296,568.43$   10,048,284.22$    400,000.00$     2,512,071.05$   930,210.00$     1,942,296.00$   1,098,598.00$   3,971,104.00$   13,100,485.35$  1,929,656.84$      
  

** 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th - indicates payments made to MTU

 Attachment II    
FY25 - Budget Proposals - ALL MTU's   

* Lead Homicide Hours for reimbursement to include three specific areas of training: Interview/Interrogation; Evidence Collection; Search Warrant Training for Specialized Training needs.



MTU 1 – Jeff Ragan 
Northwest Illinois Criminal 
Justice Commission 
2308 E. Lincolnway, Suite E 
Sterling, IL 61081 
Phone: 815/288-6695 
Fax: 815/288-6787 
director@mtu1.com 
www.mtu1.com 
 
MTU 2 – Jeff Schelling  
Northern Illinois Training 
Advisory Board 
527 Colman Center Drive 
Rockford, IL 61108 
Phone: 779/210-8422 
jeff@nitab.org 
www.nitab.org 
 
MTU 3 – Joe Schweihs 
North East Multi-Regional Training 
1717 Park Street, Suite 303 
Naperville, IL 60563 
Phone: 630/896-8860 
Fax: 630/229-0206 
joe@nemrt.com 
www.nemrt.com 
 
MTU 4 – John Reynolds 
Mobile Team Unit #4 Main Office 
1033 7th Street – Suite 102 
East Moline, IL 61244 
Phone: 309/755-3271 
Fax: 309/755-3371 
MTU #4 Satellite Office: 
1801 Windish Drive 
Galesburg, IL 61401 
Phone: 309/344-3366 
Fax: 309/344-5215 
john@mttuiv.org 
www.mttuiv.org 
 
MTU 7 – Brian Fengel 
Central Illinois Police Training Center 
ICC Peoria Campus 
5407 N. University Ave, Poplar Hall 100 
Peoria, Illinois 61635 
Phone: 309/690-7353 
Fax: 309/690-7359 
brian.fengel@icc.edu 
www.ciptc-mtu7.com 
 
MTU 8 – Robert P. Siron 
Law and Justice Commission 
Heartland Community College 
1500 W. Raab Road, NRC 100 
Normal, IL 61761 
Phone: 309/268-8430 
Fax: 309/268-7881 
robert.siron@heartland.edu 
www.mtu8.com 
 
MTU 9 – Penny Abbott 
West Central Illinois 
Criminal Justice Commission 
303 West Exchange, P.O. Box 6 
Jerseyville, IL 62052 
Phone: 618/498-5611 
Fax: 618/498-2264 
director@mtu9.org  
www.mtu9.org 
 

         Bruce Liebe – MTU 10 
Law Enforcement Training 

Advisory Commission 
840 S. Spring, Suite B 
Springfield, IL 62704 

Phone: 217/726-7014 
Fax: 217/726-7833 
director@letac.org 

www.letac.org 
 

Kevin Koontz – MTU 12 
East Central Illinois Police 

Training Project 
1776 E. Washington Street 

Urbana, IL 61802-4578 
Phone: 217/819-4027 

Fax: 217/328-2426 
kkoontz@champaigncountyil.gov  

www.mtu12.com 
 

Brad Oyer – MTU 13 
East Central Illinois Mobile 

Law Enforcement Training Team 
651 Jackson St., Room 327 

Charleston, IL 61920 
Phone: 217/345-3344 

Training Center: 217/258-9193 
Fax: 217/348-7355 

ecimlett@gmail.com 
www.mtu13.com 

 
Scott Williams – MTU 14 
Southwestern Illinois Law 
Enforcement Commission 

2300 W. Main Street, Suite D-100 
Belleville, IL 62221 

Phone: 618/277-1550 
Fax: 618/277-1553 

scott@silec.org 
www.silec.org 

 
Dave Rednour– MTU 15 

Southern Illinois Criminal 
Justice Training Program 

1740 Innovation Dr., Suite 232 
P.O. Box 41 

Carbondale, IL 62903 
Phone: 618/536-1515 

Fax: 618/536-1111 
MTU #15 Satellite Office: 

201 E. Jefferson 
Effingham, IL 62401 

Phone: 217/549-8383 
dave@mtu15.com 

www.mtu15.com 
 

Bradley Hertzmann – MTU 16 
Tri-River Police Training Region 

14300 Coil Plus Drive 
Plainfield, IL 60544 

Phone: 815/630-5212 
Fax: 815/439-6916 

director@tri-river.org 
www.tri-river.org 

 
Jeremy Wooldridge - State ASSIST 

500 South 9th Street 
Springfield, IL 62701 

Phone: 217/524-4753 
Fax: 217/524-5350 

Jeremy.Wooldridge@Illinois.gov   
www.iletsbei.org 

 
 

Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
  500 South Ninth Street 

Springfield, Illinois 62701 
  (217) 782-4540 – fax (217) 524-5350 
 www.ptb.illinois.gov  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Keith Calloway, Executive Director 
Jennifer Wooldridge, Deputy Director of Operations 

Anthony Cobb, Deputy Director of Professional Standards 
Cheryllynn Williams, Deputy Director of Training 
Paul Petty, Manager of ASSIST & Mandated Training 

Updated October 1, 2024 

Heather F. Hotz  ILETSB – Executive Institute 
1 University Circle - Macomb, IL 61455-1367 

Phone: 309/298-2646  Fax: 309/298-2642 
HF-Hotz@wiu.edu      www.iletsbei.org 

 

Jennette Jones-Nall –ILETSB IROCC 
500 South 9th Street, Springfield, IL 62701 

Phone: 217/726-9537   
jennette@letac.org      www.irocc.org 

 

mailto:director@mtu1.com
http://www.mtu1.com/
mailto:jeff@nitab.org
http://www.nitab.org/
mailto:tom@nemrt.com
http://www.nemrt.com/
mailto:john@mttuiv.org
http://www.mttuiv.org/
mailto:Brian.fengel@icc.edu
http://www.ciptc-mtu7.com/
mailto:Robert.siron@heartland.edu
http://www.mtu8.com/
mailto:director@mtu9.org
http://www.mtu9.org/
mailto:director@letac.org
http://www.letac.org/
mailto:kkoontz@champaigncountyil.gov
http://www.mtu12.com/
mailto:ecimlett@gmail.com
http://www.mtu13.com/
mailto:scott@silec.org
http://www.silec.org/
mailto:dave@mtu15.com
http://www.mtu15.com/
mailto:director@tri-river.org
http://www.tri-river.org/
mailto:Jeremy.Wooldridge@Illinois.gov
http://www.iletsbei.org/
http://www.ptb.illinois.gov/
mailto:HF-Hotz@wiu.edu
http://www.iletsbei.org/
mailto:jennette@letac.org
http://www.irocc.org/


Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 

Numbers Accurate as 2024 + indicates agencies outside MTU geographical area 

Departments: 47 
Counties: 6 
Full-Time Officers: 450 
Part-Time Officers: 65 

Departments: 32 
Counties: 3 
Full-Time Officers: 1,125 
Part-Time Officers: 74 

Departments: 340 
Counties: 6 
Full-Time Officers: 18,121 
Part-Time Officers: 729 

Departments: 67 
Counties: 9 
Full-Time Officers: 717 
Part-Time Officers: 200 

Departments: 94 
Counties: 8 
Full-Time Officers: 920 
Part-Time Officers: 273 

Departments: 36 
Counties: 4 
Full-Time Officers: 451 
Part-Time Officers: 48 

Departments: 38 
Counties: 11 
Full-Time Officers: 336 
Part-Time Officers: 122 

Departments: 98 
Counties: 8+ 
Full-Time Officers: 937 
Part-Time Officers: 164 

500 s. 9th Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62701 

Main: (217) 782-4540 
Fax: (217) 524-5350 

Website: www.ptb.illinois.gov 

Active Departments in Illinois: 1,139 
MTU Member Departments in Illinois: 1,165 

Counties in Illinois: 102 
Active Law Enforcement Officers in Illinois: 36,413 

    Departments: 46 
Counties: 3 
Full-Time Officers: 705 
Part-Time Officers: 98 

Departments: 54 
Counties: 7+ 
Full-Time Officers: 335 
Part-Time Officers: 144 

Departments: 100 
Counties: 7 
Full-Time Officers: 1,340 
Part-Time Officers: 420 

Departments: 145 
Counties: 27 
Full-Time Officers: 919 
Part-Time Officers: 307 

Departments: 68 
Counties: 3+ 
Full-Time Officers: 2,142 
Part-Time Officers: 282 

Officers Using OLN: 35,559 

Full-time Officers: 12,247 
(Not part of any MTU) 

Auxiliary: 785 
Correctional: 6,477 
Court Security: 1,269 
Law Enforcement:37,646 
States Attorney: 167 
Other: 241 

Total: 46,253 

Executive Institute 

MTU 1 

MTU 2 

MTU 3 

MTU 4 

MTU 7 

MTU 8 

MTU 9 

MTU 10 
 

MTU 12 

MTU 13 

MTU 14 

MTU 15 

MTU 16 

Total  Officers 

Chicago Police Dept. 

http://www.ptb.illinois.gov/


MTU Start Date End Date Enrolled
In Good 
Standing

Incomplete
Re-take 

Expected
Certified Certified Rate

# 3 03/29/2025 TBA 18 16 0 0%

# 10 05/03/2025 03/21/2026 6 6   0 0%

# 14 08/24/2024 07/12/2025 20 20 0 0%

# 15

MTU

# 3

# 10

# 14

# 15

Saturday, August 1, 2026 Wednesday, July 1, 2026

Saturday, August 1, 2026 Wednesday, July 1, 2026

Saturday, August 1, 2026 Wednesday, July 1, 2026

Saturday, August 1, 2026 Wednesday, July 1, 2026

Certification Rate consists of # students who  started class divided by # who were certified
MTU 15 has desolved, MTU 13 requests movement of PT Funds to MTU allocation due to being desolved

MTU 4 Graduated last class and is considering dissolution of program due to lack of numbers

* Dates are all estimated and will be determined

Attachment V

CY26 Scheduled Start Date FY26 Scheduled End Date

Part-Time Police Academy

Request to Dissolved

3rd Quarter Report for FY25



Attachment VI
In-Service Certified Courses

TITLE Training Entity Hours

AT - Rescue Task Force Instructor MTU 1 16.00
Basic Patrol Ballistic Shield Operations MTU 1 8.00

CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 1 1.00

CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 1 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 1 1.00

CPR/AED Certification & Recertification MTU 1 3.00
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 1 40.00

Death Investigations for the First Responder and/or Supervisor on Scene - LLRMI MTU 1 16.00
Ecological Response to Resistance Instructor MTU 1 40.00

Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) - Train-the-Trainer - 40 Hour MTU 1 40.00
Expandable Baton - 2 Hour MTU 1 2.00

Field Training Officer Certification by LLRMI MTU 1 36.00
Focus™ - Red Dot Optic Armorer's Course MTU 1 8.00

FTO for Jail and Correction Officers MTU 1 20.00
Glock Armorers Course MTU 1 8.00

Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 2 hour MTU 1 2.00
Internal Affairs Administrative Investigations and Officer Discipline - LLRMI MTU 1 20.00

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Primary & Alternative) MTU 1 1.00

Performance Pistol - DMEC Training MTU 1 8.00
PLI  - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 1 1.00

PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 1 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 1 2.00

Rapid Deployment Instructor Course - ITOA (40 hour) MTU 1 40.00
AT - Rescue Task Force Instructor MTU 2 16.00
Bloodstain Evidence Workshop MTU 2 8.00

Control and Arrest Tactics in High Risk Traffic Stops MTU 2 4.00
CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 2 1.00

CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 2 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 2 1.00

Defense Against A Sudden Attack 1 (Standing Encounters) MTU 2 4.00
Defense Against A Sudden Attack 2 (Ground Defense) MTU 2 4.00

Defensive Edge SLR15 Rifles Armorer Course MTU 2 16.00
Domestic Violence Firearms Law Analysis Karina's Law MTU 2 2.00

Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) - Train-the-Trainer - 40 Hour MTU 2 40.00
Expanding Access to Medication Assisted Recovery in Jails MTU 2 5.00

Field Training Officer Certification by LLRMI MTU 2 36.00
Glock Armorers Course MTU 2 8.00

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - case of the Month - March 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Primary) MTU 2 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training- Case of the Month - April 2025 - Primary MTU 2 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcment Officer - Training Case of the Month - June 2025 (Alternative) MTU 2 0.50
Less Lethal Shotgun - End User Course MTU 2 4.00

One With The Gun - Firearms Instructor Development Course - Offset Training MTU 2 16.00
Performance Pistol - DMEC Training MTU 2 8.00

PLI - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 2 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 2 1.00

1 of 11



Attachment VI
In-Service Certified Courses

TITLE Training Entity Hours

Public Speaking & Presentations: Students, Parents & Community Groups By SRO's MTU 2 16.00
Rapid Deployment Instructor Course - ITOA (40 hour) MTU 2 40.00

Red Dot Pistol Transition Course MTU 2 8.00
Rescue Task Force with Scenarios MTU 2 8.00
Universal Ballistic Shield - 4 Hour MTU 2 4.00

Universal Rapid Deployment - 4 hours MTU 2 4.00
Leaking The Truth Behavioral Analysis MTU 3 16.00

100 Club - #RANGE of Resilience MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Combatting Stigma: Mental Health & PTSD in First Responders MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - Empowering Teams: Insight from Top Leaders MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Energy Medicine: Flaky Fantasy or Simple Solution? MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - Enhancing Wellness and Performance MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - First Responder Suicide: Let's Stop the Epidemic MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - Getting Your Affairs in Order...At Any Age MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Ghostblood MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - Grounding on the Go MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Improve Resilience and Performance with E.M.S. MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - Justice For Your Wallet MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Justice In Your Wallet: Equipping Officers for Sucess MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - Leadership in Action: Career Development for First Responders MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Legal Considerations of Mental and Physical Health in First Responders MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - Mental Health Matters MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Moral Injury in First Responders MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - Navigating Career Shifts MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Navigating the Risks of Alcoholism MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - Never Forget MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Nurturing the First Responder Marriage MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Nutrition as its Related to Mental Health MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - One Size Doesn't Fit All MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Optimizing Performance Through Resilience MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - Prioritizing Breakfast and Healthy Snacks MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Protecting Your Legacy-Putting Our First Responders First MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - Question Persuade Refer-QPR MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Remediation for First Responders, Dispatch & Support Staff MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - Simplifying Money in a Complex World MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Stronger Together MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - The Resilient Leadership State of Mind MTU 3 1.50
100 Club - Understanding Innovative Behavioral Health Treatments for First Responders MTU 3 1.50

100 Club - We Need to Talk MTU 3 1.50
2025 ATRC - Behavioral Indicators of an Active Assailant MTU 3 1.50

2025 ATRC - Covenant School Shooting MTU 3 2.50
2025 ATRC - Las Vegas Incidents MTU 3 3.50

2025 IDIAI - Anything But an Ordinary Wednesday MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Basic Shooting Scene and Trajectory Analysis MTU 3 2.00

2025 IDIAI - Bloodstain Analysis MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Clandestine Graves MTU 3 1.00

2025 IDIAI - Close Up & Lighting Techniques for Evidence Photography MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Cold Case Investigations: A Case Study MTU 3 1.00

2025 IDIAI - Complex Latent Print Analysis Workshop MTU 3 3.00
2025 IDIAI - Crime Scene Staging: Investigating Suspect Misdirection MTU 3 3.00

2025 IDIAI - Drones for Crime Scene Documentation MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - First Responder Wellness Center MTU 3 1.00

2025 IDIAI - Footwear and Tire Track Casting Methods MTU 3 4.00
2025 IDIAI - Forensic Pathology: A Look at Case Studies MTU 3 2.00

2025 IDIAI - Henry Pratt Company Mass Shooting MTU 3 1.00

2 of 11



Attachment VI
In-Service Certified Courses

TITLE Training Entity Hours

2025 IDIAI - Incendiary and Fatal Fire Investigations MTU 3 4.00
2025 IDIAI - Latent Print Distortion MTU 3 4.00
2025 IDIAI - Latent Print Testimony MTU 3 3.00

2025 IDIAI - Power of PointCloud Courtroom Deliverables MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Route 91 Harvest Music Festival Mass Shooting MTU 3 3.50

2025 IDIAI - Scene Sketching and Documentation MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Testimony Made Easy: Public Speaking in Forensics MTU 3 1.00

2025 IDIAI - Uncover The Unseen MTU 3 1.00
2025 ILACP - AI and Law Enforcement-Promise and Challenge MTU 3 1.50

2025 ILACP - Behavioral Threat Assessment MTU 3 3.00
2025 ILACP - Below 100-An Executive Overview MTU 3 1.50

2025 ILACP - Building Relationships for Bad Days and Every Day MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Duty to Intervene MTU 3 1.00

2025 ILACP - Empowering First Responders: Evidence-Based Wellness MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Everything You Wanted to Know About ILEAP Accreditation MTU 3 1.00

2025 ILACP - Justice in Your Wallet-Equipping Officers for Success MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Legal Update MTU 3 1.50

2025 ILACP - Police Resiliency and Critical Incident Mindset MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Recruit Like It's 2025 MTU 3 1.50

2025 ILACP - SAFE-T Act: Law Enforcement Responsibility MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Thanks for Coming to Work Today MTU 3 1.50

2025 ILACP - The Sikh Temple Massacre & Lessons Learned MTU 3 4.00
2025 ILACP - The Worth of Traffic Stops MTU 3 1.50

2025 ILACP - Understanding School Mandates for Law Enforcement Execs MTU 3 1.50
2025 ILACP - Women's Leadership Panel Discussion MTU 3 1.50

2025 TRS - Releasing the Weight of Trauma MTU 3 1.00
2025 TRS - Underestimated Treasures: Micro Self-Care for People in Helping Professions MTU 3 1.00

2025 TRS - Unlocking Your Happiness MTU 3 1.00
2025 TRS - Where Does "It" Go? Navigating Trauma Through Resilience in Policing MTU 3 1.00

Active Shooter Response - ALERRT Level 1: Train-the-Trainer MTU 3 40.00
Adaptive Leader™ Frontline Leadership For Field Training Officers MTU 3 8.00

Advanced Communication Techniques For First Responders MTU 3 8.00
Arrest & Control Tactics (Police Training Institute) - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00

Avoiding Preventable Uses of Force MTU 3 8.00
Basic Crisis Negotiations - McConnell MTU 3 40.00

Best Practices Update for Expanding Access to Medication Assisted Recovery MTU 3 8.00
CGSI: Hostage/UC Rescue and Fighting Inside of a Vehicle MTU 3 8.00

Child Abuse Investigations MTU 3 8.00
Command Series: Road Sergeant Tune Up MTU 3 8.00

Contemporary Issues in Law Enforcement Today MTU 3 4.00
Controlled F.O.R.C.E. Close Range Subject Control-16 Hour End  User MTU 3 16.00

CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 3 1.00

CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 3 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 3 1.00

CPR/AED Certification & Recertification MTU 3 3.00
Detect More Evidence - Extend Your Search Beyond The Visible MTU 3 8.00

Field Training Officer - DeHart MTU 3 24.00
Fight to-for-over the gun – 4 Hour, Part 1 MTU 3 4.00
Fight to-for-over the gun – 4 Hour, Part 3 MTU 3 4.00

Fitness, Faith And Fortitude MTU 3 4.00
Force Science Realistic De-Escalation Instructor MTU 3 16.00

Fortifying The Foundation: Building A Strong Support System MTU 3 1.50
From De-Escalation to Lethal UOF: Use of Force Scenarios MTU 3 24.00

Fundamentals of Realistic De-Escalation (FSI) - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00

3 of 11



Attachment VI
In-Service Certified Courses

TITLE Training Entity Hours

Fundamentals Of Shooting Precision Rifle - Skokie PD MTU 3 8.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 - 2 hour MTU 3 2.00
Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 2 - 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00

Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Escaping Grips and Grabs (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Escaping Grips and Grabs (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Escaping Neck Restraints (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Escaping Neck Restraints (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Takedowns and Escorts (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: Takedowns and Escorts (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00

Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Guard Position (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Guard Position (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Mount Position (Part 1) MTU 3 4.00
Ground Fighting Control Tactics: The Mount Position (Part 2) MTU 3 4.00

High Risk Vehicle Stops (Scenarios) - 3 Hour (Universal) MTU 3 3.00
Illinois Legal Update for Police MTU 3 4.00

Investigations Involving Children: Process and Protocol Guidance MTU 3 2.50
ITOA Isolation & De-Escalation (IDE) Integrated Tactics Instructor Course MTU 3 32.00

ITOA Tactical Patrol Officer End User: Scenario-Based Training Series MTU 3 48.00
Law Enforcement Methods of Instruction for Practical Policing Skills MTU 3 40.00

Living the Blue Life - BLTD MTU 3 16.00
Marksmen Observer Operation Qualification - Skokie PD MTU 3 8.00

Marksmen Observer Operations - Skokie PD MTU 3 8.00
Media Relations & Crisis Communication For Law Enforcement MTU 3 16.00

MOCIC - Crypto Currency & The Dark Web MTU 3 4.00
MOCIC: The Illicit Fentanyl Crisis & Drug Poisonings MTU 3 4.00

NASBLA: Seated Battery Standardized Field Sobriety Test (SFST) Transition Course MTU 3 8.00
NASRO Advanced School Resource Officer Course MTU 3 24.00

NASRO Basic School Resource Officer Course MTU 3 40.00
NASRO SRO Supervisors and Management Course MTU 3 24.00

Navigating Career Shifts MTU 3 2.00
Officer Down: High Profile Rescue MTU 3 8.00

One With The Gun© - Firearms Instructor Development Course MTU 3 16.00
One With The Gun© Designated Marksman Rifle Course For Law Enforcement MTU 3 24.00

One With The Gun© Low Power Variable Optic Course (8hr) MTU 3 8.00
Patrol Rifle and Less Lethal Coverage Options - Kane County Sheriff's Office MTU 3 1.50

PIO Training For First Responders MTU 3 16.00
Pistol Grappling, De-Escalation And Shooting Course MTU 3 16.00

PLI - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 3 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 3 2.00

Policing With The Newer Generations MTU 3 8.00
Pressure Point Control Tactics (PPCT) - 7 Hour MTU 3 7.00

PRO FTO™ Coaching And Mentoring The Next Generation MTU 3 8.00
Radar/Lidar Operator Course – 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00

Responding to Autism: A Law Enforcement Response MTU 3 8.00
Responding to Strangulation Events MTU 3 1.00

Sniper Marksmen Training - Skokie PD MTU 3 8.00
Tactical Combat Casualty Care (TCCC) All Service Members (ASM) - Tier 1 MTU 3 8.00

The Gap Free Narrative© - Report Review And Assessment For FTO's MTU 3 8.00
The NEW Conversation MTU 3 4.00

Transparency Statement Training MTU 3 4.00
Universal 12 Gauge Extended Range Kinetic Energy Impact Munitions Less Lethal (Bean Bag) - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal 12 Gauge Extended Range Kinetic Energy Impact Munitions Less Lethal (Bean Bag) - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00

Universal Ballistic Shield - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Emergency Vehicle Operator Course (EVOC) – 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00

4 of 11



Attachment VI
In-Service Certified Courses

TITLE Training Entity Hours

Universal Expandable Baton – 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Universal Expandable Baton – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00

Universal Handcuffing – 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Universal Handcuffing - 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00

Universal High Risk Traffic Stops - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00
Universal Oleoresin Capsicum (O.C.) – 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Universal Oleoresin Capsicum (O.C.) – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00

Universal Rapid Response and Deployment MTU 3 8.00
Universal Red Dot Pistol End User – 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00

Universal Simulator System Use of Force Training MTU 3 2.00
Universal Tactical Pistol - 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
Universal Tactical Pistol – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Tactical Pistol - 8 Hour MTU 3 8.00

Universal Tactical Pistol/Rifle End User – 4 Hour MTU 3 4.00
Universal Tactical Rifle - 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00

Use of Force - De-Escalation Training (Scenarios) - 2 Hour (Universal) MTU 3 2.00
Use Of Force Scenarios - 4 Hour Part One (Universal) MTU 3 4.00
Use Of Force Scenarios - 4 Hour Part Two (Universal) MTU 3 4.00

Wellness As An Operations Plan - 2 Hour MTU 3 2.00
100 Club: Assisting Individuals In Crisis and Group Intervention MTU 4 24.00

Basic Tactical Medical Response Refresher - Rock Island County SO MTU 4 1.00
CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 4 1.00

CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 4 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 4 1.00

Cover and Concealment - Milan PD MTU 4 3.00
De-escalation Techniques and Less Lethal Use of Force Training - Rock Island County SO MTU 4 3.00

Firearms Range Training - Atkinson PD MTU 4 6.00
Firearms Skill Builder Course MTU 4 4.00

Impact Conference 2025 MTU 4 8.00
Investigating and Prosecuting No Body Homicides MTU 4 16.00

IPTM - At-Scene Traffic Crash/Traffic Homicide Investigation MTU 4 80.00
ITOA Tactical Patrol Officer End User: Scenario-Based Training Series MTU 4 48.00

Medical Aspects of Child Maltreatment MTU 4 8.00
Mental Health First Aid for Adults MTU 4 8.00

Moline PD - Active Threat/Shooter MTU 4 3.00
Moline PD - High Risk Traffic Stop Simulator Training MTU 4 2.00

Offender Registration Act Training MTU 4 4.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 4 1.00

PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 4 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 4 2.00

RADAR/LIDAR Operator MTU 4 4.00
SAFLEO - Executive Forum MTU 4 4.00

SAFLEO - Leadership and Supervisors MTU 4 8.00
SAFLEO - Line Officer Training: Staying Healthy and Resilient MTU 4 8.00

SAFLEO:  Train-the-Trainer MTU 4 16.00
The NEW Conversation MTU 4 2.00

Wellness-Centered De-escalation Training MTU 4 6.00
Acting Patrol Officer In-Charge MTU 7 16.00

Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 7 8.00
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Combative Subject Call I MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Combative Subject Call II MTU 7 0.50

AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Conflict Management MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Destruction of Property I MTU 7 0.50

AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Domestic Violence II MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Domestic Violence III MTU 7 0.50

5 of 11



Attachment VI
In-Service Certified Courses

TITLE Training Entity Hours

AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Interactive Case Law I MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Interactive Case Law II MTU 7 0.50

AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Irate Phone Caller Scenario MTU 7 1.00
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Officer Assist MTU 7 0.50

AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Substance Abuse Disorder II MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Traffic Stop I MTU 7 0.50
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Traffic Stop II MTU 7 0.50

AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) - Trespasser with Handgun Scenario MTU 7 1.00
AXON  Virtual Reality-Based Training (vRBT) -Street Fighter Scenario MTU 7 1.00

Ballistic Shield End User - 4 hour MTU 7 4.00
Domestic Violence Firearms Law Analysis Karina's Law MTU 7 2.00

Emergency Medical Response Marshall County SO MTU 7 1.00
Firearms and Officer Safety Training MTU 7 4.50

High in Plain Sight: Current Alcohol, Drug, and Concealment Trends and Identifiers MTU 7 2.00
High Risk Traffic Stop - End User - ITOA (8 hour) MTU 7 8.00
IJOA Conference 2025: Suffer from BURNOUT MTU 7 2.50

ILETSB - School Resource Officer Training by Butts MTU 7 40.00
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Alternative) MTU 7 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Primary) MTU 7 0.50
Maritime Coordinated Complex Attacks MTU 7 16.00

NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 7 16.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 7 1.00

PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 7 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 7 1.00

Realistic De-Escalation – Bureau County SO Outliine MTU 7 3.00
Responding to Autism: A Law Enforcement Response – 4 hour MTU 7 4.00

Tactical Firearms Instruction, Ballistic Shield Use , & Scenario Training MTU 7 8.00
Traffic Incident Management (TIM) MTU 7 4.00

VirTra 180 -  Operator Refresher Course MTU 7 8.00
2025 ILSROA School Safety Conference - Building a School Culture of Security MTU 8 1.50

2025 ILSROA School Safety Conference - Connecting is Protecting MTU 8 1.25
2025 ILSROA School Safety Conference - Expert Panel Q & A Session MTU 8 1.00

2025 ILSROA School Safety Conference - Leadership and the SRO Description MTU 8 2.00
2025 ILSROA School Safety Conference - School Law Update MTU 8 1.50

2025 ILSROA School Safety Conference - School Safety: A Parent's Perspective MTU 8 1.75
2025 ILSROA School Safety Conference - Tac-Med for Schools MTU 8 1.50

2025 ILSROA School Safety Conference- Current  Alcohol, Drug, and Concealment Trends and Identifiers MTU 8 3.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogation - CTK MTU 8 24.00

Avoiding Preventable Use of Force MTU 8 8.00
CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 8 1.00

CourtSmart - February 2025 MTU 8 1.00
CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 8 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 8 1.00

Crime Scene Investigator I - Blue Line MTU 8 40.00
Decision Making Less Lethal / Lethal Scenario Training MTU 8 5.50

Electro Muscular Disruption Device (Taser 10 Specific) - New Operator Certification MTU 8 8.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Cyber-Investigation MTU 8 7.00

PLI - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 8 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 8 1.00

6 of 11



Attachment VI
In-Service Certified Courses

TITLE Training Entity Hours

PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 8 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 8 2.00

Stop The Bleed MTU 8 4.00
Street Survival Seminar MTU 8 16.00

Tactical Emergency Casualty Care MTU 8 8.00
Telecommunicator Crisis Communications MTU 8 8.00
Active Shooter/Rapid Deployment - 5 hour MTU 9 5.00

AHA Heartsaver Bloodborne Pathogens MTU 9 1.50
Basic Crime Scene Investigation I - 40 hour - BLTD MTU 9 40.00

Gracie Survival Tactics - Level I & II - 2 hour MTU 9 2.00
Instructor Development for Law Enforcement - 40 hrs - Bennett MTU 9 40.00

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Primary) MTU 9 0.50

Naloxone Hydrochloride Training (Narcan) MTU 9 1.00
Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA) Refresher Training MTU 9 4.00

Sexual Assault - Trauma Informed - Initial Response (Day-1) - Manns MTU 9 8.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) - Manns MTU 9 8.00

Stress Management for Dispatchers MTU 9 8.00
Suicide Prevention and Mental Health for Jails - 4 Hour MTU 9 4.00

Tactical Medicine - 1.5 hour MTU 9 1.50
Basic Patrol Rifle - LETAC Universal MTU 10 16.00

CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 10 1.00
CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 10 1.00

Defensive Tactics - Chatham PD MTU 10 8.00
Domestic Violence Firearms Law Analysis Karina's Law MTU 10 2.00

Ethics for Prosecutors - CAC MTU 10 1.50
Firearms Restraining Order Act Analysis MTU 10 2.00

Fundamentals of Realistic De-Escalation LETAC MTU 10 8.00
Google is a Snitch - CAC MTU 10 1.00

Hemp and CBD: Investigative Considerations and Trends - ISP MTU 10 2.00
How Offenders Do It - CAC MTU 10 0.50

ICAT - Springfield PD MTU 10 5.00
ILETSB - Mandatory Firearms Waiver - 4 Hour MTU 10 4.00

Instructor Development for Law Enforcement - 40 hrs - Bennett MTU 10 40.00
interviewing Children About Technology - CAC MTU 10 0.50

Investigating Sextortion - CAC MTU 10 1.00
Investigation of Tech-Facilitated Crimes - CAC MTU 10 3.00

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Alternative) MTU 10 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Primary) MTU 10 0.50

Leveling the Playing Field - CAC MTU 10 2.50
Living the Blue Life - BLTD MTU 10 16.00

NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 10 16.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 10 1.00

PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 10 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 10 1.00

Residential Response Tactics - LETAC MTU 10 8.00
Tech-Facilitated Crimes Against children - CAC MTU 10 1.50

Understanding Red Flag Laws - ISP MTU 10 1.50
Advanced Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) MTU 12 24.00

7 of 11



Attachment VI
In-Service Certified Courses

TITLE Training Entity Hours

CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 12 1.00
CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 12 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 12 1.00

Firearms Training #1 - Parkland College PD MTU 12 4.00
Firearms Training #1 - Urbana PD MTU 12 2.00

Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 12 24.00
Juvenile Update:  Effective Station Adjustment and Diversion MTU 12 8.00

Living the Blue Life - BLTD MTU 12 16.00
MACTAC Training - Champaign PD (5 hr) MTU 12 5.00

NTOA - Supervising Patrol Critical Incidents MTU 12 16.00
Realistic De-Escalation Instructor MTU 12 16.00

Social Network and Cell Phone Investigations MTU 12 16.00
32 Hour IPMBA Police Cyclist Course MTU 13 32.00

Anger Management for Cops MTU 13 8.00
Basic Patrol Rifle Operator 1 - EIU PD MTU 13 8.00
Basic Patrol Rifle Operator 2- EIU PD MTU 13 8.00

Building Clearing/Decision Making- Mattoon MTU 13 2.00
Constructing Range Syllabus, Lesson Plans & Courses of Fire - Yanor MTU 13 8.50

CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 13 1.00
Courtsmart - February 2025 MTU 13 1.00
Courtsmart - January 2025 MTU 13 1.00
CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 13 1.00

Domestic Violence Firearms Law Analysis Karina's Law MTU 13 2.00
DUI Investigation and Prosecution:  Protecting the Arrest and Winning the Case MTU 13 7.00

Firearms Instructor Development: Applied Assessment Stratagems MTU 13 8.00
Firearms Restraining Order Act Analysis MTU 13 2.00

Informant Management & Undercover Operations MTU 13 8.00
Leadership Tactics and Strategies for Tumultuous Times- FBINAA Leadership Forum MTU 13 21.50

Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction  1 MTU 13 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction 2 MTU 13 80.00

Northwestern University - Vehicle Dynamics MTU 13 40.00
SWAT Dynamics- 2025 MTU 13 40.00

TASER Scenario Based Training- Effingham Co So MTU 13 2.00
Universal:  High Risk Traffic Stop (HRTS) - 8 Hour MTU 13 8.00

Use of Force Decision Making - Charleston PD MTU 13 4.00
Within Thin Lines Foundation/NAEMT  Mental Health Resilience Officer MTU 13 8.00

16 Hour Rescue Task Force Instructor Course MTU 14 16.00
40-Hour Comprehensive Mandate Course MTU 14 40.00

Active Shooter Incident Management (ASIM) - Basic MTU 14 8.00
Defensive Edge SLR15 Rifles Armorer Course MTU 14 16.00

DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing Course MTU 14 24.00
Educate, Evade, Escape, Engage Instructor MTU 14 16.00

Fire Death Scene Investigation MTU 14 16.00
High Risk Traffic Stop Scenarios MTU 14 3.00

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - April 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - June 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - March 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50

IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training - Case of the Month - May 2025 (Primary) MTU 14 0.50
IPS - Law Enforcement Officer Training Case of the Month - April 2025 (Alternative) MTU 14 0.50

ITOA Rapid Deployment Instructor Course MTU 14 32.00
Juvenile Officer Certification MTU 14 32.00

Leadership, A Life-Long Journey MTU 14 3.00

8 of 11



Attachment VI
In-Service Certified Courses

TITLE Training Entity Hours

Less Lethal Shotgun MTU 14 2.00
Major Case Restrainer 2025 (Major Case Squad of St. Louis Conference) MTU 14 8.00

NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 14 16.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Instructor Development (40 hour) MTU 14 40.00

NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 14 8.00
Offender Registration Act Training MTU 14 4.00

Preventing Sexual & Workplace Harassment & Hostile Work Environment MTU 14 4.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics & Terrorism Intelligence Gathering Vehicle Stops MTU 14 16.00

Protecting the Arrest Winning the Case MTU 14 7.00
School Safety & Violent Event Incident Management Reunification (SSAVEIM) MTU 14 8.00

Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 14 8.00
Sexual Assault Legal Updates for Law Enforcement MTU 14 2.00

Use of Force Scenarios MTU 14 4.00
100 Club: Assisting Individuals In Crisis and Group Intervention MTU 15 24.00

40-Hour Comprehensive Mandate Course MTU 15 40.00
AHA: Heart Saver First Aid - 2 hour MTU 15 2.00
Avoiding preventable Use of Force MTU 15 8.00

Cell Phone Investigation Techniques MTU 15 16.00
CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 15 1.00

CourtSmart - February 2025 MTU 15 1.00
CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 15 1.00

Domestic Violence Firearms Law Analysis Karina's Law MTU 15 2.00
Fundamentals of Realistic De-Escalation (FSI) - 8 Hour MTU 15 8.00

Gamut Resolutions - Two Day Law Enforcement Carbine and Pistol Course MTU 15 16.00
I & I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 15 24.00

Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 15 24.00
Negotiations Review and Scenario Based Response Training MTU 15 8.00

NHTSA - Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE) MTU 15 16.00
NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Course MTU 15 24.00

NHTSA - DWI Detection & Standardized Field Sobriety Testing (SFST) Refresher with Drugged Driving MTU 15 8.00
PLET - Law Enforcement Leadership Development MTU 15 8.00

PLI - Legal  Update & review - March 2025 MTU 15 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - February 2025 MTU 15 1.00

Professional Report Writing for Law Enforcement Officers - 8 Hour MTU 15 8.00
Tier 1 Combat Shooting, LLC. - Practical Handgun Carbine Course MTU 15 16.00

When Cons Con COs MTU 15 4.00
Animal Cruelty and Fighting Investigations MTU 16 6.00
Ballistic Shield Instructor Course - 40 hour MTU 16 40.00

Basic Marine Law Enforcement Officer Training MTU 16 24.00
CourtSmart - April 2025 MTU 16 1.00
CourtSmart - June 2025 MTU 16 1.00

CourtSmart - March 2025 MTU 16 1.00
CourtSmart - May 2025 MTU 16 1.00

De-Escalation Techniques - 6 hour MTU 16 6.00
Expandable Baton / De-Escalation MTU 16 2.00

Exploring the Sexual & Violent Offender MTU 16 16.00
Fundamentals of Realistic De-Escalation (FSI) - 8 Hour MTU 16 8.00

High Risk Traffic Stops - Braidwood PD MTU 16 6.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - 3 Hour MTU 16 3.00

High Risk Vehicle Stops - Part 1 - Peotone PD MTU 16 4.00
High Risk Vehicle Stops - Part 2 - Peotone PD MTU 16 4.00

Internal Affairs Investigations - LES MTU 16 16.00
Media Relations for Law Enforcement (RAR) MTU 16 8.00

Non-Escalation & De-Escalation Scenario-Based Training MTU 16 8.00
Offender Registration Act Training MTU 16 4.00

9 of 11



Attachment VI
In-Service Certified Courses

TITLE Training Entity Hours

PLI - Legal Update & Review - April 2025 MTU 16 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - March 2025 MTU 16 1.00
PLI - Legal Update & Review - May 2025 MTU 16 2.00
Tactical Trauma Care Refresher - 4 hour MTU 16 4.00

Use of Force:  HRTS & De-Escalation Techniques - 4 hour MTU 16 4.00
2025 IL CIT - A Critical Review of De-Escalation Principles in Action Exec Inst 1.00

2025 IL CIT - A Danger to Themselves or Others Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - A Tree in Winter: Remaining human hearted in the human-services Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - Alternative Care Sites for Individuals with a Behavioral Health Crisis Exec Inst 1.00

2025 IL CIT - CLOSING KEYNOTE Exec Inst 1.50
2025 IL CIT - Coffee with Joe Exec Inst 1.00

2025 IL CIT - Fight to Thrive: A journey through critical incidents, mental health and resiliency Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - How Deflection and CIT can Partner Together to Strengthen their Response Exec Inst 1.00

2025 IL CIT - IMPACT (Integrated Model Police and Crisis Team) Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - KEYNOTE OPENER Exec Inst 1.50

2025 IL CIT - Maximizing Interactions with the Special Needs Population Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - Mental Health, Youth Aggression, and Domestic Violence Collide Exec Inst 1.00

2025 IL CIT - Operation Warfighters Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - Paws on Patrol: How Comfort Dogs Support Law Enforcement Exec Inst 1.00

2025 IL CIT - Rethinking Police Involvement in Mental Health Crisis Response Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - Sometimes Heroes Need Help Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - Stronger Minds/Safer Streets Exec Inst 1.00

2025 IL CIT - The Fractured Mind Exec Inst 1.00
2025 IL CIT - Transforming Police-Community Relations For Enhanced Service Delivery Exec Inst 1.00
2025 ISA CD/JA CONFERENCE - Police Resiliency & Tactical Critical Incident Response Exec Inst 5.00

2025 WCJ Conference - #HeroesUnite Documentary—The NEED for First Responder Autism Training Exec Inst 1.00
2025 WCJ Conference - CLOSING KEYNOTE Exec Inst 1.50

2025 WCJ Conference - First Baptist Church of Sutherland Springs Exec Inst 1.50
2025 WCJ Conference - Serving Without Sacrificing: Leadership, Wellness & Work-Life Harmony Exec Inst 1.50

2025 WCJ Conference - Stress Behind the Badge: The Role of Gender in Law Enforcement Challenges Exec Inst 1.50
2025 WCJ Conference - Taking Care of Yourself: Now and Later Exec Inst 1.00

2025 WCJ Conference - Women in Policing: Exception to Exceptional Exec Inst 1.50
ILAG - Interviewing Victims of Elder Abuse Exec Inst 13.00

ISA 2025 CD/JA Conference - Executive Leadership Training Exec Inst 5.00
ISA CD/JA - HOLIDAY HILLS OIS DEBRIEF Exec Inst 3.00

Lady Justice Rising: Leadership and Change Workshop Exec Inst 16.00
Lights! Action! Camera! First Amendment Auditors – Are you Prepared? Exec Inst 2.00

Naloxone Training (2025) Cook County 1.00
2025 Constitutional Policing Foundations CPD 8.00

2025 Crisis Intervention and Wellness CPD 8.00
2025 De-escalation, Response to Resistance, Use of Force: Unknown/High-Risk, Vehicle Stops (DRU-VS) CPD 8.00

Firearms Restraining Order Act (2025) CPD 1.00
AT - High Risk Patrol Operations State - ASSIST 16.00

AT - Rapid Deployment State - ASSIST 24.00
AT - Solo Officer Response Rapid Deployment State - ASSIST 8.00

IAG - (MFC Unit) - Firearms Training Pistol Performance Drills Session II State - ASSIST 3.00
IAG - (MFC Unit) Firearms Training Pistol - Movement & Transitions State - ASSIST 4.00

IAG (MFC Unit) - High Risk Traffic Stops Refresher - In-House State - ASSIST 6.50
ICCP - Review of Use of Force and Policy State - ASSIST 4.00

ICCP - Unified Carrier Registration Enforcement State - ASSIST 2.00
IDNR Firearms In-Service Training Session 3 State - ASSIST 4.00

IDOR - Firearms -Cover, Concealment, Movement & Target Identification Techniques State - ASSIST 7.00
IDOR - Shotgun Familiarization State - ASSIST 5.50

In-House Scenario Taser De-escalation Training State - ASSIST 2.00
ISCMO - Firearms Training - Handgun Session 1 State - ASSIST 3.00

10 of 11



Attachment VI
In-Service Certified Courses

TITLE Training Entity Hours

ISCMO - Firearms Training - Handgun Session 2 State - ASSIST 4.00
ISP - Emergency Vehicle Operations - Phase 1 (EVOC) - 40 Hour State - ASSIST 40.00
ISP - Emergency Vehicle Operations - Phase 2 (EVOC) - 45 Hour State - ASSIST 45.00

ISP - Emergency Vehicle Operations Phase 3:  Forcible Stop Technique & Rolling Roadblock (5-HR) State - ASSIST 5.00
ISP Emergency Vehicle Operations: Phase 3 State - ASSIST 12.00
ISSP - 2-Hour Rapid Deployment Refresher State - ASSIST 2.00

ISSP - Vehicle Identification & Auto Theft - NCRC/IAATI 2025 State - ASSIST 4.00
Rapid Deployment Instructor Course ITOA (40 HOUR) State - ASSIST 40.00

11 of 11



MTU Name  Total Operational 
Budget 

 Operational 
w/Audit 

 Add 40% for Non- 
Operational 

 Local Share at 
10% 

Total Budget Total State Share 
at 50%

 Total local Share 
at 10% Cash 

In-Service 
Chicago PD

Quarterly 
Payments

SRO CIT - CPD LHI Total Specialized 
Training 

 State Share + 
Specialized 

1 Northwest Illinois Criminal 374,825.00$                     374,825.00$                    249,883.33$                   62,470.83$                   687,179.17$                    343,589.58$                   34,358.96$                     85,897.40$                     19,895.00$                   
$39,560.00

54,625.00$                   114,080.00$                  1 457,669.58$                    

2 Northern Illinois Training 717,030.24$                     717,030.24$                    478,020.16$                   119,505.04$                 1,314,555.44$                 657,277.72$                   65,727.77$                     164,319.43$                  88,980.00$                   
$120,405.00

58,650.00$                   268,035.00$                  2 925,312.72$                    

3 North East Multi-Regional 5,135,810.79$                  5,135,810.79$                 3,423,873.86$                855,968.47$                 9,415,653.12$                 4,707,826.56$                470,782.66$                  1,176,956.64$               1,231,075.00$             
$522,790.00

1,086,520.00$             2,840,385.00$               3 7,548,211.56$                

4 East Moline 820,000.00$                     820,000.00$                    546,666.67$                   136,666.67$                 1,503,333.33$                 751,666.67$                   75,166.67$                     187,916.67$                  60,375.00$                   
$106,264.60

121,900.00$                 288,539.60$                  4 1,040,206.27$                

7 Illinois Central College 828,612.34$                     828,612.34$                    552,408.23$                   138,102.06$                 1,519,122.62$                 759,561.31$                   75,956.13$                     189,890.33$                  147,372.50$                 
$154,157.50

116,955.00$                 418,485.00$                  7 1,178,046.31$                

8 Law and Justice Commission 467,764.00$                     467,764.00$                    311,842.67$                   77,960.67$                   857,567.33$                    428,783.67$                   42,878.37$                     107,195.92$                  31,883.75$                   
$74,692.50

70,265.00$                   176,841.25$                  8 605,624.92$                    

9 West Central Illinois Criminal 377,793.36$                     377,793.36$                    251,862.24$                   62,965.56$                   692,621.16$                    346,310.58$                   34,631.06$                     86,577.65$                     25,300.00$                   
$22,435.39

31,050.00$                   78,785.39$                     9 425,095.97$                    

10 Law Enforcement Training 721,046.02$                     721,046.02$                    480,697.35$                   120,174.34$                 1,321,917.70$                 660,958.85$                   66,095.89$                     165,239.71$                  40,250.00$                   
$228,390.00

65,550.00$                   334,190.00$                  10 995,148.85$                    

12 Champaign County 519,719.00$                     519,719.00$                    346,479.33$                   86,619.83$                   952,818.17$                    476,409.08$                   47,640.91$                     119,102.27$                  61,525.00$                   
$50,570.25

75,785.00$                   187,880.25$                  12 664,289.33$                    

13 East Central IL Mobile Law 384,784.46$                     384,784.46$                    256,522.97$                   64,130.74$                   705,438.18$                    352,719.09$                   35,271.91$                     88,179.77$                     24,265.00$                   
$13,225.00

42,550.00$                   80,040.00$                     13 432,759.09$                    

14 Southwestern Illinois Law 1,244,658.47$                  1,244,658.47$                 829,772.31$                   207,443.08$                 2,281,873.86$                 1,140,936.93$                114,093.69$                  285,234.23$                  69,690.00$                   
$167,785.00

65,550.00$                   303,025.00$                  14 1,443,961.93$                

15 Southern Illinois Criminal 1,028,996.38$                  1,028,996.38$                 685,997.59$                   171,499.40$                 1,886,493.36$                 943,246.68$                   94,324.67$                     235,811.67$                  204,067.50$                 
$61,180.00

169,510.00$                 434,757.50$                  15 1,378,004.18$                

16 Tri-River Training Reg Inc. 666,961.37$                     666,961.37$                    444,640.91$                   111,160.23$                 1,222,762.51$                 611,381.26$                   61,138.13$                     400,000.00$    252,845.31$                  276,759.00$                 
$118,105.00

263,120.00$                 657,984.00$                  16 1,669,365.26$                

CPD CPD - CIT Funding  949,254.00$                 

Total: 13,288,001.43$                13,288,001.43$              8,858,667.62$                2,214,666.91$             24,361,335.96$              12,580,667.98$              1,218,066.80$              400,000.00$    3,145,166.99$                2,281,437.75$             2,628,814.24$              2,222,030.00$             7,132,281.99$               18,763,695.97$              

  

 Attachment X
FY26 - Budget Proposals - ALL MTU's   

Applications open March 2025 with pre-budget meetings scheduled prior to submission of applications.
** 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th - indicates payments made to MTU



TAB L 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING (CIT) 

 
June 2025 QUARTERLY REPORT 

 
Jennifer Wooldridge 

Deputy Director of Operations 
State CIT Coordinator 

 
 
This report provides an update on the administration of the Board’s Crisis Intervention Team 
(CIT) training programs as well as various related mental health and de-escalation trainings. 
 
 
CIT Training Courses/Series: 
In anticipation of the FY26 appropriations to ILETSB, Board staff began receiving MTU and 
Approved CIT training entities CIT, Mental Health Awareness, Peer Support, Officer Wellness, 
Crisis Response, De-escalation/Conflict Resolution and Co-responder training proposals for the 
upcoming fiscal year.  I’m happy to report that interest in the above noted programs remains 
strong.  Additional information regarding FY26 approvals will be forthcoming once a budget 
has been approved. 
 
Along the lines of CIT training, our team has been reviewing the national CRIT (Crisis Response 
and Intervention Training) curriculum which was created in partnership with CIT International 
to “be the training curriculum for CIT programs” or to “enhance existing curriculums” and even 
be in-service or refresher trainings.  As part of our review, our core group will be piloting a slight 
tweak to the current 40-hour program.  Instead of a stand-alone Medical Conditions and 
Psychotropic Medications section, we will be following the CRIT training model and 
encompassing the core content of this stand-alone section over three existing sections with the 
hopes of allowing time for an additional role play scenario, which has been a frequent request 
from officers within the training.  I will keep the Board apprised as this pilot moves forward.   
 
 
Officer Wellness (Moral Injury) Course Update: 
I wanted to provide a brief update to a pilot course previously brought before you.  If you recall, 
a little over a year ago, we brought a new concept/course on Officer Wellness (including the 
topics of PTSD and Moral Injury) before you for conceptual approval.  Since that time, the 
creators of this course, who happen to also be members/instructors of our CIT training team, 
one a clinician, the other a licensed social worker (and current law enforcement officer) have 
taken a deeper dive into the content of this course and have minor adjustments (mostly on 
delivery) to make the biggest impact (less than 10% changed) for those attending.  As such, 



attached to this report is the outline for the updated training course, now entitled:  Re-directing 
the Abyss.  This pilot program is 8 hours in length and intended for individual self-care using a 
combination of science based and culturally based strategies.  This non-traditional model will 
foster cognitive reframing, storytelling, letter writing, forgiveness rituals (forgiving others and 
self) and follow up to enshrine the use of tactics and techniques going forward (identifying 
wounds, naming them, treating them, healing self).  There will also be an opportunity for a 
retreat experience as a “booster shot” and for e-multiplier.  This pilot training will be available 
for all MTU’s beginning in July.  Once again, as this pilot progresses, I’ll keep the Board 
apprised.   
 
 
Advanced Petition Writing and Peer Support Class: 
In response to feedback our CIT team has received in the basic 40-hour CIT training course, 
two of our instructors have developed a class dedicated to advanced petition writing where the 
officers can get into the weeds of content and articulation and then shift gears slightly to focus 
on peer support.  They explain that the adage of “see something, say something” can be very 
difficult, so they wanted to create a space for officers to discuss issues they are encountering, as 
well as to provide tools to assist them in their agencies and with fellow officers.    Attached to 
this report are the course objectives for this 8-hour class which will encompass the advanced 
petition writing in the morning followed by the peer support section in the afternoon.  This 
course will be brought before the Curriculum Committee for their review and approval at the 
June meeting. 
 
 
CIT K-9 Therapy Dog Initiative: 
Since last reported at the March Board meeting, Trooper continues to make appearances 
statewide.  He’s helped greet test takers and training attendees at our Springfield office, 
attended various CIT trainings, participated in community events or local outings, attended the 
Senate and House Appropriations Committee hearings, the Hines VA nurse call center and a 
Special Olympics Event where he helped welcome those in attendance.  Trooper’s gentle soul 
continues to win hearts over!     
 
Along the same lines, I’d like to share that in the wake of the tragedy this past April at the YNOT 
after school camp in Chatham, we reached out to the Chief and school administration to see 
how our law enforcement K-9 therapy dog team partners from around the state could help.  We 
were asked to cover three of the district schools for two days; one when teachers headed back 
to the classroom as well as when the students returned.  We reached out to our Cook County 
TOR partners and were able to rally nine dogs (day one) and seven dogs (day two), including 
two puppies.  Even though our statewide callout initiative hasn’t officially launched, it took one 
call and these officers, and their agencies knew the importance of being there for the Chatham 
community.  We were thankful to have been invited and hope our presence made the transition 
back to school just a little easier.   
 
I’m happy to report that our partnership with Operation TT, the Tails of Redemption Program 
and the Cook County Sheriff’s Office K-9 team are progressing nicely and we are on track to 
expand the CIT K-9 Therapy Dog program around the state.  With that, I am happy to announce 
additional details for the next step to the program; Certification of Law Enforcement K-9 



Therapy Dogs as brought before you this past March.  Going before the Board’s Curriculum 
Committee is a Certification K-9 Therapy Dog Program draft policy for review and approval 
(copy attached to this report).  The purpose of the certification is to evaluate prospective teams 
for suitability and demonstrate that the K-9 and handler have a rapport and ability to work 
together effectively. Having this certification is an important step in ensuring K-9 therapy dog 
teams used throughout the state for CIT trainings, officer wellness, community events, etc., all 
have the proper temperament and behavioral characteristics needed to be successful.  Along 
those same lines, I’d like to share that SB 1491, which codifies that ILETSB would develop a 
course and certification program for certified therapy dog teams has passed both chambers and 
is now awaiting the Governor’s signature.  
 
As mentioned previously, the Department of Justice’s COPS Office, “What’s New in Blue” 
recently traveled to Illinois to capture information and footage regarding the Board’s newest 
statewide law enforcement therapy K-9 initiative.  Through a stop at Cook County Sheriff’s 
Office Tails of Redemption Program, followed by a visit to the Hines VA to catch Trooper in 
action at our CIT training, the production crew was able to witness firsthand the impactful work 
happening in our great state.  They not only saw Trooper offering comfort and support in real-
time interactions, but the crew also viewed our CIT role play, gaining insight into the practical 
techniques our officers are using in crisis situations, with calm and control.  To top off the visit, 
they learned all about our new statewide initiative focusing on expanding the therapy dog 
program, enhancing officer wellness and strengthening community partnerships to promote 
more compassionate policing across the state.  I will keep the Board informed when the What’s 
New in Blue production is available for viewing.   
 
 
CIT Statewide Conference:   
We are excited to invite you to the upcoming State Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) Conference, 
which will be held June 25 and 26, 2025 at the Embassy Suites in East Peoria.  This year’s 
conference will be centered around the powerful theme: “Building Bridges:  Strengthening 
Collaborations in Crisis Intervention”.  The conference promises a dynamic and enriching 
experience, featuring a full lineup of inspiring speakers, interactive breakout sessions, engaging 
panel discussions and valuable networking opportunities.  Highlights include sessions focused 
on hope, resilience, mental wellness, integrated crisis response teams and even the therapeutic 
presence of K-9 therapy dogs.  We hope you can join us as we come together to share knowledge, 
foster partnerships and strengthen the collaborative efforts vital to effective crisis response.   
 
 
Miscellaneous Recent and Upcoming Trainings or Certifications and 
Achievements:   

 
• For Myself: 

* Surviving Without Sacrifice:  Leadership, Wellness & Work-Life Harmony (April 2025) 
* Learning to Say No (April 2025) 
* Challenges & Opportunities - Women Leading in Law Enforcement and Security (April 

2025) 
* Tactical Leadership (April 2025) 



* Co-presenting at ILETSB-EI Women in Criminal Justice Conference on Therapy Dogs 
(April 2025) as well as the CIT statewide conference in June 2025 and the CIT 
International Conference in Anaheim California in August 2025 

* CIT & CRIT:  Enhancing Your CIT Program with Crisis Response and Intervention 
Training (May 2025) 
 

• For Trooper: 
*Achieved the following status’ through AKC:  
     - Therapy Dog Novice 
     - Therapy Dog  
     - Therapy Dog Advanced 
     - Canine Good Citizen            

 
• For Other Entities: 

ICAT – Board staff has been working with the ICAT team in Decatur as they were in need 
of professional actors for their ICAT training program and inquired if we could assist.  I’m 
happy to report that we will be working/partnering with ICAT and the local MTU to assist  
them with their training needs.   
 
 

CESSA: 
Just a quick update to let you know that the CESSA statewide group continues to meet as well 
as the subcommittees.  Progress is being made for implementation around the state; however, 
because of the enormous task at hand, a new legislative extension (via bill) has been submitted 
was approved to extend the deadline until July 2027.  I will keep the Board apprised of 
substantive updates.   
 
Along the same lines, the CESSA Training Subcommittee has approached the Board for 
assistance in creating an 8 hour in-person de-escalation course (including scenarios) for all 
PSAP’s (public safety answering point).  We are currently working on an Intergovernmental 
Agreement with the Department of Human Services to accomplish this task.     
 
 
CIT International Conference: 
“See Spot Serve:  Incorporating Therapy Canines in Crisis Response Programming & 
Deployment: 
I’m happy to report that the Board has again been selected as a break-out session by CIT 
International!  This year our team of instructors, including the Director of Cook County’s Tails 
of Redemption Program are presenting on law enforcement K-9 therapy dogs and our new 
statewide initiative.  We are looking forward to presenting this innovative concept to officers, 
clinicians and the like from throughout the country later this summer in California.   
 
 
Girls Lead Initiative: 
I’m happy to report that Deputy Director Williams and I were selected to participate as mentors 
in the Lieutenant Governor’s Office:  Girls Lead Initiative.  Cheryllynn and I recently hosted a 
high school freshman from the southern part of the state who is interested in leadership roles 



women hold in state government and the impact they have on Illinois.  Our mentee was able to 
partake in the ILETSB-EI Women in Criminal Justice Conference as well as visit our office,  
speak with staff and conclude her three-day mentorship with a tour of the State Capitol.  By 
participating in these events, the mentee was able to hear about policy issues that our office is 
working on and was as immersed as possible so that she can complete the required research 
paper.  We thoroughly enjoyed our time and hope the program continues so that we may 
participate again next year. 

 
 

CIT and Mental Health Awareness Training and Resource Institute: 
As the Board has been offering the basic CIT training since 2003 and various off-shoots of 
mental health training including the CIT series, Mental Health Awareness and Response – and 
Intro to CIT, peer support pilot programs, officer wellness, etc. we are looking to the future to 
the possibility of creating a CIT and Mental Health Awareness Training & Resource Institute – 
perhaps in conjunction with the 988/CESSA roll out.  It is really just a larger defined umbrella 
to the works we are already doing including but not limited to: 

• CIT training series for in-service 
• Intro to CIT training in academies (CIT Concepts) 
• CIT resources 
• MHA and Response Training and Resources 
• Peer support training and resources (model policies and best practices) 
• Support pilot programs on peer support 
• Officer wellness training and resources 
• Resources for families of law enforcement officers 
• Co-responder model policy and best practices 
• Therapy/Comfort dog assistance – Tails of Redemption (TOR) through the Cook County 

Sheriff’s Office and Operation TT through the PBPA 
• Add on training for social workers, paramedics, fire and additional courses for dispatch 

(as allowed) 
• De-escalation training by CIT Instructors 
• Provide opportunities for ICAT training 
• Summits/conferences (may also assist with training mandates) 
• Increase awareness of resources via first responder app 
• Become a repository for best practices statewide 
• Create a reporting mechanism (to assist with getting federal funds) 
• Ongoing research and curriculum updates/development 

 
Although we have not yet begun on this initiative, as soon as the Board retains additional staff 
to help support such an extensive resource platform, we will move forward with this concept. 
 
 
JW/ 
attachments 



Page 1 of 3 

 

OUTLINE  
 

REDIRECTING THE ABYSS: AN OFFICER WELLNESS INTENSIVE 
 

 

1) Introductions:  INSTRUCTORS: 

Joseph Carlson, MSW,  LSW, CIT Officer, Evaluator, Instructor 
John FS Williams, M.Ed., LCPC CIT Regional Coordinator, N. IL, Instructor 
 

2) Redirecting the Abyss 
a. Referencing quotes from many fields including but not limited to: 

philosophy, psychology, psychiatry, mythology, storytelling, etc. 
Instructors will set the tone for the training. 

i. Eg. “Whoever battles monsters should see to it that in the process 
he does not become a monster himself. 

And, when you look long enough into the abyss, the abyss also looks into 
you. - Nietzsche  

b. What is this class? A day long engagement utilizing psychologically 
accepted theories of mental health professionals  ranging  from in general 
practice to military specific interventions for people exposed to traumatic 
incidents, post traumatic stress and moral injury. 

c. Instructors will draw on traditional and nontraditional tactics including 
ancient rituals, directed conversations, modern surveys and independent 
assessments, group discussion old and new mythology.  

i. Eg. Tying red threaded material to areas where those in class have 
been injured 

ii. Completing self-assessments that speak to invisible injuries 
iii. Engaging in conversation about attitudes, beliefs, about how to 

address, heal, and help one another. 
 

3) Exploring that which troubles us. Engaging in an inquiry of feeling like there is 
something not quite right with ourselves.  

a. How this shows up in work 
b. At home 
c. With friends, family. 
d. Self 

 
4) Inner Conflict 

a. What is it? 
b. How is it operationalized and experienced individually 



Page 2 of 3 

 

c. Complexity of the Brain 
d. Adaptation and protection 
e. Everything is connected 

 
5) Historical, Cultural, Mythological, Philosophical and other traditions and studies 

that address inner conflict 
a. Ancient Symbols and Stories 
b. Native American Medicine Wheel 
c. Ayurvida 
d. Modern Psychology/Psychiatry/ Brain Mapping 

i. Jung 
ii. Adler 

iii. Van Der Kolk 
iv. ACE study 
v. IFS (Internal Family Systems) Exiles, Managers, Firefighters 

 
6) Application of framework and theory 

a. Sheepdog 
b. Protector 
c. Humanity 

 
7) Moral Injury  

a. Defined 
b. Conditions  
c. Moral pain 
d. Job related examples and discussion 
e. Symptoms of 
f. Primary and Secondary effects: 

Depression 
Anxiety 
Anger 
Self-Harm 
Additional social problems and behaviors 

g. PTSD? Moral Injury? The overlap. 
 

8) Surveys taken; stories shared. 
 

9) Common/shared responses to Calls 
a. Discussion. 

 
 



Page 3 of 3 

 

10) Current Coping Strategies 
a. Self-betrayal 
b. Worksheet, workflow 
c. Discussion 

 
11) Activities: 

a. Group Share of Avoidance 
b. Role play interaction, practicing empathy 
c. Addressing guilt/shame and repair 
d. Discussion of Experiential Avoidance/Social Withdrawal, relationship to 

porn, substance abuse, food 
 

12) Acceptance, Betrayal, Forgiveness 
 

13) Science behind Letters 
a. Activity: Write letter to self. Write letter to another who’s been harmed. 
b. Discussion 
c. Forgiveness. 
d. Ritual of letting go of that which does not serve : shame, guilt, self-

harming behaviors, etc. 
 

14) Taking the Next Step 
 

15) Maintaining Gains  
a.  Journaling  
b. Reconnecting 
c. Committing to a wellness plan 
d. Discussion of continuing resources 

 

 



Crisis Intervention Team (CIT):  
Advanced Petition Writing & Peer Support Strategies 

 

 
Joe Carlson (patrol officer with the Palos Heights Police Department) and Rasul T. Freelain (retired 
sergeant formerly with the Oak Park Police Department) have combined their decades of lived experience 
as police and CIT officers, along with Freelain’s skill as a department trainer, licensed teacher and 
curriculum designer, and Carlson’s knowledge as a Field Training Officer (FTO) and Licensed Social 
Worker (LSW) to create a proposed eight (8) hour class entitled “Crisis Intervention Team (CIT): Advanced 
Petition Writing & Peer Support Strategies.” 
 
Advanced Petition Writing - AM Portion of Class from 0800-1200 hours 
Students practice writing three (3) sets of petitions based upon police bodycam footage and real-world 
mental health crisis situations. The training is designed to help officers feel more confident and perform 
more effectively when faced with the prospect of detaining and transporting individuals experiencing a 
mental health crisis.  
 
Peer-to-Peer Support Strategies - PM Portion of Class from 1300 to 1600 hours 
A scenario-based training course where officers are compelled to push through their discomfort and 
hesitancy to intrude on a co-worker’s visible struggles and practice talking directly to a peer who (in the 
scenario) is battling through crises such as alcohol abuse, dating problems, or gambling addiction.  
 
SPOs for Advanced CIT Course: Petition Writing (AM Section)  
 
Mental Health Awareness and Response Training (P.A. 100-247)   
Signs & Symptoms; ADA & Other Mental Health Laws; Mental Health and Developmental Disability 
Code; Types of Mental Illness; Depression; Schizophrenia; Addictions; Crisis Intervention; Crisis 
Intervention Team; Crisis Recognition; Treatment Hospitalization 
 
Procedural Justice Training (P.A. 99‐352)   
Effective Supervision; First Responder Procedural Justice – Impartiality Reasonable Use of Force; De‐
escalation Training; Crisis Intervention Team Training; Verbal and Non‐verbal communication; Disease of 
Addiction; Public Perception; Building Trust and Legitimacy 
 
SPOs for Advanced CIT Course: Peer Support Strategies (PM Section) 
 
Mental Health Awareness and Response Training (P.A. 100‐247)  
ADA & Other Mental Health Laws; Addictions; Crisis Intervention; Treatment Hospitalization; Police 
Stress/ Suicide Causes; Officer Wellness; Intervention 
 
Procedural Justice Training (P.A. 99‐352) 
Organizational Policy and oversight; Officer Safety and Wellness; De‐escalation Training; Crisis 
Intervention Team Training; Verbal and Non‐verbal communication; Language and Cultural 
Responsiveness; Trauma and Victim Services 
 
Key Officer Wellness Guidelines (PA 101-0215) 
Job Related Stress Management Techniques; Recognizing Signs and Symptoms of Work‐Related 
Cumulative Stress; Mental Health and Suicide Prevention; Recognition of Other Issues That May Lead to 
Officer Suicide; Solutions for Intervention; Peer Support Resources; Financial Wellness; Understanding 
Personal Finances; Retirement Planning; Protecting the Financial Needs of Family Members; Physical 
Health and Fitness; Building Departmental Fitness Programs; Fitness Training Programs; Proper Nutrition; 
Importance of Sleep, Hydration, and Supplementation 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Therapy Canine Draft Policy 
 

 

Section 1720.X00  Purpose 

 To provide training for Certified Therapy Canine Response Teams.   

  

Section 1720.X10  Definitions 

"Act" means the Illinois Police Training Act [50 ILCS 705].   

"Board" means the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board created by the Illinois 
Police Training Act [50 ILCS 705].   

"Course" means the Certified Therapy Crisis Responder Team Course offered by the Board 
pursuant to P.A. 104-XXX.   

"Officer" means any individual who has been granted law enforcement or correctional 
certification, has completed a basic Crisis Intervention Team training, and who is employed in 
such capacity by any law enforcement agency in Illinois.  The term "Officer" does not include any 
employee of the Illinois State Police. 

“Civilian co-responder” means an induvial, who is not a law enforcement Officer, who has a 
background in social work, clinical mental health applications, or crisis intervention coordination, 
and who is employed by, or volunteers with, a law enforcement agency to provide crisis response 
services with law enforcement Officers.   

"Certified Therapy Crisis Response Team" means a canine that has completed basic obedience 
school and a basic therapy program recognized by the American Kennel Club (AKC) along with a 
handler who is either a) a law enforcement Officer who has completed the basic Crisis 
Intervention Team training course, or b) a Civilian co-responder.  

  

Section 1720.X20  Certified Therapy Crisis Response Team Course  

a) The content of the Course shall be determined by the Board and shall include, but not be 
limited to, the following topics:   

1) An overview of canine responsiveness and control; 

2)   An overview of sit and stay commands; 

3)  An overview of down, stay, and recall commands; 

4)  Tolerance for undergoing a physical examination; 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

5) An overview of supervised separation; and, 

6)  An overview of specialized crisis response tactics. 

b)  At the conclusion of the course, an evaluation will be conducted by a trainer approved by 
the Board. The evaluation will consist of scenario exercises in which the six areas above 
will be assessed. Satisfactory performance in all areas must be demonstrated to complete 
the course and attain certification.  

c)  The Course shall include at least eight hours of content and those hours must be offered 
within no greater than a two consecutive day period.   

d) The Course shall be taught by instructors and evaluators approved by the Board.   

e) The timing and location of Course offerings shall be determined at the discretion of the 
Board, but the Course shall be offered within the state of Illinois in a manner that provides 
reasonable access to Officers in terms of time of year.   

 

Section 1720.X30  Certificate  

a) Officers and Civilian co-responders who complete the Course or receive a waiver shall be 
issued a numbered certificate by the Board.  

b) The certificate issued by the Board upon completion of the Course shall be valid for a 
period of two years and must be renewed to remain valid.  

c)  Prior to receiving a certification, a background check will be performed for each candidate 
Officer and Civilian co-responder to ensure that they are free of any criminal history or 
other incidents that would hinder their ability to serve in crisis response situations. 

 

Section 1720.X40  Certificate Renewal 

a) The certificate issued by the Board may be renewed if a satisfactory background investigation 
has been performed by the Board, and the Officer or Civilian co-responder is in compliance 
with all other requirements of the Act , and the Officer or Civilian co-responder completes at 
least 8 hours of Board-approved canine response training during the certification period. 
 

b) Any application for certification renewal must be sent from the chief administrator of the law 
enforcement agency employing the Officer or Civilian co-responder. 

 
c) If the Officer or Civilian co-responder has not completed the Board-approved training within 

the certification period, the Officer or Civilian co-responder shall be required to complete the 
CTCRC course in order to renew their certificate. 

 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Section 1720.X50  Mutual Aid Registry 

a) Crisis response therapy canine teams have been found to be extremely beneficial in times 
of community crisis. 

b)  Upon certification, teams may elect to be in included on the Board’s registry of available 
crisis response teams to be deployed in certain situations.  

c) The Board shall maintain a system of receiving calls for service and coordinating with local 
providers to arrange for the arrival and use of certified therapy canine response teams as 
needed. 

d) Teams on this registry must complete the course and assessment of this part at least 
annually to remain available for deployment.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



TAB M 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
 

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER (SRO) PROGRAM 
 

June 2025 Quarterly Board Report 
 

Barbara Wood, Manager of Specialized Programs 
 
 
In the wake of multiple school tragedies, the Illinois General Assembly addressed the use of 
police personnel within the school setting by passing PA 100-984 in Spring of 2018.  Beginning 
January 1, 2021 any officer serving in the role of School Resource Officer (SRO) must obtain a 
certificate by the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board (‘Board”).  These SRO 
certificates are good for two (2) years before an officer/agency must reapply.  Officers serving as 
SRO’s must either complete specialized training developed through ILETSB and other 
stakeholders or attain a waiver by the Board.  To date since January 2021, the Board has provided 
a total of approximately 1050 new certificates to SROs throughout the state.  Within the 3rd 
quarter the Board office processed approximately 75 new requests for certification and 70 
requests for recertification.   
 
As a reminder, Initial SRO Certification and SRO Recertification forms are available on the 
Board’s website.  Information on courses as related to SRO certification/waivers and SRO 
recertification are also listed on the Board’s website.  



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
STATE CERTIFIED CRASH RECONSTRUCTION  

SPECIALIST PROGRAM 
 

June 2025 Quarterly Board Report 
 

Barbara Wood, Manager of Specialized Programs 
 
 
In September 1986 the Illinois Law Enforcement Training & Standards Board adopted a formal 
Crash Reconstruction program, in order to validate the professional expertise of individuals 
engaging in crash reconstruction in Illinois. 

 
This program requires that an applicant complete specific training programs from vendors that 
are certified by the Board.  Upon completion of these courses an application is submitted to 
Board staff for review.  If the application is approved, the applicant is required to take and pass 
all three parts of a state exam with a score of 70% or better.  Finally, upon recommendation of 
the Manager of Specialized Programs the individuals will be approved for certification by the 
Board. 
 
Board staff did not have any individuals sit for the Crash Reconstruction Specialist certification 
exam within the 3rd quarter of FY25.   

 



LHI Certified Courses

Course Title Training Entity Hours
Crime Scene Investigator II - Blue Line MTU 1 40.00

Death Investigations for the First Responder and/or Supervisor on Scene - LLRMI MTU 1 16.00
Bloodstain Evidence Workshop MTU 2 8.00

2025 IDIAI - Basic Shooting Scene and Trajectory Analysis MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Bloodstain Analysis MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Clandestine Graves MTU 3 1.00

2025 IDIAI - Close Up & Lighting Techniques for Evidence Photography MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Cold Case Investigations: A Case Study MTU 3 1.00

2025 IDIAI - Complex Latent Print Analysis Workshop MTU 3 3.00
2025 IDIAI - Crime Scene Staging: Investigating Suspect Misdirection MTU 3 3.00

2025 IDIAI - Drones for Crime Scene Documentation MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Footwear and Tire Track Casting Methods MTU 3 4.00
2025 IDIAI - Forensic Pathology: A Look at Case Studies MTU 3 2.00

2025 IDIAI - Henry Pratt Company Mass Shooting MTU 3 1.00
2025 IDIAI - Incendiary and Fatal Fire Investigations MTU 3 4.00

2025 IDIAI - Latent Print Distortion MTU 3 4.00
2025 IDIAI - Latent Print Testimony MTU 3 3.00

2025 IDIAI - Power of PointCloud Courtroom Deliverables MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Route 91 Harvest Music Festival Mass Shooting MTU 3 3.50

2025 IDIAI - Scene Sketching and Documentation MTU 3 2.00
2025 IDIAI - Testimony Made Easy: Public Speaking in Forensics MTU 3 1.00

2025 IDIAI - Uncover The Unseen MTU 3 1.00
Child Abuse Investigations MTU 3 8.00

Detect More Evidence - Extend Your Search Beyond The Visible MTU 3 8.00
Investigations Involving Children: Process and Protocol Guidance MTU 3 2.50

NASRO Advanced School Resource Officer Course MTU 3 24.00
Responding to Strangulation Events MTU 3 1.00

The Gap Free Narrative© - Report Review And Assessment For FTO's MTU 3 8.00
Investigating and Prosecuting No Body Homicides MTU 4 16.00

IPTM - At-Scene Traffic Crash/Traffic Homicide Investigation MTU 4 80.00
Medical Aspects of Child Maltreatment MTU 4 8.00

Traffic Incident Management (TIM) MTU 7 4.00
Advanced Interview and Interrogation - CTK MTU 8 24.00

Crime Scene Investigator I - Blue Line MTU 8 40.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Cyber-Investigation MTU 8 7.00

Basic Crime Scene Investigation I - 40 hour - BLTD MTU 9 40.00
Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) - Manns MTU 9 8.00

Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 12 24.00
Social Network and Cell Phone Investigations MTU 12 16.00

Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction  1 MTU 13 80.00
Northwestern University - Traffic Crash Reconstruction 2 MTU 13 80.00

Northwestern University - Vehicle Dynamics MTU 13 40.00
Fire Death Scene Investigation MTU 14 16.00

Major Case Restrainer 2025 (Major Case Squad of St. Louis Conference) MTU 14 8.00
Proactive Patrol Tactics & Terrorism Intelligence Gathering Vehicle Stops MTU 14 16.00

Sexual Assault Investigator Training (Day 2) MTU 14 8.00
40-Hour Comprehensive Mandate Course MTU 15 40.00

Cell Phone Investigation Techniques MTU 15 16.00

Page 1 of 2



LHI Certified Courses

I & I Pro: Today's Professional and Effective Interview & Interrogation Approach MTU 15 24.00
Identifying and Intercepting School Violence Through Leakage MTU 15 24.00

Basic Marine Law Enforcement Officer Training MTU 16 24.00
Exploring the Sexual & Violent Offender MTU 16 16.00

Internal Affairs Investigations - LES MTU 16 16.00
Media Relations for Law Enforcement (RAR) MTU 16 8.00

2025 IL CIT - Mental Health, Youth Aggression, and Domestic Violence Collide Exec Inst 1.00
ILAG - Interviewing Victims of Elder Abuse Exec Inst 13.00

Page 2 of 2



TAB N 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 
 

500 South 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

INFORMATION SERVICES 
 

June 2025 Quarterly Board Report 
 
 
Data Services: 
Efforts are currently underway to build-out IETSB’s existing Data-Storage – This Project will 
provide the necessary space for Evidentiary Submissions, Legal Hearing Recordings and 
Document Digitalization. Implementation is anticipated to begin Mid-June and complete end 
of July. The expansion will Quintuple ILETSB’s Digital Storage Capacity - Additional Servers 
will continue to be established to suit the changing operational  needs of ILETSB Network 
Services – The process of creating new Public-Facing Servers Web and Database Services 
continues with focus being on individualized services - Directory Service restructuring is on-
going to streamline data collaboration and logistical availability –Data Mapping is reviewed 
regularly to provide the most efficient back-up and restore capabilities in the event of 
catastrophic failure or Data compromise – With the implementation of the Data Expansion, 
future efforts will allow Back-Up Services to  provide real-time synchronization and 
preservation of ILETSB Databanks 
 
 
Chicago Office: 
Several projects are underway to update and build-out the ILETSB Chicago Office 
• ILETSB has been working with CMS on the Camera & Badging project for Two-Plus Years 

and are finally seeing some signs of progress - The next phase of the Project is with CMS 
Project Management and expecting implementation will begin in the very near future 

• Two Testing and Meeting Rooms are under review for additional Audio-Visual Hardware 
to accommodate the needs for Presentations, Training, Testing & Hearing Requirements - 
ILETSB is working in conjunction with DoIT Services for fulfillment 

• Cellular Extenders are to be installed at the facility to enhance Telecom Services for Staff 
and Guests 

• Emergency 911 VoIP Services will be incorporated into the existing Service to enhance the 
response and location services of first responders 

• Wireless Access Points have been deployed in both the Gym and Cafeteria areas for 
additional coverage  

• Additionally, Wireless Access points were incorporated into the Online Testing Carts to 
support the OLT Network 

• Several Workspaces have been established to accommodate In-House and Remote 
Employees to conduct their daily work activities 

 
 
Emergency Event Notification System: 
Current efforts are underway to incorporate an advanced Emergency Notification System to 
provide Staff, both In-House and Remote, with real-time alerts regarding emergency events, 
safety concerns and weather-related issues - These notifications will be provided via Audible 



Page 2 of 3 

 

Broadcast, Cellular and eMail Services - The project is currently in-process of acquisition and 
is slated for implementation 1st Quarter Fiscal Year 2026  
 
 
ILETSB In-House Applications: 
Steering Committee meetings are conducted on a weekly basis with pertinent ILETSB Division 
Personnel for opportunity to provide input of functionality improvements, necessary 
modifications and reporting provisions of the applications - Next Wave Modifications have 
been identified, prioritized and are currently in the process of development 
 

Legal Hearing System Portal:  
This System will be utilized for tracking and storing the documentation of hearings 
pertaining to Officer reactivation and decertification – Development and implementation 
of the new Application for ILETSB’s Legal Division is for the most part complete– 
Anticipated go-live of the Portal is currently slated early Fiscal Year 2026 
 
LETM: 
Law Enforcement Training Management (LETM) development is in-process with weekly 
Meetings  and Development  – The application is undergoing a full review, and necessary 
modifications and improvements are being identified and developed– A recent 
modification to allow Training Entities to self-import their Training Records has been 
incorporated, which will provide the Data in a more expeditious and real-time manner - 
Through the efforts of review and development, a full re-write of the application is being 
conducted and is slated to complete 2nd/3rd quarter of Fiscal Year 2026 
 
PTB/LEDI: 
PTB is utilized internally to provide records management to ILETSB Staff in the areas of 
basic training, specialized certification, Professional Conduct records, and data reports for 
officers and agencies  - LEDI serves as an agency records submission portal, while assisting 
agencies in reviewing and maintaining compliance with legal requirements to ILETSB 
mandates - Development of the application has resumed with the most recent addition of 
the Form S set to go live on 05/20/2025 - Further development and improvements are on-
going 
 
Officer Portal: 
Enables Officers to review their own Law Enforcement Records and Requirements – With 
the integration of the Professional Conduct Database individuals are afforded the 
opportunity to review and respond to Professional Conduct Reports Electronically – As of 
04/01/2025 Mandate Expiration notices are sent weekly to Officers to provide advance 
notice of Mandates that will expire within 60-days - Hard Copy notifications regarding 
training, certification status and complaints are provided in direct correspondence to the 
officer's home mailing address - The Officer Portal now supports more than 23,000 Law 
Enforcement Officers throughout the State of Illinois - Developmental review of the Portal 
is on-going in conjunction with the PTB-LEDI application. 

 
 
IT Help Desk Staffing: 
ILETSB Human Resources is in-process of Posting for Two Information Services Help Desk 
Positions - These positions will supplement the services of current IS Staff and enhance the 
technical needs and requests of ILETSB Staff 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 

 

 
On-Line Testing: 
Digital On-Line Testing Services for State-Wide Law Enforcement entities and individuals 
continues with success and acceptance by Testing Entities, Candidates and ILETSB Staff – 
Testing locations have expanded beyond the ILETSB Chicago and Springfield Offices to include 
our Partner MTUs and Academy Facilities -These additions have provided Candidates with 
opportunity for convenient On-Line Testing based on proximity to their Training Locations - 
With over 500 Tests conducted successfully in April, all future Testing will be provided On-
Line as of June 1st 2025 
 
 
Network & Security Services: 
Current efforts are underway to upgrade the Board’s FireWall and enhance Staff VPN Services 
– Progress continues in implementing Microsoft’s Enterprise Configuration Management 
(ECM) Services and Cisco’s Identity Services Engine (ISE) Management Software – Both ECM 
and ISE have improved technical services, structure and reliability, while providing insight into 
the network, digital traffic and potential vulnerabilities – MCM will be designed to create 
hardware  inventory reports and software distribution to Staff Systems and ILETSB Servers – 
70% of all ILETSB Staff Systems have upgraded to Windows 11 to replace Windows 10, which 
will no longer be supported by Microsoft in October of 2025 - To prevent potential Account 
Lockouts and access issues, eMail Notifications are provided to Staff 5-Days in advance of 
Password Expirations to allow updating their Credentials in a timely manner - Regular 
Penetration Scanning for potential vulnerabilities of public-facing network and web services 
continues for awareness of potential network security vulnerabilities 
 
 
Disaster Recovery/Contingency Planning: 
Information Services is conducting a review of its current Disaster Recovery Plan (DRP) - In 
the event of Catastrophic Failure or Cyber-Compromised Events, future protocols will include 
the synchronous data integration of the Springfield and Chicago Offices for redundancy and 
Off-Site Storage of data preservation and restoration – This phase of the Project will complete 
post-implementation of the ILETSB Storage Expansion -Updated redundant Power Supply 
Services are slated to be implemented in the Chicago Office to offer a more reliable provision 
of power to essential Network and Data Services in the event of a power-loss 
 
 
Evidentiary Video Submissions Repository: 
Planning is underway to establish a secure, readily accessible and expandable digital 
environment apart from Board Data to accommodate the ever-growing number of Digital 
Video Submissions provided by Municipal, County and State Entities for storage, availability 
and preservation – To be completed post implementation of the ILETSB Storage Expansion 
 
 
Document-Archiving: 
Digital scanning and storage of ILETSB “Hard-Copy” Files for data preservation and archival 
retrieval purposes – In-process of planning and consideration of potential solutions and 
vendors – To be completed post implementation of the ILETSB Storage Expansion 

 



TAB O 



Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board 
 
 
JB Pritzker, Governor Phone: 217/782-4540 
Keith Calloway, Executive Director Fax: 217/524-5350 
 TDD: 866-740-3933 

 
 

 

 
 
 

500 S. 9th Street ● Springfield, IL 62701 
Printed on Recycled Paper 

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO:  Members of the Board 
Mobile Team Directors 
Staff 

 
FROM: Keith Calloway 

Executive Director 
 
DATE: June 6, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Board/Committee Meeting Dates 
 
 
 
The Regular Quarterly Board Meeting will meet on the following date and 
location: 
 

• Thursday, September 11, 2025     TBA 
 
 
The Curriculum and School Standards Advisory Committee will meet on the 
following date and location: 
 

• Wednesday, September 10, 2025    TBA 
 
 
The Executive Committee and Finance & Legislative Committee meetings are 
held as needed. 
 
All meetings are open to the public and persons, agencies, associations, etc. with 
an interest in law enforcement and/or correctional training are encouraged to 
attend and participate. 
 
 
KC/jw 
 

 
 


	Cover Page
	Memo from the Executive Director
	Meetings at a Glance
	AGENDA: Quarterly Board Meeting ~ June 11, 2025
	TAB A: Public Meeting Announcement / Board Members
	Public Meeting Announcement
	Board Member Listing
	2025 Standing Committees

	Tab B: Meeting Minutes - Curriculum
	Meeting Minutes: Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes from March 5, 2025
	Curriculum Meeting Minute Attachment: Drug Detection Canine Compliance Program Presentation

	TAB C: Meeting Minutes - Joint
	Meeting Minutes: Joint Finance & Legislative and Executive Committee Meeting Minutes from March 5, 2025

	TAB D: Meeting Minutes - Quarterly
	Meeting Minutes: Quarterly Board Meeting Minutes from March 6, 2025
	Quarterly Meeting Minute Attachments
	Fiscal Report as of March 4, 2025
	HB3899
	SB2573


	TAB E: Curriculum Agenda
	AGENDA: Curriculum & School Standards Advisory Committee Meeting ~ June 11, 2025

	TAB F: Fiscal Report
	Fiscal Report as of May 27, 2025
	FY25 Expenditures as of May 27, 2025
	Cash Flow Analysis as of May 27, 2025
	FY24-FY26 Budget

	TAB G: Report on Personnel Matters
	Report on Personnel Matters

	TAB H: Professional Standards Report
	Municipal Waivers – LE Waiver & Reactivation Disposition Report
	County Waivers - LE Waiver & Reactivation Disposition Report
	State & Other Waivers - LE Waiver & Reactivation Disposition Report
	Correctional Officer Waiver Disposition Report
	Court Security Officer Waiver Disposition Report

	TAB I: Decertification
	Decertification Report

	Tab J: Executive Institute Reports
	Executive Institute Quarterly Report
	Federal Homeland Security Grant Report
	Executive Institute A.S.S.I.S.T. Program Report
	Illinois Retired Officer Concealed Carry (IROCC) Report

	TAB K: ASSIST Program Report
	ASSIST Program Report
	Attachment I: FY25 Quarterly Training & Fiscal Report
	Attachment II: FY25 Annual MTU Funding Final Approved Budgets
	Attachment III: MTU Map
	Attachment IV: MTU Membership Map
	Attachment V: Part Time Academy
	Attachment VI: Course List
	Attachment VII: FY26 Annual MTU Funding Final Approved Budgets

	TAB L: CIT, Mental Health & Therapy Dog Training Reports
	CIT Program Report
	Outline: Redirecting the Abyss – An Officer Wellness Intensive
	Advanced Petition Writing & Peer Support Strategies
	CIT Therapy Dog Logo
	Therapy Canine Draft Policy

	TAB M: Specialized Programs Reports
	School Resource Officer Report
	Crash Reconstruction Specialist Report
	LHI Certified Courses

	TAB N: Information Technology Report
	Information Services

	TAB O: Notice of Next Meeting Dates
	Memo: Next Board/Committee Meeting Dates




